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En PROCEEDINGS

CHAIRMA2i COUPAL: On the record.

Let the racora show that it. Cherry is here for

che Intervenors; Mr.Kiefer.and Mr. Hoefling for the' Staff;

1'
Mr. Eacon and Mr. Renfrow for Consumers; Mr. Durand, Mr. R. cute,

i- '

Mr.Pribila, Iir. Messel and Mr. Eduards for Ccw.,

!. .

I Mr. Wassel indicated that he had something ha:
f

j- wanted to say about che ictter uith scma enclosures us got,
.

I '

vith regnid to some claims of priIilege.;

,

| Before you do that, thcugh, Mr. Wessel, let's le:
,

i Dr. Leeds hand back to Consumsrs a bunch of documents we
,

e\ hcVe.
'

. ,

f r\ ;

! ! ''i DR. LEEDS: I am going to crive Mr. REnfrow those
2 -

:
,

documents which had claims of privilege made, and which our

rulings were ecds in the transcript yesterday.

(Handing documents to It. Renfrow.).

MR. RENFRON: i;r. Leeds, the other set which you

have returned, those nilings are also in the transcript?

i:

DR. LEEDS: I'm sorry?*

.

!3 HR. RENF,RON : The documents that you already

'

; raturned to us, those rulings are also in yesterday's
t.

tranEcrict?

| DE. LEEDS: Yes, that is correct.
f
l

I 5.iR. MESSEL : I would like to supplement yesterday's

-acord, if the Scard plaasa, with regard to the documents
,

i
I
i
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' /~'N ;.n2 that were considered and are being ruled on by the Board at
\

,

l some point,and before the Board I'lles, so the Board will have

this information.

Mr. Pribila's January 26th letter classifies the'

i

attorneys, Dow's attorneys notes into two categories. The

first relate to the meetings of September 31 and 24; and the
4

.

second are the meetings that folicwed thereafter, essentially

between the Dow-consumers' attorneys, and on . occasion with.
.

Mr. Templa.

MR. CHERRY: Mr. Messel, before you go on, may I

ask Mr. Howell ba encuded because there are going to be some

preliminary matters that I am going to deal with that are

I(%k going to deal with some of the' testimony.'

MR. NESSEL: No, this is strictly ondodcctrments.

MR. CHERRY: I In about to, when you finish, get

into come preliminary matters and the documents that are going

to deal with the testimony.

CHAIPJ9.3 COUFAL: Okay.

#
When we get to these, you may be excused,'

,
- Mr. Howell.

| MR. EENFROW: Hear me on it before you rule.

.

MR. WESSEL: I do want to add with regard to the

September 21 and 24 notes, these are the notes of Mr.Nute
.

) and Mr. Haines, regarding the meetings thattook place on

| . those two days, with Consumers Power personnel and attorneys.

.

I
s

t

b -
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It was -- it should be added thatMr. Nute had been

assigned the task of preparing notes for the September 21

meeting. I know the Board has received notes of other

Dow-Consumers meetings in rather careful form, including one

of January 12th, yesterday.
.

And Mr. Nute had been assigned that task for the,

,-

Sapttsbar 21 meeting. It is the only meeting of all those

'

he attended, which ho did not maintain and keep his handwritten

notes, because he saw that as his acsignment. He not only
( preparedthlem .from his cwn recollection, but he also looked

at Mr. Klomparens' note in order to be assured that his

I k'''"l)
._ own recollection uas clear and that it would be meeting notes7y,

.
.

of the Cou Chemical Company.

And I should add, of course, that Mr.Nute, in

additicn to being an attorney for Cow, was the member of the-

negotiating team.

.

Mr. Haines, who yesterday was referred to in a

conversation vibh the Chairian, before yesterday's session was
i

referred to as general counsel, is, of course, general counsel
i' of Cow Chemical USA. But he was also and is a member of the
f
; corporate review team.
,

That.distinguiches, I think, those two sets of notes
k on the Septer6er 24th and September 21st dates from the

) balance of the notes.

;
-

I also should add that there are two sets of notes

I -

. . .
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I
y ~N which were not included,' and I think they should '.be referred i*

! )s\xv>
to, although I do not think properly they are included within i

1,
-

i the categories the document calls for. They are notes of
i

Mr. Nute and Mr. Pribila, of a meeting that took place on!

.

November 15, 1975
1

This was after the Temple testimony had beeni
.

. .

coriplated and served, which I think was November 5.
.

This was a session in uhich there was some-

diccussion, in which Consumers' attorneys were present, and '

than there were discussions among the Dow counsel and

Mr. Tample alone. They were tever transcribed.

Mr. Nutos notes are notes of an attorney talking to

. (O
' (,,j hiitself as to what he is going to say to his client and about

tentifying. And I think they are traditional, whether it is --

ve:.1, I would say it is attorney-client privilege as well as --

clearly it is quite different from the othr notes.

Mr. Pribila's notes, this was the first meeting

ho had attend 2d, are in tuo sets. The first two pages refer
.

*
to the meeting with Consumers and just have some notes which

arn rather difficult to understand because he had not met,

tha persons before, did not knou all the names and the issues.

And the second are his notes of his discussions

{ alone with Mr. Temple and other attorneys. I do not think
.

m .
g

should be referred to.

: i
! 1

,
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,('N 1 And I might add, finally, that Mr. Durand's !

' 'N-|_s)
stenographic notes of the Novamber 15 meeting are in the

!

.
Board's possession in one of the sets of documents, because

i
'

those, I think, might properly fall within Dr. Leeds'

statement of page 1001 of the transcript, of those which are
.

ministerial acts and those of which ar'e attorneys' acts.,

..

MR. CHERRY: Mr. Chairman, could I just respond to

what Mr. Wessel said. i.

1

~I feel very strongly that .;he Board should relese
,

the two documents in categories 1 and 2 in Mr. Wessel's letter

of January 26th, which were tendered to dua Board yesterday,

e

about which Mr. Wessel just commented in part for the following,

/s .

d [T '
\_.2 3 - reason. j

Number one, there is no absolute claim of privilege |
|

|involving work products as the Board ruled earlier. The i
.

ucrk product privilege, to the extent it exists, has to give,

way to an overriding public interest.

The notes which are being withheld are the only

*

. notes of the meetings of September 21 and September 24, which

are available, and which bear upon the' critical meetings,

_. where Consumers made the threat of the lawsuit, which is a

realistic threat here in light of earlier testimony...

.

1
.. It seems to me that to the extent there is an.

) .
I attorney-work product privilege, those notes must be released

.- particularly to me. IE the Board wishes to enter an order that

'
i *

.

___ _ _ _ _ .. . . . . - - - _ - _ . ---
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l mm6 * only Consumers' lawyers can look at them for some reason,
< u)

that thei,r clients can rely on another litigation, ,I can.

: understand something like that.
.

I But those are the only notes of that meeting of,

I

{ September 21 and 24 for Dow, which are critical meetings.
'

Point number two, the notes are 'of persons, as:
;

-
|

Mr. Wessel indicated, who cre members of the negotiating team.,

i

So, while Mr. Nute may be, in fact, an attorney.

'

and may have been delegated the responsibility of going to that.
|'

l
meeting and taking notes, in fact he ws and is a member of |,

t

the negotiating team, and therefore played at least a dual

', role in connection with these duties, and maybe in connection.,

-n

\m2 / withthe duties of that meeting, played only a negotiating role.
.

These are not minutes of advice to Dow Chemical,

they are recollections of what tock place in a meeting with
1

another party. And I do not thich that that is protectable

- under any theory at all. I

. If these were notes of a meeting by MR. Nute among>

-

Dow personnel only, there might be a claim of attorney-work
.,

t

_
product, or attorney-client privilege, if the purpose of the,

,

:

! meeting was to render and receive advice.
ci

!

y .
But that is not the kind of a. situation. And what

you are permitting .Dow to do, if you don't release this

) document, cia to pick and choose which notes it wants to..

j . release to the Board.
1'
'

,,

-.

a

+, _ , , _ ,me-~w-- --~~ ~
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mm7 For example, we have gotten notes for all of the-

meetings which have been typed up by Dow Chemical, and no

0

claim of privilege or work product has been made. Yet, there

is no difference in character between those kinds of notes and
}

minutes 'and the ones that are in subparagraphs 1 and 2 of

..

Mr. Messel's letter.
.

So, to the entent that there is a privilege, which
.
'

I don't think there is, and it isn't outweighed by the enormous-

\

public interest, of being able to cee the only notes of I
1

1

those meetings of critical interest, it seems to me that the )
1

course and conduct of Ecw has' waived the privilege in connec-

,
_ tion with those documents, because they produ,ced documents of ),

S4-)fri ! i
*

every other single meeting.

And I repeat again that there is no claim of

attorney-client privileges, or cannot be because Consumers '

uas at the meeting, made in connection Ifith this. There

can only be a claim of work product which is not an absolute

privilege.
;

! Finally, it doesn't make any sense for me to
:
1 cross-examine Mr. Temple or someone else on his recollection

4

of what tock place at that meeting, if in fact thereLis an
1

metual recordation.,

;
s
i So you can see that in the traditional work product
i

,
) priviloge unre is no other way to get the information. Hence,

i granting the privileg2 really preserves the sc-called
|

|

: ,

( |
.

_ . _ _ . __ __ - _ . _ _ _ _ -- i u
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3 und3rlying relationship..

i But here, here, ' even if a privilege of work

.I
1 product attaches, it trculd not prevent the information frem
f

|
ccming out, although in a more cumbersome and d9 tailed way.,

,t
'

Thcca are critical meeting notes, they are the only
.

notes that we dcn't have, and I don't have, to fill the gap
.

as to what really happened on the 21st and 24th. And as I say,

*

tha Scard has already ruled the work product privilege, which

I don't thinh exists here bccause these are not mental.

precassas cf an attorney. This is a recordation of what took

place with the admission by dr. Uassel that Mr. K1cmparens'

notes vero looked at in orfer to provide a firm recollection of- s.

I 'O
1)si"

uhat took placs at the :r.ceting, rather than to have an

atecrney's rec 011cetien. 1
1

So I think en the basis of Mr. Wessel's candid
.

presentation those notes should be produced. And I would like

to have that ruling as seca as possible, and hopefully before

1

se begin with Bir. Templa's tascimony, because those are the
'

>

two critical meetings that I cannot piece together from the

data I hav.3 and I need.=
.

:

| CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Us Vill hear you in a second,
1

'

Mr. 2cnfrow. but I want to clear up something with Mr. Wessel.

Can you identify for us, so that in looking through

this package we can find the notes which you claimed were
ix

hand.tri2:en natos of Mr. Mute, and were distinguished from

.
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( g> mm9
what you thought might be classified as ministerial notes

i
n.

made by --

MR. WESSEL: No, the two notes I referred to there

| uere not included in the package at all. They were excluded
I
t

:
- from the packaga --

i
1 .

CHAIRMAN CCUFAL: I see.-

.

MR. NESSEL: -- on the belief that they were not

included -- nnd I think that properly so, and I think that-

- others might differ and I wanted to :efer to them. They are

in my h.ada new, I am hciding them here. ),

|

-) I

DR. LEEDS: Mr. Wessel, let me ask you a question '

i

before we continue with this..
,

. \"))-
'

Have you had an opportunity to read the Board's .
.

.

order with respect to Dou's participation as a party?

MR. ICSSEL: I have.

1

DR. LEECS: I'm sorry? |

MR. HESSEL: I have.

Dn. LEECS: Is there anything in thse two packages

t
of notes that, based on the reading of thatorder, that you'

would think that Dow ought to waive?=
,

Are you claiming a work product privilege with

respect to this?
-

,
t

MR. WESSEL: The ensuer to your last question is,

we are claiming work product privilege. And the reason we

.

are claiming ucrk product privilege is because of great

f
4

, _ . . . _ _ _ - . . - - "
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' concern of naiver, not as to thse documents, but as to

j documents as one gets on down the line which reflect true
4

1

legal opinions, particularly of cutside counsel with regard to

the issues between Censumers and Dow. ,

The way in which you phrased your question,

; Dr. Leeds, forces me to say that I agree entirely with
1 .

Mr. Cherry.,

.

DR. LEEDS: That they cught to be released?-

MR. !1ESSEL: There is no doubt in my mind about it.7

DR. LEEDS: That public interest would dictate4

their releaso? -

MR. ITESSEL: There is no doubt in my mind that, A,

'(T,,d they are not work products because they are the notes'of the
<!

'percon who was performing the ministerial act you referred to ;

- on page 1001; there is no doubt in my mind that if they were,

in fact, ccvered by some work product axemption, these two

meetings arc of a critical importance, and if it were not

for concern about waiver, us wculd not have asserted the

i
privilzge.

i

I might add, however, thabthe privilege was,

.

| csserted on Dacamber 3th, or December 7th, before the Connumers'

affidavits were received, and these are the documents'which led
,

.. me to write the letter that I wrote on January -- whatever it

) was -- with regard to Consumers' affidavits.

21R . RENFROW: Mr. Chairman?
A

:!
i

.

- - - _ _ _ - - _ . - -

^
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O mmll CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Well the privilege was repeated*

|m-

j in your letter of January -- of Mr. Pribila's January 26th |
'

t
:

1

j letter. !

1-

'
MR. WESSEL: Yes.

- DR. LEEDS: Let me understand then --

'

MR. WESSEL: The answer was, it us repeated
,

,

because of the concern of waiver. We very carefully identified-

., and categori=ed the September 21 documents as different from.

September -- from the ones that started on September 26th and

'
.27th, which the Board has. They are cf a different character.

.

I added what I added this morning because I' felt

that parties cannot cross-examine about these issues unless thay

'( -- see the documents and the Board might have ruled first.

I.can only say that the September 24th and September,

. 21 meetings are critical meetings and I must say when an

attorney sits doun there and is delegated the task of being a

reporter, in effect, ha is not performing attorneys. work,

which ho is being paid for.

.

DR. LEEDS: Let me make sure I have got the right
.

, . doctments we are talking about. These are the two documents
,

that were handed tothe Board yesterday by Mr. Pribila?
,

MR. PRIDILA: Those are two packages.
.

DR. LEEDS: Two packages of documents.
.

g-( ) MR. PRIBILA: Numerous documents.,

i Q ,)
DR. LEEDS: Yes, I understand that. But they were.

.

s

- -- - - - - , - . -- -- --
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j mal 2 tha two psc.: ages handed yesterday than we are talking about?, -.,
4

t

.JP. . FTESSEL: Yec.

DR. LEED3: Ic.d they were referred to in your
I
$ 10ttac, ::r. pribila, of the 2 3th of January?
:
t
' 29. . ??.I32LA: Theca ara the raferences 1 and 2 in

.

:27 letter, yes.

CIO.ZP2UCI COUT.O.L : And your coranentc , Mr. i.' accel,

.

go to both packages; thnt is the notos?
,

M2. UZSSZL: They do not go to the documsnts that
1

1

begin abcut Capter.har 26 or 27, aftar the Sept mhar 24th
1.
1

=cacing and uhen Dow ccensel and Concuners' counsel began '

,

discussing the spscific tactimony of Mr. Temple. 1. m
|

. ; p;/ '

. . . . , _
t 4 i

'^~

Th2se ara I:ha dccuments new'being reforred to that

deal uith the so-callad inputs frem. Consumer to the Dew
, ,

,

|ccrperate ravinu.

02AITM2I CO JF?sL: The items listed in paragraph 1

C .:. ... . n _.. o... _4 _ a ,. , w# <. , .. ,e_ . ,. .<

9

:C. CHE2.1: And 2.T
. . . - - -

?G . 17ESS2L : Ycu have my copy of it, if I may?

"

(Dr. LeOds handing to Mr. Wessel)
.
.

< ** ~ s. s. 2c..m. . (.vr.p nr. r . 1 %m..mh al, he, 4- ae,s.4 , t , ,s s e.3. ,s..m. w . . .my . . . ..
-4

4

* is uhothar or not all of the remarks tcday uhere you essentially.

agrec uiti. =c that tha documents should be released, go to sub-

par graphs 1 und 2.
t
'

IC. WESSEL: Subparagraph 1 was produced yesterday.
;

e

|

1
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'

MR. CHERRY: Mo, it wasn ' t . - '

'g
,

( ed3
DR.' LEEDS: No, it was not.o

MR. PRIBILA: Subparagraph 1 and 2 were produced to

I
i the Board yesterday.
' s

9

j DR.LE3DS: Produced to he Board, but the Board
.

i
n e.

I did not release them.
i

1 M2. CHERRY: I think on the basis of Mr. Wessel's
4

.

agrescent with me, there really isn't any controversy.-

MR. W2SSEL: I just reread it. September -- the

paragraph 1 of the January 26th letter, are the documents
;

starting at the and of SaptemBer between Dow attorneys,
e

i
Consumer attorneys, and scmetimes with Mr. Temple cresent.

That is one cet of documents, not the corporate
,

review meetings of '2ptember 21 and 24.
.

My specific comments this morning in responn to !,

;
4

Dr. Leeds' quest' ion, are with regard to paragraph-2 of the

January 26 letter, and those are the ones which are related to

the corporate review inputs which I think are properly to be

i used in connection with whatever testimony is elicited today ;

i |

and tomorrow in connection with those meetings..' -

MR. R22iFRCH: Mr. Chairman, before you rule --

MR. C32RRY: Mr. Chairman?

MR. REN? ROW: E::cuse me.- .

MR. CHERRY: Do you take a position on subparagraph

1, Mr. W.:ssel? Do you agree with me that those should be

!.
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214 released as well? j
'

l
4

MR. UESSEL: I find it e.'ifficult -- may I answer
g
t

| the question?
C
r CIIAIRIrdui COUFAL: Yes.
i

i

MR. WESSEL: I find it difficult to answer that-
i

i

i question because if the Board recalls, there was a goed deal
i _
t

of difference between parties, specifically between Consumers.

|
'~ - 2nd Dov, and in the briafs as well with regard to these

preparation sessions that took place beginning from the end
i

of Septeher forward.
7

And briefs were subhitted, and Dou in its brief said

w these were not work products. Consumers said they were.

N~#' The Board in substance upheld,'I think, Consumers'

Icition by at least holding one document of that character to

be a ucrk product.

And thereforo I think there is clearly more of an

argament to be made with regard to te second set, that is

thora that bcgia about the end of September. My own view #is
.

e : pressed in our brief, and I don't think it needs to be; !
.

'
'

I vill be d' d to, but it is a very different kindrepeated. a-

-

.

3
- of docunant than tha September 21 and 24 dccument.

! MR. CHERRY: Dr. Leeds, I just might point out 2,
?

t than 27en if we taka Mr. Nessel's statement that the Board -'

sh0uld be more careful in connection with Item 1 in Mr. Pribila's

- letter, all of those items were released h3me at least for

1
,
5
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!

I fw
| k mm15 purposes of examination. There was no document in connection

. with the preparation of the Dow Chemical testimony that was'

i ever withheld from me. It was only withheld from me releasing

|
; it to others.
.

i

So that if I understand the sense of what Mr. Wessel-

! says, he has taken the position that he doe not think there

- was a work product claim on these documents, either subparagraph

|- 1 or paragraph 2. That is, all the documents that are in those
,

$ envalopes.

-- In offect,he has withdrawn his claim of privilege

based upon his candidness in agreeing with me on the underlying

s ~
lau, and with respect to sub,aragraph 2 he believes that if

bi .s

; . there is a privilege it is outweighed by the public interest,
!

and with raspect to subparagrph 1, I believe he feels the same

- wny. Although he is calling to your attention that earlier

documents in connection with the Dow testimony were held

i proi.rietary for the purpose of Board and Party review. But

ultimately almost all of them were released.

; But I saw them all. So no matter how you read
i

Mr. Hecsel's statement, I get to see them all and use them. .

. in cross-e:: amination.
,

f

The only question now is whether or not you want to..,

1

hac the prass involved.- g

|h) -. It seems to me that there cannot be any claim of

work product privilega when both these parties were together3

'

.
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,

!

i
i

hlm16 when there is ar. obvious and broiling controversy going on.
'

These docur. ants will demonstrate beyond dcubt that Consumers

Power Company manipulated Dow testimony, because the way I

have lockad at the dccuments, these are the critical documents.

If you put tcgether the Rosso, Renfrow and other

~

affidavits and Mr. Wessel's letter earlier of the lith where

he talks about contrcversy, it seems to me thatthe Board

cannot fail to look at these documents and consider them in the.
.

public interest.

,

I have made same very sarious charges based upon

amissions by tha parties. The Board has seen fit earlier to

look into this question. There is a serious question as to
~

[
*

f
1

\_en) whether the parties and their representatives ought to be I:

reprimanded h2re. We can't stop them at the gate. We have

to go into the ark and take a 1cok.

-

--- -- CHAIFIGN COUZAL: 31r. Renfrew?

IIR, E2NFROW: Mr. Chairman, I am not going.to

cchant en my position cri work products. That is in'the briefs.
.

.

to be imposed in this case -- I think youIf' sanctions ara

teberlooktotherepresentationsmade. "
.

,

Notes of Joe Temple premeeting September 4'4'

1
i~Cochnent No. 8, turned over by Dow; Mr. Temple's notes.of

|
i + c

Septsmber 24 meeting, D6cument Mo. 17, you can 1cok at' ),

dccument by Mr. I:lomparens on September 1; meeting with

Consumers on 9/24, Documsnt No. 13.
3

.

8
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'

There are a nucher of documents which have beenm-

j cet forth, given Out by Cov of notes taken by ncnattorneys

at those m20 tings, tihich have been available to Mr. Cherry

since day one of the hearing.

2ut he tells this Ecard that there ar2 nc cther
..

doctuants that he can lcoh at.

That 13 juUt Tich correct.
,

- Dan turned ti:em ovcr. they are hera, the numbers

I referred to. 'Icu can pich up,they are handwritten notes

and the partiec can look at thra, and they have been available

cince the first day of the hearing, which was the day

Mr. Cherry requested thnt Ocw tu- n them over.n
I \

\s},)1',1
^

.. . 11r

%

6

.
u
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% 2/2 So when you go to this public interast argument
?. b1

chout that being the only place ha can got those document =,

that is incorrect. And that, Mr. Chairman, is the umpteenth

timo thr.t we have had statements made to this Scard about what

is and what is not tho dccuments; which ic flat incorrect.
..

CHAIRMAN CCUFAL: Ncw, Mr. Renfrow?
.

MR. EEKFROM: Let me get cloar on your position.

With regard to -- well, toll ma how Consumers has any interest*

'

in tha no:ac specified in paragraph 2 of Mr. Pribila's lottar

c5 January 26, 1977.

MR. REMFRON: I Uculd havo tc lock at that letter.

And if you want a cpecific answer, then I can give it to you.
,V,.

My general ansucr ic I have caid that I am not going to get

into the dieputo batucen Dow and Mr. Cherry on whether or not

theca dccumentc are work product er not. Dow is a party; it

ccn ascert its rights. Thay are not Consumer Power Company

notec; they are Dcw notes.

I have said to ths Ecard: To keep this record
,

ctraight, that as a matter of ~ fact there have been documents

s::tting fc.-th the minutes of those meetings since the first-

fa" cf tho hearing. That's tha point I want to make to you

in racpense to tr. Charry's speech; that the public interest

requires it bccauce the only way ho can got the information
('.(' is through thace notes. That is not correct.

Mr. Tc plo's notes and I halieve Mr. Clamparens'
.

dD

, -- -e.
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,

'

!,-s
t </ ' b2 notes of the 9/24, meetings are in here and also Mr.-

4 i /s-
,

-

Kicmparens' notes of 9/21.,

?.

So his statement to you that the only way he can
,

4

; get the information is through tha notes that you have now
.

in front of you, is incorrect. That's all I wanted to get
..

; before the Board.

(Beard conferring.)

.
-

DR. LEEDS: Mr. Wessel, let me make sure that I
!

cnderstand -- and I hate to be repetitive'and I apologize for |
.

' not ccmple'ely understanding your position: But referring toc

Mr. Pribila's letter, the notes of the meetings held on the 1

21st end 24th prepared by Mr. Hanes and Nute,. you say in a
C'Z'n

'

sense the; should be released because the public interest de-'-

mcnds in it. And you are also saying Dow is not really claim-

ing work prcduct privilege on that; is that correct?
i

MR. WESSEL: I said that Dow has claimed work

product privilege and is claiming work prcduct privilege

lest it not be placed in a pcsition of having waived.
,-

Ecwever, in responce to your question as to what,

:

;- my opinion was, I stated that I did not regard them as being
:

cc'.rcred by work product. And iY they wera, they should be
!
j produced in the public interest.
4
,
.

| DR. LEEDS: Dut your waiver doesn't go to these,

notes? Your waiver goes to other dccuments.
;

; MR. ??ESSEL: Yes, and I would like the Board to

, -

,
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! ,

l. <t h b3
'

understand that there will be many occasions on which we will -

) v
; w-
' be asserting, I assume during tha testimony, various kinds of

privilege. I know of nothing that has transpired between Dcw
,

I
and Consumars as to which thora is the slig.htest degree of'

concern about productica.

But unfortunately on accument whiver when you allow

tho door be opened a little bit, you have openad it all the
i

way. Thsra are Icgsl opinions in our files from many attorneys-

that consider the iscues betwean Dow and Consumers. Obviously

they are frank legal opinions. They ars as broad as one could

expect they would be. If those are prcduced and there is ever

a contest batueen Dou and Censumora, obviously Consumers can

%// pick and chocco what it wishes and we do not wich to produce;
.

thoSo.

Therefors, I cm asking the Board to rule en this
:

iccue so that we hava not voluntarily waived any rights. Mr..

Cherry hcs alrecdy cacerted thoro was a waiver.
.

CAZECW COUFAL: We ara going to take two or three
1

-.
.

. minutec and go bach and toca a coin or something equally
:

clever.
i

-

1

(Recess.)

C' AIEMAM COUFAL: In view of the arguments ofd; -.

!~

;
- counsel thic morning or the lack thereof and the representa-

'
- tions by councel, we are releasing all the notes; that is,

t -c

cvarruling tha privilege claim with regard to all the notes,

. .

P
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A
' /1 doccribed in Mr. Pribila's lotter of January 26, 1977 and set34

*cut in paragraph 1 and 2 thereof.

MR. CHERRY: Mr. Chairman, I han a conversation
:
,

wi+.h Mr. Wossell off the racerd and.I just vani:cd to put in on,

the record. I don't think there needs to be any discussion.
:

There are ceveral lettern which I received from

; Dov Chimical, scma of which are produced documents and scme
'

of which claim privilege, some of which have been subject to

the Board. >

.

I have ashed Mr. Wessel and he has agreed to go
.

through his nctes to make certain that any dccuments for,

.

T which claim of privilege has been claimed has been turned cver*

Y.

to the Doard for review.-

MR. WESSEL: I hope we vill do that, if there are

others, right after lunch.

MR. CHERRY: Right.

MR. FdSSEL: I gnass we could do it now. I don't

,
know that there are any others.

CHAIPD.N COUFAL: Wo ara so grateful to you gentle-

". men, to provide us uith more paper.
'

i

) (Laughtar.)
a

!' MR. UESSEL: This would be a very small -- you have
a
t

j already ruled just now on almost all of it.
;

; 3,j MR. CHERR'I: Mr. Chairman --
1

,

*

DR. LEEDS: We hope it is small.

:

4

_- . . - . - - - , . - , , . ,
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i

,m

'<)~ 55
6 CHAIR:G3 COU2.E: You know, you guys can -- the

ceabined effort of all of you is an ability to put out more

printed words that this Board can read.

.

(Laughtsr.)

Ma. ICSSEL: Mr. Pribila will hand copias of ths
..

documonts the Socrd has just rulad on to the partiss right

nch.

"

(Counsol distributing docur.enta.)

MR.CEEPaTI: Mr. Chai man, just very briofly in

connection with tha rulings made Inst' evening on the interro-

gatorids:~ In the answering ok tho intorrogatories, Concumers
'

Po sr Company did not follow either of the demands of the(q8 -

O intarregatories which required a listing of relovant documents

regarding cach anst-:er and a list of witnacses who had facts

in connectica uith each answar.

Consumerc Pcuer Ccapany did not cbject to that, but I

called it to ths Board's attention in connection my requirement

th:t tbo Soard ' order further ansvars. So I just want to make
-

sure that in connection with Cons'nters' answers, they are now
.-

' going to go'to back for each answer and give a list of the

dcccmants plus the witnossos because that is what was.re. quired

of them in the interrogatorios.

You recall this cmae up aarliar with respect to
j 'h S St . Wescal and he then ecmplied in a separate amended answer, s.v

| to the intorregatories.-

.
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/'As irb6 And it is a proper requirement and I am entitledd
to it. You didn't specifically mention that in your ruling

be::auca it didn't coma up as a point o. controversy. I just

noted that Consrmars had failed to do it the first round. But

I 2xpect to cae it in the s3cond round.
..

Mext, on the interrogatories, can we set a date
.

fo.c answors? I would like to have interrogatorias by the
;

~

en1 of the week, the ansvars, or by Monday at the latest. It

dcann't do no any goed to havo those ansvers to interrogatories

af :er the end of next woeh. Thuse vare interrogatories which
'

we::e served for answers that we had before the beginning of the
hearing.,

\
h

D
So I uculd ask now for the Board to order that the

innerrogatorias: answars-he in my hands by the close of busi-

neus Friday but no later than Monday. But if you choose

Mcnday, that you order consumers Power Company to submit an-

they are prepared so I can get scmething subject toswers at

cn affirmbtion when all of them are prepared.
End2
bit fois.

.
.

J

w
4 .
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i

9| (37TPE/ Secondly, with respect to the dccuments, do Is/
ci . L,

3 Segin 3 understand now that the Board has made a decision on the
i

I record with respect to each dccument that thay have sustainedi
)

or denied privilege ccncerning Consumsrs? Because what I'm
!

concerned about is that if there is ever an appeal in this,

: ..

; case, and there is a document which the Board believes was

privileged and then it was returned to Consumers Power Company,
*

..

I
l

and thera is no listing of it, that I cohld ever make the !
l

l..argumant.

I think the record must contain a sealed copy of

allofthadocumentswhich'heretenderedtotheBoardbutas,
t

.

to which privilege was sustained, because there's no way'at
~L.

all then for the appellate court to ever rule on these with--

.l
holding documents unless they'ra part of the record.

That is traditional and the only way that I can-

.

e"cr assert these documents were not privileged at'some later lg

point.

That concludes my remarks with respect to the

3 card's rulings last evening; and, rather than having argument

about it, I ask the Board to considor it over the noon hour,

ar.d I'd like to precaed with Mr. Tenple.
;-
,

I. CliAIRF.AN COUFAL: Well, Mr. Renfrow is entitled to
!

| sr.y something at this time.

[
-| Q MR. RENFRON: Mr. Chairman, there is no way that

we.can bc hare in this hearing and also advance those
p

i
t

:
_. _
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'sbit 2 interrogatories by Friday or Monday. I've not had a chance
v

- to review yet, since we started at 9:00 this morning and the

transcript was not out until after 11:00 last night, the
,

rulings on those interrogatories.

If you could withhold your questions on that, I'll

go back, if wa take a lunch break, ever the noon hour and
.

review your rulings and then attempt to give you an idea of

how long it would take us to answer the ones that you're going

to require that we answer.

.

Second of all, as to the documents, I have no

problem with Mr. Cherry's rpquest. We could have those

documents recopied and returned to you. I will look at your

(O rulings on those, hopefully over the noon hour, providedsy/)
, ,

' tre're given enough tine, and I'll then tell you when we'll be

e.ble to set forth our position as to which ones we disagree

uith you on.

The ones that we do not disagree with 24 % e,

vould, of course, make available immediately.

''

DR. LEEDS: Mr. Cherry, may I make a word of

axplanation about the way we handled this?

Instead of reading in the transcript the number

which we said granted and the number whi~ch we said released,
.

|
*-7 hat we did was take the indexes that Consumers had provided

i

|
us, which contained within those indexes all of the documents'

m/ ,
,

that.they were claiming a privilege or proprietary claim

i

.--.
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3 i

lt 3 uith respect to.

Ne then checked the indexeu with respect to the-

1

0
dccument we had in hand and made our ruling with respect to

: those indexes.
i

j So the indanas themselves, which we've asked the
.

..

! Applicant tc return tc us, do provide a listing of the docu-

i ments, which I think is cne point you brought up.i

i
! MR. CHERRY: Chay. But that in my judgment is
i
; not sufficient, because a court can't review the decision,
.

I

or even the Appeal Board, without the documents themselves.

DR. LEEDS: I'm n'ot arguing your question on that.
J

!

All I'm saying is I thought you said there was no listing, |.

#

| thareof, and I wanted to say that there was a listing, which.

.

you might not have understcod. I

MR. CHERRY: Theb if you compare the index with
! 4

|

ycur rulings, you uill be able to determine which ones were

1
.

.' the subjset of ruling and which were returned, is that |
.

|.

'

', ccrrect?

DR. LEEDS: Yes.

|
|- MR. CHERR'l: NcW, Mr. Renfrou just said a curious

thing. Ee said documents which you've released he's going
'

j to lock ati and if he agrees with you he'll turn them over.

I didn't understand that this exercise was one of futility.
) '

I understood that when you released the document that it was,

,

I relacced.

i



- _ - _

t .

2269 !..
g

,

,

t4 It seems to me that I ought to have it, and not,

this business of Consumers Power Company having an option to-

determine whether they'll obey your ruling.

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Well, it; came up a week or so

ago; and, to get away from arguments on the whole gamut, we

said we'd issue an order indicating docurJents we thought would

!. be released and Consumers could have a conment on that.
I

We don't want a brief, Mr. Renfrow -- you know,,

just one line on a page for each dccument will be enough.'

MR. RENFROW: I think perhaps, Mr. Chairman, we

cculd either do it orally or.in writing, either one. I

think it would probably be quickes. to do it orally. We will

only take those ones to which we objected.
,

I think a number of them are going to be fairly
.

easy, since it's not clear on their face as to why the

privilege was claimed but once it's stated it's going to

be aither clear that it is or it is not.

MR. CHERRY: I would suggest that it be in writing.
.

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: That's the Board's inclination

, , so as to not take time with an oral argument, because we
>

I scam to get ',nvolved with oral argument
t

f The second thing is there are a bunch of things |
,

claimed proprietary on fuel cycle costs. I don't know
-

;

| whether it's relevant to this thing. I( in't knew whether !.

'| }
7 . or not Mr. Cherry is interested in it.
! %

i j.

L J |-

4.

1|
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< 5 <!R. CIIER DI: Yes, I rn.
%n..,-'r

j CT.27121 CO'..7.'. i: Thare:s been a propriatary

cliin with ro. yard :c fual cicle or fuel costs. As far as I

hn:v, that:s the -'.ly. bunch of docunants that wor 3 claimed

,

w.,......y.,..-o.,...,....,_.,.. .

.

..
.

, a .,. . . : g... . . . ., ,n ..o. . .,..
.m . .. . .. ..

)
1

. ~ _. ,,, , 1. = c "u.i.o.r. ,| w -. .:. ., ~. s. ,, o ., e. .i . k. . , , . _ . ,.u, .......,i .

.

.e u.w. ...
,
,

|
! :, .. o 1 c o. s '.- dc ~. - ..."..t a . C a..-'wr' 4.n ,e s'.s.

,,o . c . . , . . , . , _ .u.. .....s.
. .. ,

- .u .. . . . ... .
,
,

I

., c. e- 4 a,.._. a..,'. c. .+. . do c . - .".' . .. i . . i'..'~. .. .. v, ~~.a s a ",W. . tP. .t '.fe. v_ o -. . . " . . o . 1
,

..,..:,,, .2 : , . .. c. ..r _. 4.., .: . ., .::;
. . . . . . .1.

-
. ., . . ,,, 4.,.c.n2a, .p o, ge3/. .J nt r. t.b a

-

u.n.. . . t. _ . .. . s -. ..

-

=.. .,.., c w. . .. .,

. ,

.

._ CH.UU.T! COU2.E: I don't kncu why fuel costs
, ,

b'

I
1 2,e

w_....... y, n_~ 4 :. , ..y , ., ,v ,f u3 s : . 3 , V, . . . , . . , , U 3, y.4.~41 ..a-. e r n _4..a, on
- -, . .,

- . .. . . a .- w .

,

u. t u. . . ,_.<. .

- .:4 -5. .r- ,r.1 v:. 4.,. ..e m.. v. . . . . . .a

r.*:..,s... c.m.s v.m. . m. .r. s . -w.., ..fa 4.e + ,3n u.1C u.,en.i.t c.
.. . ..u . .. . .. .- i s. .

*

3.2. r $ ~.inCIT: Tin 2. I :ndarstoc0. that frca your

., . e ,. : o ,m. ...J , . t. : . ; ,]n ., t... . s a...,.,,.,..,.., .,,n .4. ., .;,. . , , , ,. , g.,.t. 4.n.
- -

.at .. .:. . ... . : . . . . s. . _o -. 3

. .: .c .:. ad_ .3.,. 4. .. , _- . .,...,.,s. , o.,. v. 2_.

t
'

CIIAInGI COUFAL: Okay."

t
: n.i .,,.,..,....s.-.1y go 17.i.%.. s.t r.r.i < ., ?.e .>-.

.a . .- . _. ..t.., ,,

.
t

::2. 5.I'i7 nC;ir No, sir, I'm not. I'd like to look

. . . . .

.".2Va never seen, orior to bec.2.n-c.a ta. ass c.c t .vt.ents , '.'n:.cn u_
.

,. .

'N -

.
,,4..,., t.,: u.,. :.: . . r.:,, . ., e. . .. . .r c .v. , u. . 4 .,, .,

-

I
.. si w. . _ . . .. . . . . . . _ .

MR. CE22RY: T''t ccn ha done over the ncon hour.

i
.
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i

j bl.t 6 I haven't ico::ed at them, either. I want to start my cross-

! oncmination. Ycu den't taic a break just whan documents are

pr: pared normally. It can be done over the ncon hour.

I'm crose-e.':amining; he can redd them while my

crcss-examic.atica is going on er read them over the noon hcur.'

I l. ave the same debilitation.'-

UR. IIOEFLI11G: Mr. Chairman, with regard to Mr.

Temple's testimony today, the Shaff indicated at the last,

secsion that it's going to adve the Scard to reopen cross-

cncninetion of Mr. Tample.
.j'_&

In the interia s.,_nce Mr. Temple testified in>

Mic'. land, we've had seme extensive document discovery and

ndditional events regarding the EPA, the Michigan Air

Pollutica Cc mission, and additional negotiations with Dew

ani Consumers. The StaGf has an interest in pursuing cortain

liaos of questioning uith Mr. Temple.
.

!?e can do.it either following Mr. Cherry's cross-

ex:imination er prior to it.'-

The Staff also has ab interest in icoking at these
4

; no:es prior to finisning its cross-examination of Mr. Temple
. .

! if tha Board grants the Staff'c motion.

(x'' CEAI.TdMi COUFAL: If the Scard grants the Staff's
,

, 2,

.0: ion for furthcr crocs-enamination?

HR. H0EFLING: Right.
,

.I

CSAIR.UW CO*.iFAL: How m3ch tiv.e are von _tel'cinct^
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' 7 about, }Ir. Ranfrow?
,

14 2 . OSNH.CU: I've nct even had a chance to lcck

at it. I don't think it would takt us very long to look at

thcm. I uculd lika to lock at thGm. I think I need to icok

at th:.m in Order to orotact my client's interests, since
a -

L* . U.asi:ci has reprcsonced to us that thay are i aportant docu-

ment: which baar en the icsue, Cow's pocition. Therefore, I

' believe we chould hava the opper unity to read th'em prior to'

tha tiac uc ctart Orc c-excmination.

I will teks as chort c timo cs I could.

CHAIRB.M COU7?iL: 'All right. L2t's taka 10 minutos.

MR. i OSSDI,: I was going to saw there are two,as
\ |
M cctogerics of documcats. The larger, bulky category relates

to the pr2paration of the Temple testimony. I doubt it's

,

going uc be the cuhjact of cross-enamination. I nay'ba wrong.
1

31. CEERT1: 'Zeu are. -

MR. i.mSSOL: rha Septs:rJ:er 21 and 24 minutes are

the cri.tical onac, and those are cuito short.

, ,,r. C,anirran, .,. wou d real a.y oppose au r.. C ._. , ...rau :.._
a :..

' break. Lt's 10:1$ now, and I '<:culd really like to get started.
'

.

s -

There's ne rancen why Mr. Ranfrew can't icok at
i
,

h thace at nccn. Insofar as the crosc-examination of the Staff
?

) i~ concerned, it should take place after my cross-examination,
I
, ,

; / \ '.>hich vill he encsedingly thorough, and I'm sure that Mr.
! v

Zor? ling non't have any questions.

.

L
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\0 If he does, we can take his motion up at that

*

.

point.
,

(The Board conferring.)
,

CHAIPMAN COUFAL: I've just been overruled. Go,

.

ahead, Mr. Chsrry.
..

MR. RENFECW: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman. Can I take

care of the preliminary matters that I have? You asked me to

-

do a number of things.

CHAIRIWI COUFAL: Okay. What else is there?

MR. RENFRON: You askad yesterday for copies of

consumers meeting notes for t'e January 12 meeting. I'il nowh

distribute copias of those. They,have no nurnbers on them. I,
'

N
- have :.ot had a chance co inde:c them.

(Documents distributed.)

Second of all, Mr. Chairman, shortly, the memorandum

order which you issued yesterday in response to our motion
' of December 13 and January 13, we would like to note our

exception to that order. He beliave that order does not meet,

with all dus rsspect, with the Board's responsibilities in
!
'

this matter in setting forth the issue; therefore, for the
-

record we'd lika to state our exception to it.
.

! The 1ast point that I have is a quest'on to the.

1

3ccrd. Has tho Board responded to the Appeal Board's request

on acqccatration yet to respond to them by letter with
,v

- reacons?

. - . . _ . _ _ _ . - - __
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n
i CHAIMAN COU?AL: When we respond you'll get a/

[).c 9+.
copy, Mr. Renfrew. If you haven't got a copy, you can safely

assume that we haven't responded.
.

MR. REMPROW: Hith the mail, I'm not always sure

I can nahe * hat asstuption.

CHAIPJ1AU COUFAL: We have not re'ponded.s

MR. RENFROW: Chank you, Mr. Chairman.

You will note my exception that we continue prior~

'

to the tiac we've had a chance to review the documents?

CHAI11MAM COUPAL: Yes, sir.
.

MR. RE17 RO'7: Thank you..

.

MR. CHEPRY: May Mr. Howoll be excused now?'
n

h l
~ y/ J CHAIPJGT COUFAL: You can't be your expert on this

-

._

i

i Iona, Mr. Ho. roll.

i MR. 22NFROW: Mr. Chairman, we had a request as to

thct representative. Without going through that again, we're
i

encitled to h:.va cuch a reprosentative.'

,

MR. CEERRT: Mr. Chairman, I object. .You're ruled.
,a

3
1F L2t'.s go on.* -

!! l

.i
1, 2iR. REHFROW: 'fou have not ruied. Y,o.u told us'

' yoc'd cddress that manter when we got thera. |.

,

e
3

t CHAIMAN COUFAL: We are addressing it. .Mr.i
i 4 . ;

,. .

-]a Howall cannot bc your representative since he has.n.ot finished.

(i ' testifying, Mr. Renfrcv.
~,

'l *

|
- (Mr. Howell leaving room.)-'

;
-

| si

! >
.

.I

- .~-- - - ,, . . . , , - . - - , . . , , , - .
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10 M2. ICNFROW: I'd like to note my exception to
.

thet ruling , please.

C'IAIIEAN COUF."1: I'll be happy to, Mr. Ranfrow.

M't . RESTE~'U : Thank ycu,' sir.

CHAI2*EI COUFAL: We'll nota that Mr. Dacon is
..

in th2 recm.

MR. CHERPY: Ocn we try the heat with the doors

~

cicsad? It's getting %ind of noisy.

I tihe it i: hat Mr. Ranf cv will accept ny statement

abcut tho incorrogatories, that we will get list of the

'

witnessas and documents.
.

ME. REMFRG;7: You'll get a proper answer to the

k Interrogatories, Mr. Cherry.
.

.

fl2. ICSSEL: Mr. Sinclair, who is Nith the Dou.

Public Informni: ion Dopc.rtment, is hers. May be remain?

CHAU3iAN COOFAL: Well, we excluded him yesterday.

I e:Gect in thO interest of perhaps foolish consistency we

91.'.1 exclude him agcin today.

(:Ir. Sinclair leaving room. )-

'

All right, who was cross-e::amining when the recess
!

cane?

l M2. CHE2R'1: I acs.

l
-

1, Uhcraucon,
-

4

e
o

' JOSEPH G. TEMPLE
D wec recalled as a witness on behalf of Dow Chemical Company

anri. hc.ving baan p cvicusly duly sworn, nas examined and
as':ifiad fu-ther as fc11ous:

_ _
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o FURTHER CROSS-EXAMINATION ;

11

P(d BY 1G. CHERRY:

Mr. Templa, would you describe for me what involve-0

ment you had other than reading and approving the correctness

of your tastimony that Consumers Pcwsr Company submitted in

this proceeding?
-

MR. RENFROW: Mr. Chairman, if that is all the

- question I'll object to it. Let's get it done now.*

The question as to whether or not Nr. Temple be-

lieves that is his true testimony, he's sworn to it. The'

questions that go to the preparation of that, with regard

to tho questions that this Board has asked about, are not
:

-

proper during cross-examination.

Dr. Leods and I discussed this last, week on the'

)

procedurso that go to that issue. I'll ask the Board for a !

ruling en that now so that wa can go forward without con-

tinually arguing.

MR. WESSEL: Lac me, if I may, address that.
-

Yastarday I road part of the transcript. There,.

were scre cc::ments as to the scope of cross-examination. It
-

'

is our pcsition now that the witnesses here from Dcw are
.

.
here for whatever purpose anyona wiches. We would far pre-

,

fer the Board to allow any questions that are relevant |
,

h [ material to be asked and not to say something should be done.

w a
'

at sema later point when called by scme other party.
|

,

t
:

.
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.) 12 It would be difficult; it would be confusing, I'

'. W
think. It would reainlf not expedite the proceeding.*

1
-

4 So if th auestien is what the scope of the cross

l
! oucha to ha the scope of the direct and so forth, I urge

!

che Doe.rd .:o allcw the witnesses to be asked whatever questions~

i
''

are relevant and material e.nd proper.
,

i
: CIIAI?RAN COUT3.L: Ono problem is ha is Censumers'
.

- witn?ss and not a Ocw witnecs, 312. Possel. I understand your
.

cocition.
. -

LIR. ?!ZRSEL: Scmathing has-changed now, I think,

if the Board please. . Cow does not have anI direct, it's

'

true, but at thn * *~ he was tendered Ocw did not regard
3

s

) *

itself to be a party. It turned out to be wrong, but that

'

was tha positica at that time. That's been var 1 clearly
i

j stated to the contrar-f now, and he is a Dov witness and has ]
l

haan handered by 2o1, as far ac that's concerned, without any

direct excminatica for cow,.so there's no limitation'on the !

cross so icng as it's relevant and proper.
.

'

IO. CHORRY: If the So rd wants to abide by the '

n
cross and directe which has no business in an administrative- '

:
. , ,

'

.5

'.t :I hearing at all, the limitation, then I will have no crosc- !,

k |
'

cramination of any of the Dow witnesses in this proceeding. |

I'll call them all in crf cwn case.,

I ached for these people to be nera 2cr " purposes:
, sa. ,

I i
lof bringing cut relevant inJernation on this record. I new

,i
,

'

1 .

I

It

t .

a
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' f: 13,NJ agrce tinoicheartedly with Mr. Wecsel. It doecn't make any
s

sense for me te bche 26. Temple in sixteen bites.

M2. REMFRON: I'm not objecting to that, Mr.

Chaira.an. It ' :: :rf undarattading that Mr. Cherry callad these
-'

3

people and we icnid t G 3 them out of order to acccm:0dato
..

'

:6. Ususcl.
,

The only point I'm enhing to you is the differenti-,
.

4

- atien benween the prepar prccess by which we're going to cross
.

I

j :e. 2cuple ca his position on what Dow did and separats that

cut from quanti 0ns th:2 were raiced on the De eber 30th
+

'

brief. That's the gusation I'm raising before the Board now.

I have no cbjection to what Mr. Wassel said about

\N[1 .m' "rancy. I don't object to LIr. Cherry - he's called these

peepic. v!:'ll tr.%c them att of order. We can crocs-e:: amine
" them en whst'c rolsvant caterial.

1

I do not believe, thouch, he should be rllowed to i
,

|
1crose-es:Emine on the itens that 90 to the questienc raised '

on the Docenccr 30th brief. That's not the prepar procedurs
,

by which that should be dona.
.

[ hiR. CT2RRI: The proparation of te5timony is part*

'

'.t of the tes tie.on'.t. I'm antitled to n k this..

.

:.

C" SIR'Ol! COUFAL: I think t'.at's right.' ' 'I thia-55 '
.t
. hhis arr.=snt ha3 all L'ao:t for naught. I think the questien7
.

v( s he asked was proper undar any theory of the case.\
It was a

..

prepar quantion on cross-examination to ask him who prepared
,,

't

f

i
- ._
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.

:7s'14 his testimony or if he had any part in it.t

~9
B'I MR. CH2RRY :

.

Q. Do you understand the question, Mr. Temple?

'

A W.y don't you repeat it, Mr. Cherry?

9 What I want for you to do is to describe. for me

what role you yourself played in the testi$ony that Ccotsumers

Power Company filad on its behalf.

E .Okay.

As I recall, I had pcrticipated in one meeting,

which I uculd call sert o-f an introductc f meeting. I be-

'
lieve it was the first de th's consumers attorneys came to

'

Midland and mat with the Dow attorneys..

"

My participation was only a small part of that-
,

meeting. I can also remmber --

9 Let's ta.ka that meeting. What occurred at that

meeting that you can recollect? This is the first meeting

you attended?

3. With the attorneys, yes.

'

G Did you attend a meeting about your testimony or

i

.
'

have any conversations prior 'to this one'ycu've just related?

*

3. With regard to my testimony and its preparation?

, , G Yes, j
t

| - 3. Not that I can racall, Mr. Cherry.
I

"

G Okay. So at this first meeting, where did it

i- *J:e place?

= ~ - - - -
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A. It was in Midland.
c) 15

2m. WESSEL: I don't think the witness understands.

Mr. Temple and I did have conversations before the consumers

attorneys came in, and I don't think the witness is consider-

ing that preparation.
,

..

f; EY MR. CHEPJr?

0 I'm not for the momsnt going to ask you about any
'i

l ccaversa.tions uith Mr. Wessel. I think we would agraa thoca
i." ara privileged sinca you are a Ccncumers witness. Let's
1

| accopu that for a rec.cnt, and lat's start uith the first time
.

; you discucccd your tactimony or the Dow pocition to be given
r

j at tha haaring, which ultime.tely you were selected to discuss,s

O(
.:

ctuar than your convartations with anyone who is employed by |
|

Dcw and acts as a lawyer.

With that exception, let's take the first communi-

cation.

A. I was interpreting your question as some direct

involver.cnt by ma, and that was with the consumers people or 1
)

'

acmathing they had subnitted.

-

I really can't recall that there was anything of
1

.

much substanca in tha I would guess 30 or 40 minutas that I

was presant in that maeting, other than to have an introduction

of ma to Mr. Ronfrew - .v.r. Renfrew vac there -- and general

discussions about the relationship. I can't recall if there

was anything really specific.

:,
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16 G What was the date of that? i

. A. I'm sorry,, Mr. Cherry, I can't recall that date.

. G Was it before September 21?

A. No, it was after the corporate review, after Dcw

had reached the decision with regard to cur support of the
..

nuclear project.

G Now, what was the next time that you recall having

,
discussions at tihich you were present?

.
'

: A. Where other than Do:7 people were present?

O No, no, no. The only meetings I'm excluding at
I

the moment are where only Dcw" lawyers and you were present.
i

*

If there was a meeting with Consumers and Dow people, I am
,

not excepting that meeting, okay?- '
,

A To the best of my recollection, from the standpoint*

of an actual nesting where I was present, Consumers' attorneys

were present, and Dow attorneys were present, that was after- '

the testimony had been finalised, and it was a witness prepara-

"
tion type sescion. ,

,

G Who wrote the testimony, Mr. Templs?
'

1 The final tes+ Nony which was submitted, which was-

our answers to specific <rnestions that the attorneys had'

agreed vere to be ana are6, was written hy.the attorneys and

.then edited and stylized by me to make sure tha't I did agree
'

; with the way those questions were answered and that the.

&-
information was accurate and truthful.

.t*

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . .. . .. .
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| 17 % Who selected the qucations?
I d
'

A. It'c my understanding that Consumers selected the

'

questions, but there ' era meetings between the lawyers when
i
! that was decided. I was not present.

. 9 Mo'7, Mr. '"cmpla, you havs read the Aeschliman

*' decisicn, the Con--t c" Appea'.s decision, have you not?
,

' '

2. You'll ha're to refrach my memory.
"

G That's the decision by Judge Baselon which prompts
I these hearings.

5. I haven't read it, but I've been told the essence.

' '

G You understand essehtially what it providas?
I
"'

I'm not going to ask you in detail about it.

3. I think so.

O And ycu understand that part of these hearings

ucro romanded to consider a revised cost-benefit analysis?
.

Has anycne ever told you that?

'

L Tes, sir.

'
G I sec.

! How, was there any discussion prior to the prepara-
!

' tion of your tcstimony in which you participated where the-,

i

'

quention of a revised cost-benefit analysis came up between
'

Do'1 and Cencumers?
t

L Betfeen Dew and Consumers?

G In a discussion.

'
- A I believe that that probably came up during the !

!

-
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' 7^T 18 meeting'on the 24th.
.

i
I

G It also came up in the meeting on the 13th, did

it not?

1

A Yes, I think that's true.

G Didn't in fact Mr. Burroughs, who wrote those notes,

I

report that consumers' position on the cost-benefit analysis I

as stated to the Board in a formal paper filed and signed by
i

its attorneys was contrary to what Consumers had in fact told '

,

'you and others at the meeting?

A I'm sorry. I'm not surs I understand the question.
'

g Let me make it very clear.

.f Do you recall that there were some issues which
'S

O ]werethesubjectofbriefsbytheparties? Consumers had,

,

:l submitted a brief on what kind of a cost-benefit analysis
O had to be struck in the suspension and remanded hearings.

Do you recall that brief?

..

I think Mr. Burroughs commented that it was-kind
.

11 of amusing that vice presidents tcok five days to get the

J brief.
|

1
|,

,,f A. "es, but I don't kncw that I ever read that brief.,

- I recall it.

O Do you recall the minutes of the 13th of September
i.g .

'

.. 1976 meeting, where Dow recorded that Consumers Power Company's
,

9 j pisition with Dow was directly contrary to the position which
1

L
- Qnsumers attorneys had represented to the Board?

!

wm -
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I A ?..? IT1.. _WM7.0:7: Can I have that enacticn back,xj'

| 5

.olenca?i

3 .

.!
5

MR. CEEEE: 2'm tryi. ng to ::ake it clear ': hat' thai

c.usstica really is ;hather or not the Ecard racsived a brief.,
I

which was a lis i:7 ite lec.yerc, c hnewing lie, that uns con-
,

trary to the admissicn nade to ub3 contrach by Concur.:ers
,

1

P o .re r C cir.n a n y .
. .

'

The purpeca of thic cross-=nmination is, so thac.

,

thcro will ha no doubc, is not only to shcu that the Temple

f tu.:tilr.cny tac prapcred in a way to contrive the truth, but

! that evc:y ctap that Consuncr5 han taken since July 26, 1976,
i
,

} he been charncterized to support their application by anys .

$%
s *w , , ~ . . _,. , y,._.a g i. ..., ..i ., _.; s c, o a..,a ,.n.e _a,., ,,w.

. oaa m w.u . . . ..

,

. e
, t

i

L,atcr on Uc're going to chew through the Cou
'

witne20as taat convorca.tions ware cat forth in order to con-
.

-

'-

s _. . 2 2 ,,-.,.....e.,4....;., s.w..e .,nm, a .:
. .

.: .* ,
.

o . w ,. c ,.en_ ,e_ to %_. .o_ pt,
n .

. s. .-

'

- pcco a'.d. ler tha only purscco 05 having this 2 card be in-

Sluenced by the Dc ? Ch?.nical need for pc'.rer, which is totally
' nen-enistant, and t* ant Mr. 2cs2211 Ycungdahl solicited and

i
1rcceived fror..new Choaical a statenent thct Russell Youngdahl.

,

cculd not afford n w. in light of the suspension hearing, to,

i
.

; rolock at tha need for p ver icsucs because it would erede

the cent -han2 fit antiv.ais and bec_c.ed donanded, cajoled and I,
,

-

i

i

i( ) go': Ecw Chanic 1 to arce to that clan. !.O' )
i

T.mt's the purpose of this. I new ask to have

-i. 1,
) I

Ig.
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j 'q,,} 2 0 Mr. Temple taka a lock at the September 13, 1976 --
,

J -

NR. REITEROil: I'd lika to respond, Mr. Chairman. *

This is about the fourteenth time ue've done this.,

We've boa thrcugh tha notes in Midland; the brief

is attached to the ?/13 minutes; the P. card has that brief.
..

'

Consumers' position in that brief was that you could not take

E sunk costs into account.
it
iii~ ', If you Icok at the statement mado of people at'

j that meeting -- these were engineers from Consumers -- they
1,,

4~ said that sunk cocts could be taken into account, in answer
:;

i||tothequestionauitefrank'.y,ifyoulockatDavis-3 esse.'

;.
" You can' t ta':e tham into account one way, but, as Aeschlimanfx :

'

said, you'rs required to take them into cccount another way., ' '

" That's my churcctarizction of it. '1cu've heard Mr. Cherry's
"

charactarization.

My raquest to you is that as we go through this,

rather than mcke spaanhas chout what he's going to prove,.we

- rely on the docunants and what the decraents say and the
'

wit". esses, cnd not what Mr. Charry tells you he thinks he's
'

going to he eble to do.

'

| FI MR. CERRY:
'

O. 1*r. Temple, to refresh your recollection, I'm-
.

|

| ' referring to page 5 of the Saptember 13th meeting, under
!

N/ '

'Q)- tha paragraph antitled dCou-t Cost-Benefits Order."
,

I'm asking ycu, based on that, if you will agree
t

_
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i
21 with me that your recollection of what took place a'c that,

' \
meeting at lenct in part was that Consumers' negotieting

team, including Keelay, Youngdahl and Howell, two of which

have already testified in thic proceeding, indicated their

belief that it was required to de a cost-hanefit analysis
j

updated and basad ucon the most current fabts.
,

*

A. I'm sorry, Mr. Cherry. You're going to have to

'

ask the question again. This isn't exactly my area of
,

expertise.
'

.

G I appreciate it.

Was there a discus'sion at the Septericar 13th

meeting in which Consumers ?cwer Company stated that they
4

'

believed the court crder required an up-to-date revised

cost-benefit analysis on all of its parameters?

E I holieve that's the case.

G Mew, that is your recollecticn Mr. Temple?

A. *as; sir.

G Mow, with that framework in mind, what were you
.

asked to supply to Consumers Fewer Comuany in connection with*

!

. ~ .efits and alternatives so that; ' your tects. man r m '

this information could be effirmatively placed into the
.

|
record by Consumcrs Power Ce.vany?*

?
4

: A Well, we wore asked what cur electric demand was
.

t

going to be and what our electric consumption was going to

be and what our cteam ta'te would be.'

I
;
A
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O 22 0, .t".d were you asked to supply Consumers Pwer

%))%
*

.

Company with altsrnative cost studies that Ocu had prepared,

|

| 1.e., alternative to purchase of steam or electricity from

tha proposed Midland units?

'
.i. You mean Dcr:7 alternatives to taking steam frcm

>

Consumers? Is that the alternatives you mean?

4 Yes. Or electricity.

'

A. I don't bellove that at this session we were'

'

ncked to provido thcsc studies which we had done which iden-

'

2nd 3 tilia:1 our internal alternativas. e.

.

;
e s

.

')!.

|

|

|

1

,

1
-

.

!

i
|
i

1

- h

Ld ;i

|

3
,

_- - - - _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ - _ - . .. ._ .

j
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'm1 Q Were you ever asked to provide thatinformation at |
'

-

'ZER
'

j any timo in connection with Consumers tendering of your
,

?

g tastimony? )

j A Yes, na were.

O And did you tander that information?

..

: A I believe than us did.
.

O Did it find its way into your testimony as finally

drafted by Consumers' lawyers?

MR. RENFROW: I am going to object to that

characterisation, Mr. Chairman.
,

CHAIRMAN COCFAL: Overruled.
.

BY MR. CHERRY:.;

\v - O Go ahcad, Mr. Temple.
.

A Ths altenutives that were studied by Dow were

identified in my tectimeny but none of the data, the specific

data, as I recall, was providad.

O By the time of your testifying in Midland, you had

already told Consumers Powar Company, either h writing or

crally, that you believed thitthe cost-benefit analysis in

favor of nuclear steam, was about to be lost if it wasn't
,

lost already.

Isn't that correct?
.

d . A I would like to rephrase it.
:

f (' ) I said that as far as Dow was concerned, we had

K)
concluded that it was nct likely to be advantageous for us,r .

6
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,

/D the division.
N:bnm2I

Q And you meant not likely economically?

''

A Economically.

Q And that is still your position, isn't it?

- A Yes, it is.

Although there is today, still Eased on the $1.57
.

billion corit and the March 1982 startup, some econcmic

advant:2ge to the nuchar steam versus our own internal-

alternative,. strictly on the economic basis.-

Q When you say versus your own internal alternative,

you are talking about facilities that aro quite old?

A No, I am talking about a new facility.-

( P
N l'

- Q Well, wouldyou please explain your anste which

" I don't understand completely.-

Whan you say that you still believe that it would

most likely be dicadvantageous economically for Dew on the

nuclear steam issue, but there are some advantages based

on altornatives, there seems to be an inconsistency in those

- two statementa.

f
- A I'm sorry.

!

_
What I said is there is still some economic

advantage if Consumers builds the plant for $1.67 billion

and if it comes en line in March of 1932.

. Thore are other noneconomic factors that cause-

.. me and others on the negotiating team to feel that as the |

|
'

1
i |

|

--__ N_ ,-
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j 7 L) . cm3 - future unfolds and events took place,that that economic -

4

4
.

+
' advantage aould disappear and probably become a. disadvantage..

J

-

Q Now, has Dow done any analysis as to whether or
i

j not the economic advantage would be true if the plants came on
,

' lino for steam and electricity in 1985?

A Well we have done no specific analysis.of that,

Mr. Cherry. We have taken the position that our own power
i

houses, even with additional capital spent on them,.cannot,
.

0

: run beyond 1905. |

A

The aconomic advantage that nuclear has over ours. ,

I,

proposed new pcwor house, if ne were to build one in the !
: 1

division, is about-$4 million per year in cost of steam and..
*

i
.

.I.

t[
, a

slactricity. And there are savaral factors not terribly.

large, that would cause that advantage to evaporate if they

all went against the nuclear aza. '

O Tell ma what those factors are. ',
.

A Well, if the coat of the plant indeed was higher

than $1.67 ebillicn, that advantage would disappear.

If the relationship between the costs of nuclear
.

fuel and the costs of coal were to change significantly, that

would affect it.
, ..

', Almost any cor.bination of cost factors and capital
.

,
that worked to the disadvantage to the nuclear case, such

that $4 million disappears out of the total cost of, I think

r u
| . in the range of $100 million --
|

-

i

._ - _ --
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mm4 ' Q So we are talking about an advantage of about 4

&( I
percent a year, which is eroded by any increased capital costs,!'

.

!

:is that correct, on an annual basis?

A Well, for instance, I looked at the number that
>

Bechtel has given to Consumers as a potential incrassa in i

costs of $90 million, ad if nothing else, changed,that

'would evaporate the advantage of the nuclear project versus
:

the current coal-fired facilities that we would anticipate we
- ,

!

,
.

might build now. Although as you know, there is other

technology we are considering.;

O I appreciate that.
,

But just so I understand it, if Bechtel in its
,

) - cost estimate is correct, there no longer is, in your
,

judgment, an economic advantage to Dow Chemical for nuclear j

isteam.-

Is that correct?

- A And if nothing else changes.

Q You mean, for example, if the price of the plant

.

goes up, that uranium goes to a nickel a pound, that might help

it out?.
'

. .

A Or, if instead of our facility costing $300 million,

it cost $350 million.
.:.

(
. O I appreciate that.

'

Now, what has been the tendency of the differen-

C.i
d

'

tiation between coal prices and nuclear fuel prices over the-

- .

:| .

a
.

_. _ _ _ - _ _ _ - -_ ____. _ _______ _ ._.---. __
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'( .
., paried of time ycu hr.v2 baan involved with these guys,cas

{ Constr.srs? ,

1 A I would like to answer that kind of question in a
4
s

A

y. u n,eu . ., y .
. . . . - . .~;

.

,

I hav.;n't ron117 specifically folic.;ed --

c.ucicar fuel costs 1te gona up significanti'y, and I think thei.

i last =cv2 v.p was a much greater inercaca than the coal

- 31t37*1stiVC .
.

Ett tihera!.c WG haVO icckOd at th3 nuclear proj0ct,

ca hava 10ched at i:ho <:ctal difference in cast of cteam and

powar frca !:ho nuclear projech versus cur cun intorns.1

siternative.

'
- And at the end of 1973, if you;aucune wo had to

:

-aarn a 13 parcont rsturn en our investment, the ndvanaage of

tha ncelaar project versus cur alternative'in 1973, uas
.

sppro::ixately ?<10 million a year.
I

O 5;hrn was this?

h In 1973.

'
r.st na say $20- to $40 million. I cm not quite,

!

$- that sur3 beca0:0 I am not curo ;fnat the cost of our
i
I alteractivo var.

j. 0 :2ight. I e.ppreciata that.

| Iut that 20-to *40 million in 1973 advantage io:

i
,

;, . tha sarc 4 millien cdvantaga that c: cists at the 1.57 billion
;L
'

and ovaporatas, all enor things being squal, with an increase

-.

.f

aI

. _ . -.. ,
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> (t > 6 of $90 million as suggested by Becht31.
-

ns

A It is reasonabla to compare those two cases..

Q Right.
,

' Did there come a time when Consumers and Dow

Chemical had a dicpu:a ovar what the value of coal, the

price cf coal vould be in connection with asssscing alternatives
,

such that consumers' attorneys wantad to have a meeting with

Dow to make sure that them was no dispute when the hearings-

crr.a about?

A Thora is a diffaronce of opinion on coal and ito,

|

accalation, he'woen che two cdmpan(as.
,

!c

Q Could you describe that difference of opinicn, j-s y

\~~b) j,

please? .

:
.

A Yec.
.

Before Cow did their analysis of the Dou alternative

to ccmpars to the nuclocr project, we ccmpared. data with

Consumers on coal valus. At that tim.e Consumers confirmed

that our values were appropriate, but also added that they

were relooking into the coal situation.

After we had comp 1sted the study, and I don't know

whather Consumers had caen the results by that time or not,

censumers came forward with diffsrent coal values and the

main difference was in the rate at which tha cost of coal
'

sp
was going to sacalate in the future.

I'C
4

Our ccal projection was based on our actual cost. .

-
.
?

!
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f MM 7' for 1976 probably at chat point in the year where we were,-(s ,

\ -

cnd we ascalated these corta 3 parcent por yocr through '32,
'

.

and than 6 p;rcent par year on through the life of the project.

Tho:0 Ucre the came numbers that Consumors saw before wo

started th-a otudy.

O And agroed asre a rea onabic figure?

A Sun also caid that thay were doing current ucrk

uith regard to coal.

After our study was completed, the Consuners'

projection hcd changed sad tha valua they used as a baco point

was slightly higher than our actual coal prices. But they

f 3, proj cted, as I recall, that it would escalato 12 parcent per

\ fr' 't;' yanr for the first t;;o years,10 percant per year for the
'

.next th::o years, cnd then 9 parcant par year for the balance

of the, I g 2 c,20-yot: life of tha project.

O Mov, did Cansuncro'r21cok at coal prices cause Dow

to Ohtng2 its position as to future values of coal?

A Uo, sir, ic didn't. It caused us to ccznunicate

; with cur pccpl3 whose r.seponsibility it is to acquire fuela

for Dow, tc csk whether th,is caused them to raconsider, l

l

They cama back and told us that they falt their ;
1

|

.
numbers were correct. l

.

I O Whes2 numbers?

A Our nuabars, tha numbers that wo had used in this

2ndy that thia coal purchasing group had provided us, our own

i

_ . , _ ____ _
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q',,\ mm8 coal purchasers. '

Q'

0 And Consumers' figures uere inflated?
O

: A They uare diff2 rent frem ours, on the high side.
1

Q Did you communicato that to Consumers?

A Yes. They kn2w the differencetatween what we used
-

-
..

and the fact that we did not agrca uith their values. It is

not an erect science projecting inflation rates on anything.

- - Q I appreciate that.
1

A And we felt that our judgment was et least as good
,

as theirs.

Q Co you know if Conenm.ers Power Company predicted

the coal price increase through their rather unique process
,

9

k callad probability encoding?

A No, sir, I don't have any idea as to the internal

uorking.

O Did they caow you any vork papers in connection

with their increased coal prices?

A I don't racall personally seeing eny.

O Did they submit any to Dow Chemical?

. A I guess not that I an aware of.

!
'

O Is it fair to say then, Mr. Temple, that in connection

. uith this exchange of coal prices, Consumers Power Company

- first generally agreed with your data, although they said they

j (3 would take another icoh at it. And Dow's data was based upon
' dd

its actual experience in the everyday buying of coal..

4

i
- - -. - _ . _ .n._-. . - _ _-
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mm9 Is that correct?,

|
A Yes.

:

. I am not sure what their starting point was based

i on.
:

0 I apprecista that.

*

But Cow's was?
,

A Yes, sir.

t . Q And Consumsrs Power then came back and had these

increased figures, but they didn't tender you any underlying

support to the c:: tent that you recall it?
,

A I can't say that I have seen it.
.

'

O Do ycu think that if on a critical issue as coal
O
k-<h prices, that if Censumers Pcuer Company had, in fact, tendered'

semo hackup fer their projections, it would have crossed your

deck and you would have sent it on to your people to analyce?

A I don't knew whether it would have or it wouldn't

have,beccuse our rolstienchip then was mostly in a lawyer-to-

1hUtof basis.

O Antagonisric, ycu would describe it?
.

.
A No, not necessarily.

O Eut less than two people who trust each other
i

!

| complotoly?

I
A I wasn't invclved in the lawyer-to-lawyer discussions.

' (~ } Q But there did ccme a point, did there not, Mr. Temple,,

.~a
uhan the relationships betweet. Condamers and bow had

:
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O 10 deteriorated so much that you had to write Mr. Youngdahl and

<%fi

tell him that many Dow employees feel that Consumers is

intentionally hurting the future of Dow and Midland, or is4

i
; doing things which had the effect of hurting the future of

F

Dow and Midland?

| A Yes.
'

'

!

But that predates the discussion onc3al prices.
.

!,

Q I appreciate that, but that discussion was.

i

approximately when?

Late 1975? That letter?
I

A I can't -- I can icok that up, I have it here. But I

i

ths-- wa- an exchance of lettars between Mr. Youngdahl and |

|
N_/ ', myself which started late 1974. I don't remember when that

'

, ,

|

particular quotaidion -- it is a relatively accurate

quotation.
.

O And isn't it also true that rather than improving

- since the date of that letter, which is somewhere in the early --

late '75, earlier,the relationships between Consumers and

Dow, and Dow's viewpoint of C.onsumers has consistently eroded
'

. or they have consistently eroded?
1

A I would say that is true.
j

Q To the point where on January 12, 1977 it wasj -

i
~

j . your position, echoed by Mr.Youngdahl,ttiati the two parties.

were further apart than they ever had been on the issue of
; c~s

- the nuclear power plant?.

.

9

, - -, , . -+-
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,

g{ ) A The specific comment was directed towards a
,

renegotiated contract, not to the project as a whole.:

O I appreciate that.

But the contract deals with the parties' interest

in the project, does it not?

..

A Yes, sir.

O And you would agree with me that one of the ways

in which to ascess someone's interest is to determine what they

'

want and what they will give up in negotiations?

A That is a way to determine one's interest.

Q Well, wouldyou say that the relationship between

consumers Power and Dou has strained to the point where the4

(Ns relationship and the negotiations en the proposed amendments

to the contract are now further apart than they ever have

, been concerning the project? ;

A I would say that is true, covering the period

''

that I have been involved. !

O That is since 19747
.

i A Really since early 1973, but essentially since '74.

O And I take it that one of the major matters that]
.

has contributed to this erosion is Dow's lack of confidence i

i.

,
in Consumers and being able to meet a proposed schedule of the

.
' '

, power plant, Midland power plant.

O Is that correct?s
; s_ /

ws j

A That has been a major issue between the companies.,

4

.$.

. - - - - - , - , - ,
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f-g Q In other words, every time Consumers has made a '

ln
i

promise, they have never been able to keep it?
.

I mean, isn't that the history, Mr. Temple?

i
j A With regard to startup dates?

Q Yes..

A I couldn't say_they have never kept a promise.
i

- Q No, I'm talking about in connection 4thinei'r

. projections as to when the plant was going to be on line and

'
, commercially available. Those promises made in a multitude

,

of events since 1967 have been just a series of broken

prd=ises. :,

. A I guess I would agree with that characterization.
.

,

:
.

'

,]) Q Do you b:ve confidence, Mr. Temple, that Consumers'

current projection of having the plant on line by 1981 for

electricity and 1932 for steam is one in which you would have'
,

.

confidence in?

A You are asking for my personal -- |

0 Yes.

~

You have been negotiating on behalf of Dow, you are
'

.

; _- head of the negotiating team.

! A Yes, sir.
; *

Q You have commented since 1973. I am asking for your,

*

!

_
opinion, but I am asking for your opinion as the head of the

I Dow negotiating team and if there is - .if what you are telling.
T)

~~

:

me is that what you are about to-tell me is disputed by people' '-

.

I
>e

" A
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:

i Chemical.
!
.

'

C P c.i , M r . ? r.r;,1 . , Do wo understand tha distinction,
,

-
y. ....e....,u .-.

..

A Yes, .could you ick the question?
.

: ..t.-
. .

. . c.u~..~wr . u, ...v.,,....,,, ,J. .t. . , . .O,3 ~ ,a= .a ..a.
m .e..s . a ; ..

er. .

...ar n.s. , .. e , . c_. c .,. , e , . . .s.~...a4...,,. .. , , u-, u ,,,.. . , . e ue .. c ,.y .a.n..~ . --

,

,.,..t.,..,..:
., , , .

. . . . ...i . . ..,

'"ET WITNZ32 : lio , I de'not have confidencs in that

. -

cc.to .

.- - .m. . , a .v..v ..e . . .n-
,

T .

.
''' C . DO 704 hr.o'J On*f 0n3 cn the DOW nOgotiating t.i.:Cn

N. ,.. . . :; i. .e 3 < , .. . .a. <. ,g.4. .') x .),. ; b. . t .4. l.. ." t'.a ?.
. . . .

.. ~ n. s . a . .. . . -

A ?o,. air.

Q Dc yon knew anyone at tha Dcw Ecard of Dir20 tors

,;-h.e- f.. 4 . ,:.e r: ,c .,. z..a. u.>.. .n.y n .;. ~o u n .>-, . . .n .. o. ., .
a .: - ,. ...c s ... ..

:.. ,,,3 ., a. |
. a-.

|

Q Do you knct: c ebcdy ct Cov who disagroes with you |

i I
1On DhitU .'. 'IC2S?

, - I
i

,

A That's too hig|'c picca for me to ancuar ;ha t |
*

4
.,

j. qccetion. I

|

.i

Q UC1., how 2beth cor.ebcdv. with:responsibilitv.
. a

,s

P .

uce r: akin.: d9.cisions w t.n trn'.cn we arc dealiner now?
. . . . . . . .

u' . ,

|t - J
. -

v
*

A I kncv of no cao that fits that deccription that
a
l4 .

1r'
is j

|*
1t

, i

i .

,
,- - , - -
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'k Eml4 ' would disagree with me. '

,

Q ska at least confidence in the schedule of 1981 and

1902 isn' t one of the reasons why the Dow corporate Review
.

concluded to go on with the project, correct?

A I believe that is trua.
)

O Okay.

Do you have confidence, Mr. Temple, that the

plant would cost no more than $1.67 billion whenever it is

built?
1

A Mo, sir.
.

O Do you know anyone with management responsibility

at Dow Chsmical who disagrees with you?
,

a.

,as

A Iso, sir.

O In fact, Dow has mistrusted Censumers' and aechtal's

figures so much that it vent out and hired Black & Veatch

to do its cun study of what a nuclear power plant would

build, is that right?

A _I understand that to apply. I have never seen
,

1
i

that study.

' *

Q And you have never seen the results of the,

,

|

study which say this plant should only cost $1.4 billion?
!

I A No, sir.
!

O I'll show it to you.

T

| (,, Did you have anything to do with the Black and
,

Veatch study?

i
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'

A Uc, sir.
,

0 Uho did, Mr. Surroughs?-

A Are you talking abcut the one with regard to
1
:

-

i nuclear plants being able to ha built?
!

O Wall, thera vac a Black and Voatch study concerning
i

t coal costs and alternativos, and then there was a Black and

.

Vaatch study .ihich c.itir.ated the amount of an alternative
.

nuclear 90ver plant cost.

A Well, ict r.e try to answer it this way.
.

I

I feci responsible for any studies which were

raquestad by Mr. Burroughs. Anybody else in Dow who asked for
.

studies did nob do so at 'either my suggestion or my urging.,

And I beliava the nuclear study falls in that category.

Q In which category?
|

I

|

A I don't believe that was requested by :~ir. Burroughs.

O Uhy did Blach and Vaatch do it?

A I think it was raquested by somebody else at Dow.

I haven't seen the study. |
1
|

Q I see.

Would Mr. Decker ring a bell?

'

A ''as, I uculd suspect that was raquested by_
,

.

|; Mr. DOChGr.

Q Did Mr. Dacker have confidence in Consumers Power
@' s_ Canpany's ability to build a plant by'1981, 1982 for $1.67

-:-
'' billien?

!I:,
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71 imm16 A I've never talked to Mr. Decker about that specific

* \J
question.

,
(Mr. Cherry handing document to witness.)

O, I will show you a dccument which I will mark in a

moment and ask if you 1. ave ever seen what I have shown you?

..

Then I will put it on the reccrd.
-

1 A No, I hava not seen that.

MR. CHERRY: Is Mr. Decker coming, Mr. Wessel?*

MR. WESSEL: I assume that is going to be a matter

that is diccusced as soon ac you hava finished your examina-
,

'

tion.
'

MR. CHERRY: I am just wondering if Mr. Burroughs
/ ('_ o'' B will behere.'

BY MR. CH3RRY:

Q Did Consumers Power Company know about the Black |
.

and Veatch report on your citernative studies; that is

- alternatives for Dew buying steam and electricity prior to the |
|

s

date you testifi2d in Midland?
.

A Yes, sir.

They knew about the study we had done, and I assume

.

that they knew we had relied on Black and Veatch data.

Q Did that information find its way into your testimony

in detail, or at all? -.

.

A I would have to look at that testimony.

,

I don't balieve so..

.

*
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(l% m17 0 Do you want to confirm that, Mr. Temple.i

I mean, I am willing to rely on your recollection,

but I den't want to leava -- because whenwa finally prevail

hers on Consumers' appeals, I want to be able to sustain

tha Board's ruling.
..

. (Witness reading testimony.)

A I don't see any reference to Black and Veatch.
_

Q But Scw ccmmissioned that Black and Veatch study

on alternativas because it thought it was relevant to making
-

c decision on the varicuc options thats. could ba available.
.

- Isn't that correct?

g A I would say that ne have used Black and Veatch
< n'

%d -n:
over the years as we ha re con.:inually evaluated the merits bf

the nuclear project versus an internal alternative. And we

cortainly -- I think that study was updated, so it could

specifically ha used, late in the summer of '76 as we were

ettempting to datermine uhat, indeed, Dow's position was with

regard to the nuclear project in anticipation of these hearings,
,

plus -- plus t.e significant increase in cost that we were

advised of on, I think it was August 5th.
1

I Q 3ight, it uas August 6th.

f - But, in fact -- you may be right it was August
i

5th, but I believe it was tha 6th. In fact, the reason you
, (/9 ~

commissioned the Black and Veatch study was because sometime.A)'
i,

! in August 1976, Consumers had told you..that Bechtel had an

|
I

_&__7a=__N_ c:"'> - ~ _ _ _ . _ .
*-
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informal price increase to $1.67 billion, which was not-

v
\

formalized and given to'thaparties here until sometime in

Dece.ber of 1976. -m

Isn't that correct?

A I'm not cure.

*We were told on August the 5th,'I believe it was,
.

that.the new definitive estimate, I think is the word they

- used, for the Midland Nuclear Plants, is $1.67 billion and

that that was both the result of input from Bechtel and

consumers doing whatsvar work they did with that other data.

O Sut, Mr. Tecple, had you been free in preparing

your testimony in Order to place forward the cufficient facts

f

Nd to undarstand.in detail what were the various options,
'

alternatives, and 'what was facing Cow at ahout the time of

Deccabar 1, 1975, veuld your testimony have been different

than the one that consums.rs submitted on your behalf?

MR. 223FRON: Objection, Mr. Chairman.

I am not sure he can answer that question.

LIR. CII2RRY: If he can't, he will tell me he

can't. ,.

CHAIET.H 00UFAL: Overruled.

THE WICNESS: My nature is one of being c3.'n and

candid in attempting to toll all of the information I tTink~
,

i might~be relevant.
/

| . _ %/
! Go, I would say yes,'I think there probably would

, . __.__
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have been that kind of information included in the testi=cny.
=mA9

,

-

.c.- , m,m... C. , v. , . ,, ,.4 A., ,.
,

\
^

O How I don't want you, Fir. Templo, to fasl that I*

cm trying !.c got you to engaga in a namecalling contest, or
,

j put you on the . pot. But fer my purpcces, the preparation of
f

your tsctir,.ony, probch.ly more carious than whether ycu go out
..

of businssa or Consumers goes cut of businass, becauro I can't.

! be at c-tcry nucienr pour plant hearing, nor can the public

t '

pnrticipace in cvory major business decision, so we really
'

~.m, n e , ~ . , ~ , 4. -.. , _ %., _4 .,,.
. u . . .: a..i,.,,,5,. . u ,., ., 4 ... .noc o .,., -

t. .,. m e . .. .. . w - wum- .

nuclocr pc- ar becacze if a licensee icn t candid, the wholei

.

proc 2sc will fall aptr .

So it is with that bachground that I an about to

cck you the follesing question:2

I .; i'c your positica cr belief, based upon uhat

ycu now ; ncu, cnd given una thruct of your ctatement that

you like to ne open, candid and put in rolavant information,

timt your r.cztimony insofar ac OcIling the story abcut Dou

uns not opan, not enndid and not complaua insofar as relevant

infomation?
,

*

?. I oculd say that all of the questions to which we

. rare cckon to anc*rer, U2re Open and relevant and I guess I

would have to icok ct them as to whcher they contained,

.

: cycrything one might imagino could follow in there.
!
.

Eut I 'didn't feel that anything that we said was
, -
.

an'.$hing other tunn c full c.nsuer to the qustion that was asked.

. ..-

,
*

.



_ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ .

.i- i
;

,. 2307 :
!; !
e

m20

[d} Q I know.
'

But I am not talking about a limitation based. .

upon questions, Mr. Temple. I am talking about a real,

practical answer that if you want to tell the whole story and,

you don't want to limit it to certain questions which don't

getyouintotrouble--becauseIamnotabggestingthatyour
,

answers to questions were not as you described them -- but with

I- the clarification I have just mado,and given the surrounding

circumstances ac to what Dow knew and what were the important
,

issues of the day, would you agree with me the.the presentation

of your testimony if the goal'was to tell in complete detail,

.,
or reasonably complete detail, everything that was going on

at that point, that your testimony was, as judged by that.

criterin, not open, not honast, and not consisting of all the

. relevant information? '

A I trould -- I would agree tothat.,

and 34 .

,

I

9e

s

9

.. :

J. "

O

,J

'

'

. .. .. .-., . _ - _ . . . . . _ .
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(Cmc'kC/5 MR. CHEPS.Y: I hope the Board takes note of that
s.L. . ,.3

nct.+ .

CE?.I?JGM COU2E: Me taka note of everything, Mr.

Chcrry.
.

H3. C33R7.T: I don't mean to suggest it but I
..

_
just >:ind to mate it absciutely clear; that ataission.

w .s.e. . . Er.,.un. r . .

'

O. Mr. Tsmple,-I want to just ask a question that I

t: ,in': I ashed c little bit on crecs-examination and that is
,

I

this: |
;..

1'

Ycu made i decisicn on behalf of the Midland" '

,

I

I

Divisica that was anecmpasccd in letters which were earlier
,

J -
,

narnsd as Ecard Enhibit: 1 and 2 and uhich were the subject of !
1

- |

l

the mcehing of September 13, 1976 with Consumers Pcwsr Ccmpany |
|

cnd wore part ci the docunents that prcmpted you and Mr.

Craffice and others to agree that thora was a Dew Corporate

RO*7icu; is that correct?~ Do you remember those letters?

is. 'Yes, I do.
,

Q. Mcw at scro point there was a Dow corporate Review
.
f

-

which c me cut with the conclusion that said that Dew still

anpports thO project,'cr cemething to that effect?

i T. Correct.
I
l Q. I as going to get into that conclusion and what

.( ) in meanc in.a ucment. : |
~ >.

Eut what I w nt to know is: Did anyone in
^

d

i

.

- --- .m. - - .

,,

-
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.

h(' b2 - connection that Ccrporate Review express an opinion that the

|
findings you had mada about disadvantageous, et cetera, all

| the ones that are listed in your letter, that any of those

ifindings ware not true?

A To the best of my recollection; no, sir.

O So that it is et least clear th'at the Corporate

Review's decision to move forward, whatever that means,.wa.s

' not based upon a rejection of the Midla>d Division view that

tha plant was most likely to be disadv Antageous to Dow, to
-

\

!Midland, et catara; correct? -

,-
l

A Woll, there' were n'one of the specific things that
.

. ,e had used to base our decisicn on that I recall anybodyw

disagreeing with.
,

|

Q. Is that the sort of thing, Mr. Temple, that is

someone had disagreed with the Midland Di+13 ion's conclusion,

that it would have ccms up expressly in the Dow Corporata

Review?

A I believe it would have.

Q. Yes.
.

So it is safa to say, based on your involvement-

in both the Midland Division decision and the Dow Corporate

j decision that it is Dow's position regardless of what their
!

'! decision is to move forward, that the Midland plant will most
:1 -

likely be disadvantageous to Dow and the Midland community;

I .

;
- is that correct? That is the Corporate finding?

!

. N

| -

|-
-- - _ . . _ _- _ _ . . _ _ . _ _-- _ _ _ - . _ -
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'h
) ^ en3 What we do with that is a different question, but

you will agree with me about that?

E Well, I an not sure that I can, Mr. Cherry, because

part of the Corporate Review involved the discussion of the

thrsatened inwauit which had taken place between the time we

concluded that the project would nost likely -- to be disad-

vantageous to the Midland and the time the Coiporate Review

^

tock place. That was a new piece'of data which.t'he , Corp [ orate

neview t'aam had anci 'I think influenced their position which

wac a reco::r.ondation which Mr. Oreffice later adopted, that the

condition had not changed cignificantly enough for us to
:

(l . alter our position as being one in support of the nuclear
'

i,4
.

V , project,but we were to centinue to keep all of our options

opsn.

D. So let me ask the question thic way, Mr. Temple:

Is it not a fact that the only significant reason

why the Dow Ccrporate Review was not identical in findings

and conclusions with the Midland Division's view, the only

rcacon that didn't take place was the threat of a lawsuit?

) - A I think you are asking me to 1cok into the minds

of 7 or 8 pocplo who deliberated for a couple or three weeks
i

P when I deliberately kapt myscif out of it aftar assisting

. Mr. Craffice in making the charge that -- to make sure that

- wo -- if we made any erroncous conclusiens er decision in
a

the Division we wanted to find out inside of Dow instead of

!.

|I --

__
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( b4 , outside of Dow. I wasn't privilege to any of those meetings.

O No; no, but you participated in the Dow corporate
,

'

Review. Ycu were thare whan it was made. ,;
,

i
A Yes, sir.

|*

G And you had participated in conversations and

ccamunications with Mr. Oreffice; is that borrect?
.

!

f A Yes.

G And you are here as a Dow wi'. ness and you know what

I - the Dow position is; don't you?

A Ycc, sir.

G All right. -

t

Now just between you and me, Mr. Temple, isn't it
,

(
) true that tha only reason that Midland Division's findings and ,

conclusions was not the Corporate finding and conclusion was
.

a lawsuit. Wasn't that the only significant reason?

'A In my judgment that's true.

G So that it would be fair to ,say that the Dow

Corporate position is that they believe the Midland nuclear

plant most likely to be disadvantageous to Midland and to Dow. |

. Point nur.ber two, that they have no. confidence in

Consumors being able to meet its proposed schedule - that is
,

a Dcw Corporate position.
,

Point number three, that they -- that Dow Corporate
,

has no confidence that Consumers will be able to build the
;

plant for $1.57 billion. '
,

I
-

.__ .. .- . , . _ . . . - . --
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/ *b5 Point number four, that Dow has no real confidence

i
that a nuclear advantage will conrincingly be maintained.

And point numbar five, you are afraid to be sued

for $600 million; ergo, you support the project.

'

Without adopting all of my charactarisarions, have

I correctly st:mmad up the Dow Corporation "'osition?p

A' You have to remember, Mr. Cherry, that that conclu-

1

pion was reached by Mr. Oreffice with consulation with other j
-

,

members of the Dow Operating Board who wers present, and I

was not present.
4

G I appreciate that,'but I am only talking about !
!

'

whethor or not you will agree with me that is the Dow corp--

v) orate position essentially as I have stated it on your involve-

ment, your knowledge and your understanding of what went on?

You are not a flunky at Dow. As a matter of fact,

after you wrote the letter saying it was a bad, bum deal,

you were prcmotod.

So what I want to know, Mr. Temple, is whether or
.

not baced on your knowledge, your standing in the Dow Chemical
2

- Company, you would agram with my characterisation of what the

i

Dow corporate position is.-

--
. +
.

" A Yes, I guess with that description, I guess I would
*

,

1
agree with tha'- '

: G Now if your testimony had been candid about the
1

Dow corporate position we uct13 have all learned this some.

; -

___._ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ ... . . . _ , ~ , . , . . . , . . , , _ _ ---...-_,,.,-.-__,,y ,,r.. - - - ,.-
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l p
'h b5 -time in November or December, if Consumers had permitted your

castimony to be candid; let me phrace the question that way.

!, MR. REU? ROW: I am going to object to that ques-

I.
!, tion, Mr. Chairman, on the basis that Consunars -- of the 1

:
'

reccrd that Concumors hncu all the things that Mr. Cherry

i
-

! characterised was his positica prior to the timo he filed his
|

'

\
- ;

I testimony.

MR. UESSEL: I really think wa are on sumation at
;

this i 4me and not a::aninstion. These are conclusions and the-

I
i

uitness has ctated -- we really are drauing conclusions which

'

the Board is going to draw.

O MR. CIERRY: I withdraw the question.
.kJV

I would like to knou if we can tako -- and if ycu

say no I will go on -- frca now until 11:30 which is approxi-

mately 16 ninutes. I uill go t!ccugh those documenta and I

|

might be able to ccncludc fir. Temple a lot quicker than I had I

anticipated.

-
CHAIR!WT COU?AL: Wait. -

l

Mr. Weasel, you ha'te a cc,"'ent?
1

'

MR. UESSEL: I vant to know shout other witnesses

ara in Midland. Mr. Oreffice can't ma':3 it today. Maybe |

you vant Mr. Ecwell. -
#

2nt it will take soma time to bring them all over

: here. Thsre is a plane that will.get here at about 2:00;
I

we could got the witnascos here by about 2:00 o' clock.

i .

:
%- . . . . _ _ , - . _ - - _._ .-, . . _ . . _ . . -. _ . _ . _ _ . _ __ .-
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v'.37 'IR. G'ZRRY: Let 2.o ush this c.usstion: Mr.'

.. )

SI:<3C.ing , how rcah euraination 40 you hs.ve Of Iut . Tampis?
.

e._. t a_ s..est ,.- m. . . 30m.. w..o . .rs.,. ,u.s. m,... . . .. .

MR. CEERY: So that :lill b.3 abcut en hour.

.td IIr. R2nfrcu,, do ycu hevs any re.iirect of yott:
.

. nitnesc ?

?H' 32T.?20n: 2 *w. no: cura ha is my uitnsa; any

.

:nore, hat y .s; tre have cosa que.1tienL

.i .n. . s. p.e c..m. . : ~ ~ ' t ".. ' .~. a ' e. w". 2" '..'. ".". t.. .'. a tad ,--

. . . - . . . .

I'm cura ycu don't cidicr. If it is -- 2 don't Ingr4 Then 21r.

silaple N''' finish. If Mr. Hbucil c uld go .cn after Mr.
m

('v),-- on a . .:nca 2.rsu c.2.ng u,:r.orrow acrning and give us ==a inuica-
g. . u. . .

s"
tion at th t point, vilo if anybcGy elca, is rec 2 ired we will

hriva th5.1 here..

.

.u . . L. m .'.kpr.. .....i.,.t,...,. ,.. .. ,, . ,, s_ o .u. . w .. . _,:,.,,,,.,,...,

.r. .. .~ ... .

escary to dill tho tiue if we den't conc;.'.ude Mr. Teple t: -

day including the pu ning in of the Stadf testitrony as if

rcad. ~'a cught to gat it in die record, s.ny. cy. Na could do,

i.,,.. .

._.
.

'

' Jut Us nig'at need thO re 3t c.f ir.a dny with Mr.

r%nple. I think we probably vill.

If the Bccrd cgreve , 7. think it will e:rpedita --

CHAI.~.MAU COUFE: Tie are agreerdil.a to a 15-minute
x

>k

'J '. croak , .if .thct will tr:pedite ant.+.hing.-

1.t?.s.a. C.1.".c'a. l*.' . e.tr t-- *.4..W. C .M
. A
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N. . ,'
b3 (Recess.),s
1

1. /

CHAIRMPJi COUFAL: Prcceed, Mr. Cherry.

3Y MR. CIIVRRY

g fir. Temple , I want to talk a bit chout the contract

itself. Ycu are fa.niliar with he contract, src you not?

"

A Yes, sir.

? Did ycu participato in any of the nagotiations that

lod up to tne changr.s ia 1974 on the stasm contract?

?. Yes, sir.

g and you .2re familiar with v.he relati'ra rights 5.nd

cbligations of the Cenauzr. ors and Dcw prior to '74 as well as

subecquent to '74; is that corrsec?

~f
(l i To a certain extant.

O I mes.n in t e s of what you are Obligated to buy

and n:t bligated to ce,y and want you ha';c to pay and what

- costs are figured ott; corrtet?

A Canc4 ally, yes.

G I apprecints that, but Ocw wculdn't go into a
-

- c:ntract withcut kncwinJ hcu mu:h it is going to cost for

- staan.

By the way, Ccnstners bas taken a posit: cn, par-

ticularly'in the Jratuary 12, 1577 meeting tlut was given to

the Sex-d and the pr.:'-d as ysst.uday -- or the Ecard got it- . -

is

), earlier - and haforc Lhec, that there was no upset dste in the |
~~ 1

1

- contre.ct. 1

:

1

I

I
1
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,3 Are ycu familiar with that position of Consumers?'

g.
-v

A. I am not m2re -fnether I know uhat upret date; you

maan final ~ data?-
.

,

i

G Yes. What I mean by tpect data, er uhat you mean

by final date is that Dow Chemical has to buy stealv and elec-

tricity from the Midland nuclear units na Eatter what, when

ever the plant is built fer what evsr conu. Thst is essen-

tially their positic ?

A. Yen, sir; as I understand it.

G Do ycu agrce with thst position. based on. yon

und.3rstanding of uha contract", Mr. Tanpl,a?

A. I cgree that to ray knowlsdge we don't have specific

Ax\ ' language in the contract that elicus.us to walk away at any

gi*:an data.

G Is that your comp 1sta answer?

- 5. If I undcratsod the qnc.stion right.

G Well, you uay n)t hava unders:ced tha question.

~:s it Dow's underchanding that if tha nuclear ~pcwer
.

plant isn't built until 1390 and you movrs forward and build..

- your cwn facilities, thct when that plant cones or line, you

'

hava to buy stenni. and electricity from it, pursu. tnt to the4

contracts that are still in eff?ct?

.L It is our understanding that that is Consumers',;

p/) pociticn.
.. .

O Dc.as Dow's undarstanding agree with that position?

.

.a . . , , - , - __. - - -
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- E no. We feel that if wn wait until December 13, *

.

1984 at which cur own pcuer houses are no longer dapabla of

g erating econcmically and sustaining the operation of the

Divisien, that uo have fulfilled our obligations and at that

tima can turn en: bachs and valh atray. Consmr.ers hac not agreed
..

, that that is a valid position.

G They hava asked you for $400 uillion in order to
~

agree with yeu?

E Mall, at tLa ~.u t negotiating sessien with regard

to whnt tre call finz.1 dste, Cone.:no:a, I icel, agraed thst ths
'

data in question wns the right datar Deccuber 31, 1984.

, v{s Consurerr: dato at that meeting was that ii$ay would-

,

\
\- /

agraa to that kind cf c data end th.t we could turn our backs

and walk'away. But that date culd slide if for cne of any

nnd er of reasons that c. hey covered in forca majeura language
,

*'r
. )-

that was the cause for .the data to clic. |

..

,
4 .bd I think icu characteri::ed that force majaura

le.nguage as covering so many things it didn't leave anything,

cut -- anything clae ont?

'

L That is precisely my characta::isations, although

ccdctre u did say nat they wara going to Icek again at that

lancnga. Ett la - it is very 211 inclusiva in my judgment.

En?. 36 as part of the ' final date languago Dow was upon
>

;M cigning of any na centract to pay conauners frent-end money,
'

as I chil it, of $100 ni.?.11cn and then c'.er the life of the

._ _ . ._.
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|
1
'n

construction of the plant, assuming tne ecst didn't go up from .

('Q)bli
.

4
..

the current $1.67 billion estilate,we would ose them progress
~

i

payments which would end up with cur having paid them $400

million.
1

?.nd they indicated that we would cwe nothing at that

point in time, if -- *

- n Mr. Tsupla, would you agree with I:'.e that the con-

cacts, as ycu understand tham and the nagotiations that both-

.

led up to and wora onceing, had infused in them certain ccm-

scrcial reality; i.s., that there was a particular purpose why

the plant was being built, a particular objective and a par-

- ticular reason why Dcu got involvei?
,

~

- - A. Yes, sir. -'
.

Q. Would you describa that purpose, reason or objec-

tave?

.L Well, the plant was built a .d we became. a custcrcer.

- of that plant by contract bscanso I think both Constuurs and

- Dow falt that the concept of supply staan, e:dtaust steam if
-

you will, to chonical processas rattor 'han maroly condanning.,

and racycling it had scas significant advcuu.ges. And we were> . -

- intarosced in those cdvantages because Micnigan is a high cost

energy araa.
.

,

.

.
That was tha ccccapt. It was a good concept. And

if the plant had been built On schedule, we would probably be,

r- racipiants of some vary lew-cost steam.

_ _ _ _ __. . __ _. ._ . , .
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\
Q. If the plant had been built and badn't rtin into any ;-

f >v)a12- ,

opsrating problems?

L 'Les , sir. -

G Okay; go chead.

3. It was also known to all of the partias that cur

! old f.acilities hcd sana kind ed a definable" life to them and

that 'fs needcd to hava thct stbsm available to us at tne time

that we toch -- could no longs: rely on tnose facilities.-

17e also had a concer.t agraement cased on their

projscted ccmplation dctos .cs projected in 1974, early '74,

- that they uculd bo on-line in -Juch a way that se could eht.t

'

our power hous:es down in July of 1980.

O.t/ We felt thcsc were morningful dates. It was

than consurcrs' fint.ncial diffict:a.tisu caus:S @.m to .be un-

, able to progros the jch on what up to thr: point in time was

a raccontblo ccnstruction schudnle that tta gap between

- Ocasumera cnd Dow hagan v.o open and that got progressively

' ' ' - '
vidcr.

G Uculd it'ho fair to st:cbs that tha original ad-

vantages pcrecived in the 19G7, ' 5 2,, '59 pariod continued to- -

. Cycpornta at about t% cama rato thnt Dow and Consumers grew

apart?,

1

A. I didn't hear the first part of your questien, 1

,

('
--y\,, 3

Nr. Cherry.
s

2 Would it be fair to say that while Dow and Consumers
:

.

)

)
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k 2,-b12 were 'eginning to grew apart, dcring the pericd from 67 en? r

s.
e

to the present, that tco originni parecived cd'ront.sqcs of tha

,

nuclear pcNer plant b>.gan to be ered23 to the pol.nt unca

there.may not longer be an advart:ge tcSay?

E I think I caid car 11ar that up thrcugh the sad of
..

1973, tha advantags to tha nnelsar prcject, ;c car for stcam

arc,. e.:.cc. ric_2 . y c :.r t .2 g r l., was at:.1
. . . . ..

. _ n cagn..zicant eccactic
. '..

'

2dvantcge. Ono deter..cratien wr.n rapid frcc lex.e 1973 t:r the

prosant.

O Foll, I rmen if :42 ::t cursalva 3 h ac;- in ' ..957, wi th

what over perceived cdvcnta;ds ware discucsed than and we know

(n) what va .':nsu todcy, 2.47 would not h2Va encared into thdt con-
sv

tract; isn't tha~t' correct?
.

A. Wall, I --; ann't t:nra in 1957, het id I k sti overy-

thing I knew todny, I thuh yaur statsmann is trint.

O That Ccw wcIld nct haIe cctorad in~.a the contr2ct?

L Iha;;'s my indsnenc, cir.

C "ut the pcf.n; I am tr'.'ing to m2't: is tha.t tais

kind of partuarship hettraan the ncclear utility, acch as it

'

is, and cctr Chemical Cenpany '<.hich un:s going to anrcid the

. . . .. .

"jo'.nt CCCp0r"t1Cn ..05 Cat:50 0% JL'1-CJiit St020 an2 at CStara, et

citerc; all of those .dvantagc3 have croded nmi; 1mian't tnay?

E In en: judg=cnt; for Cow, yes..

s

LO G So that l'' we lochs.d at the rela.tientnip tcday
m

.

frca Dcw's position :nd 1! cm a cost-honofit a r.dpor.ne,~. caving
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( G A.5 .4 aside the ccatract fcr tha rcment thi.3 projact, insefar as
\ /-

d. v is concarnod, should nc.t Ocnui:.ue?

n. Again.-r hrte to restc.ta the pccition the.: I haJe

ta.cen with ragnrd to the Midlaud plar.t -- *

c.., w. ..a , . _. d ca ". ' . ...a ?,.c _.- .3- . .- . .. _p . ,, , '. _- a - ' r.'' a1....

.. 9
-

.. . . ..

..

I uculd like vcu to do 13 tru.. to ansvar =" c.u.s. scion sincs ito. .

w2c phraesd with acta care:

.

' chat f:::: a s: st-1:ana:.'it analy=is hind of thing,.

which a businessman has haan tsad. to doint der c icng ti'ae --

-
.; , .. : :v,,.) .. m, L. a. .

s .c. , : , 3,e. e, .u. . , g,., ,,, , nu .3.t., 3_ ..,. 4 , n.4 ,.g
. , .

. . .

-.t.. . . . .. ~ . . . _ .. .-.

'

arour.d 1970 - ' bat frcc that i'.ird of an econcatic-loc.cing at

h alternatiics and locking at ths isana today frc= ccw's stand-
Pr J
"

paint, would ycu cc :a with t. a ther the project, nuclear pro-

.: e ,.,. , p.Cuu, .4. ..3.
,n =0 _ .. 4 2.,. . ,

u e: s. ,n , f a r. m. 4 c.'.".t .'Q
.. ,,p ... ... 2- ~ ..s - - w. . --. -.

. .,23 .v. ... .v< s 3 ,... ,4.n w- L p. ,A
-

s. ..... .. .. .

. , 4 y. o.t .j 3., .n. .. s.7 .-. . ; C. ,. a. ,.,..e :.a 4. a:
'

..s p . ..sar,s .s..q - ;- * . .. .. .. .
. .

.,. n. . . a ~ t- ..' k=.* ' - ? ' c '. e ..' .*.. . .' '.g .A. s..- ."2...* " * .' p .4. . ' " '.. .r.. "; .. " c., -.. . v i . . . o

. . , . g_ . :, .g3 .N2 4. 7 r ,..,,
* -

. ,.. . y 7,., # 3. .,;.v ._4f .u ., 4... .;,. ..13 'u'CW,.,;
.

...u .~. .
_

. . .. .. .

e,,., y r.i.^ a 3 ~ A b, m ..'.
~

.t

'.

MR. 'C'.:TOKI' : I ' art htJing Mr. rample testify as a !

.. 4 . . .. n ... 4. _,_, v,.a :- ; . h, %a.1. . ,.
-i. 3. , ida C _,n E , .,. . T. . ;<.. r. . . . . ,. ..

.
.. w w. .,. . .w. . . .

|
1

cthor c. ce.,plc at M.-r disagru.: vith him. We ac.:lisr told l'im.

e .,. a. .a a- a 4. ..
-

.s. . . .,., . .o . ,, c. w , . .com , .. m. h ., , ,a.i.u,4 ao wh.= ..
-.

a ... .. .. . .. .. - .

N
v(.) Dut crory cuastion that Mr. Ts.aple i. ansvaring is en b ahalf

Of Ocu nG Cn ontity unicss ha cr.yc to me: Nov Teih a minutae

1
|

|

. - -_

|
.
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As)bl5
thare are three scys who sign th'e checks and they don't agree-( -

with that. So all of theco qncstions are to solicit Dow's
i

pcsition.!

,

3Y MR. CIT 7.PJt!:*

@ If 7:ur position and Dov's position are inconsistant,

.=7withthatbackgiouNd,1scnastatathethen tell ma both. *

quaction again:

-

From Dcti's standpoint, would you agree with ma to-

dny that frca a cost-hanefit stancpoint, knowing all yeu knew

including tha pr spact'of an inersaced prica cnd everythinJ

wa know, -aat us hava discusshd, uhat the project should not

p - be continua?
\ ''i'

|
1 From D w's poiit ci v1.'.w?- -

l

0 Yas.

t - 1 I would c;.To with tant.

G You ?;0 tid agros with tnat.

1 Tis.

.
G lion if th: proj?.ct wara not centinue, Mr. T2mple,

|

wecid Dew be abic to, if laf t to its cwn davices, r. ova for- |
|

ward with an alt r ative that would satinfy Dow's needs for
-

steam and aloctricity? Or vould you just be out in the cold

and you vculd have to shut down Midland a.nd whatsvar?-

A no;. I think giren the e:cisting lifa cf the current
h
h sower hocses and the soney that ife are putting into sustaining-

, s.
.

them into tha pe_ icd when we x. ink the nucletar plant will he

,

x -- , - . . , .. , , . . . _ . , . , ., ,, - _ ., .__ - . . . - ,-
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i

bl5 on--line, that wouli cllow na time to put new f acilitias in;
..i

then I have to cch scero that fits in our cvarall capital

9:cgrans--

c. I apprecir.ta that.

L. Zut from tha pcinn Of view of bring able to phys 3. cal '
..

ly do thIt, ycsi I think we .:culd do the.t.

S And not only fr ra the point cf baing able to
't

-

physically do that; frem tM point of being able to do'it on

a 'reaconable tir.c frcus -- and ycu have sufficiert funds to

do it -- I :ueen, it is a realistic oc.tien and alternative, if

wa ara juct 1ccking ah the co'ct and benefits.

(] - And now ti.at :a have establishsd that Dow dcasn't
, n
%/ )
s .

beliwa the project shocid continue from tcat staM5oint, that
''

Dow has realistic' alternatives which are not going to place
'

1

1

Ocw in any difficult po21 ica, c:npadtively econcmicallt; |

Jcu are not going to 1cce jcbs, et cotera. Tie.t is the kind i

. . -

c.: conce er ny quest:cf..
,

|
|

.

Do ycc cgr.3a tith Ic ? . |

. A. Yoc, I co. ut rc will also'need to complete the

nau consent agreement which is-being discussed with the Air
-

Pollution Control Comission, bscausa we can't de it bsfore

July of 1930.. ~

4 But you cculd camply vii-h one of yotr: r.lternatives
n
f iT
(h that are asailable to ycu r.t<.1 if ycu started some tira this

|v
;

year, pratty- cicse to the July 1550 data; coul&t you?

. . . .
.

s
, e |
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'Iu)rb17 A. I2 *n had unlimited ccpital funds.
,)

g. What do reu nten; unlimitad caps.tal fundc? *tcu

accn to say Gat ycu cc':id net gor. :sufficicut fr.r.ds r.o impla-
.

ment one of the ycur nicernatives batvaan nn't erd, any, uid-

.S. q, + o.a..
,

..

3. I ca cering J.t vould ba diffierit.

O. Difficult?

'

3. Gi"an hho other projects that we have unierway and

hotwe.tn acu and 1985, W ic.i *:a .'.rc tcticipating .3 are g7ing

to have to gaar up to :purar.a hainreca n u nna that tir.a; ':

thinic that vc cculf. do that. We would also Icek at the pred-

T ucts we cate to eso whether Michigan is tha apprcpricta placa
s .

~'
to make them or not which :.viy chcngo cur stcart. cnd power --

Q. Det if ycu decided not ec nahe clm ges -- to maka

changes which would diminica predac's in nichigan, it t:culde

incracce i. =cce', thora eine; couldn't ic?

A. 'Jas; ass =ing tha predact is a pr;fitchla ene;

that's correct. -

9 From the candpoint of che overau econc:rv. we'
. -

'

arc act living in jt.st ena strte. Fr n the standpoint of tha

United Stato:s ecena;y, yoa are not t.tika.ng about just taking

$cmsthing cut cf the cucac=7; you are talkinc about movi.g

it.scio placs 31ce, accontially; correct?
x

> N
.

,() 2. I think utti it'a f air statar.ont.v

Q. .V.d ur.dcr no sit'mtion votid ycu mIar chut dcun

__ , .
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< vtt S Midled to ths c= tent co thch year 'icrh fe:ca would be all
.

v.
On the wcifara deles?

A I ica't Miieve that wculd over ha the cast,.

8 Se that va ara -- what we ara <. rting shout is

in the c.tn:c cd alternativcc tSat if you c: ds a d.aciaien to

..

e..,7c a product son uiera clzo, t'.at ';:cultin't dislocata the

Mid'.and plant as it raw i:n it juzt aight inhibit grew n en

ccme a=:rg: rated lev 21; ec: rect?-

r . 2.a. ;. _.. c.u.- .a..,._.A m .~a. . t:.u-. c. .,
.. . - a . ..- ..

c. 2 ra t$c ".w;12 7ho nr.: .caly 2 pan r;cw for a jch,"-
.

thay Scn' h hvis to Ian uce:ciad'; tt.ay will still have chair

p jcb if thic project isn't c u tinnsd? ,

y-' .

a. I think rnr attri.'icu rata is adeg nta to hs.ndl t.

snything of the naturn ,:hn.t va t.*ccid enviolen.ss Saing prac-

tical under those circurutanets,
i

'

G Juzt to ba Qen : If a gcy *: ante to uo:k in i

:

!!idland R.c is wo: Ming Scr Icu cc/c, he will still b3 abl.3 to '

-

wc .'t uhather er act thi.a nuclan plant is heilt er not?

.t. - ,,. .m..
-

. .

Q. ..rd you culd still pay .he ca::tc tarse to the'- -

7.id1?.2d c:=nunity ^--t p/ . are paying a:n un~c s tr.sy raico

. .a. ,, . u ., <. , a.:a. -. .

A Wall, we'will eny whatever we h:.va to pcy.
x
<

(B Q. night. Chay,
v

s.h
.. . i .,

L.a, p?* -

w ee % mw.w d s._ .
.

.C . e.a ,

N

,- , - -.- , -_c--
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~ (Qbl9
\ -

How can you conceive of any signi21 cent diz1cci-
.I..

tien to the Midland ocortany if the miclear power plant is not

built and you nove fcrvard with one of the variad options that

are practically availatie to yeu?

A. Wall, I think there 'eould be a .::ho rt tm -- well,
-

.,

there uculd be soma dislocation based on the construction work
>

f

fcree thct's on the j io in the nuclear ple.h today. And I

dori't think otu progrem would ::tesh too util with inctantly

pi'ching up very many of the building traf.es pp.oM a v:ho ara on

th:2 ich in Midland, build 2 ng tha nuclear plant. I third; thera

vot:.id be that in -- diarupticit.

g a Fcr a ah rt tica?
*

.
'

V)
-

A. Uall, thay have cuits a few cynr thera, but they
4

*

Iccvs arcund ganara11y tothero the ucrk in.

Q. Sure; and than they would go to anccher plant,

wouldn't they?

A. That would be diarnption.'

.). Any others ycc can +M n% cf 7

A. The tax haue in Mid1=d may change if the plant

isn't hui.1.t in which ca.;c we wculd pay more taren, I guacs.'

G. It's a pretty wealthy comaunity right now; though,

'isn't it?

. A. ' lac, I think that is C. fair nr.chement.
%

?L/ Q. You don't hz.ra any prcblam uith raising money for
.

.. achecla cr public projects or anythiag alca? I mean, if you

.

, - - . - - . . , . - - - _ . , , c -
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)

(' A20 need money for suzetting, it is thers; isn't it, essentially?
%!

7 Well, I wctidn't quite characterize it as thr.t.

Tho reters de..'i like millago elections either, tir.c af ter

time. So in is not a ca!te we.1k.

G I appreciate it, bo.t the mein ince.me is pntty

high in Midland compar2d to ether citaaa?- -

A. That 'is tr la .

C The top ' hon percont in tha United STs.tec?
*

A. I don't know, Mr. Chsrry.

i). IIcw wasn't there a time in your ssnings wit.h

L'r., Ycung2nhi chora ho said th'nt ena cf ths reasons that

O -

Ccusurers didn' t vaut rett to begin, cua of tnces alternati'rcs
t)

''
vnile.the nuclear power pient was being built -- which is

of course ar. cptien Sow has; isn'v. that right? I'ssan, you
Icould start cut tcany and still Luild the facility while tn3

_croject is being built? It night give you ocmo eccnocic pr b-

lems but y:n could do it; enrrect?

.1 i'es, but then when 'tha nuc1 car plant c32.is cn-line,

we hn.e 'to shut it dcWn in order to ecccretadato die

02antities of steam and power. !

'

|

|
0 It is my position that you are a little too con- I

|s. -

cernsd shout that eventcality, but I dcn't vcnt to get ints

.
that juct rcw.

s
U2/ ? Le me add cra tiling, which I en not sure of but I
s-

: thin.'c I nsc0. to add.

. _ _ - . _ _ . - _.
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(jc21 3 sure.
g)

A In 1974 when ws nad sanc contrace changes that did

allcw us to continua to run our enicting power houses and to

nake improv&onts in them -- but I a's net sure that I have --

I h2ve to 23k scno of tha pocpin at the tabla -- I an not aure

*that really allows us to go cut and build a' power hocce. .ind

it. ring the course of tan negotiations that hcd takan place

'chroughout 1973, I had felt that we had rusched agreement in.

principla on a utnbar oi chngsu tt.ac would not enuse that to ,

1
l

be a probir:i. Uti I t ould hnJo to lech at the contrcet egain

to know whether we Isally wN the right today under tne enist-

% iDV Contract to do that.
,

'
+

#
G Sut you are not cuggesting to me, Mr. Temple, that

.

reu and Cow and CenLaers can ecuer inco a centrtet t;hich vio-

lates the icv?

A I don't think I am qcclified -- I wcaid ncn enter

into a contract which violates the law; that'. right.

O Ex.t gene ally as a businessman, in your sophistica-
.

tien, yEt nonld agris with ne W at the law gevarrn a centract-

rathar then private pcrti33 heing cle to sign acmething and.

it is controlling, nc, natter what the law says? I mean, would

ycu agree with me'that that'a generally hcw ycu operate?

A We operata tithin the 1.aw at a.11 times.
%

'

0' So ve have get the National Envircnmental Policy
u

Aot that has 90t to os satis.fied, no uattar what che contract

1
_, __. _ _ _ _ _._ . . - - - - - - -
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- (v, l';22 -on'ic .

now, Sir, Tamiple, I want to go back:

At scr.e point, Dow ha<i a dise 'Ission sic.n Con = mms .

Ocitar Cor.:pany abcut building a boilo.c fcz 1 million pounds

n _.. ,, L, _...
- .

-
..

?- 'fes, sir.

:). And did2 t Rac9 *icur-d:221 take the position'that*

Cca:nr:orn .rsan't very unaioas abcut thn3 because if ycu wera
.

hui.'.di .g wh!.la Con tcere usa naildlag, chsra mght be a ccm-

peiitica der i.ra.deo and C.>t.smuars might nah he chla to g.at

all t.% pacpla it nei.ded fer Qe nuclear plaisti'

A . .i Nell,, What we had dissaa. sed traa ena cf the approaches

(/) wo .Sc.d censidere.d'with regs.rd to .Iddraccing our Air Pollution' '-

. Con.;rol Cc :aission probl.sta t.J.uich invc17as the installation of

ic a h=.~2Jere.

Q, -I kno1 cad --

'

1. Aafi --
|

|

cm sorry; go suMd. |.

C. A ,

1

3. And in timi contaxt, I don't k.0i who made tha j
|

)
- cc:arranu fre.2 Concucars, what.har it was Gr.''loangdahl or

|
|

|

Lir. dcwall, but c.h tha tim & we :::S cJ.co diccussed an alt.arna-

tija p3:2p:3a1 wai,:11 w:s the uno va ul imataly went with, whica

933 to envia':2 gradu21~.y 2rc:a cur currunt coal pewsr to 100
m

. U)I ::arcant cil. '.

t
1

- Ua r.3hed 0030%;.000 1.M thd! thay nad any preference

-. -.
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.

.

.
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.

.
.
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%s .s .
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,

k) at the nucitar p?.anc. ~: J.on't h:'.sw Uhat that nuabar is but
.s_ m

.r. .% s .?a, *,. .J. )s.
2, . .a'.s , a

~ -

w i - e., u . ..



.__..._. _. _ - ..____ _ - _ . --

.

2331

T/

( 1:b2:1 Q. Ycu don't think it is a lot?
y3,

..

I thin' it is quite a Scu,*
. .

2 i7hth aver taat nu.2sr 12, t/culd i: hat he a sufficient

banefit to hava thaca pecple c tployed in the shcrte tra, toc

ga fon.'ard sith tha proja:t with all of the Other things na

..

^:ncy?

A. At Dc i?

0 Ycc.

2. Hot to Dow.

G Zight.

New lat s lift cuc* of Doc fcr jus'c a mov.cct, tr.8

Templa, and I an nc'.7 geina. to .c:c _vcu a que .'t.'.on personally: |
x
g

y
i' %/p'-- 3 ced upon rhnt ycn :tnew de you believe thzt ucving

funiard t;ith this projcut is a goed objective, busi.nosu ' tan-

tura, for anyh:.5.y? I vcul-i just 11h2 yo:r epin2cn e.s a saaior

businectrinn in tha :!idir.d ec:::c:2ity and aside 2:ca. Co r and

icohing at it fror.-c31 4 ""o a. gles. If y.au had te -- the

. .

cac2.72.cn c.c ral .e wi n a.,..,. or. 2.c a r a m, r.4.c c c. .;:.ons, co you en.4nx
. _ . ..

. .

cbjectively . this propoaci ns you new know it, with its pro-

Opects is a 7:ci butinces venturn'-.

A. ! Mil, I think that Ac 'rary hnrd toi : o to cnstmr

for c let of reasons:

Uur.her one, I wou'.d c.at consider as in individual
-

( cr c 2 cenior managar at Dow in gett2.ng into e.ny butina.!s
%

which w:s cs ::29ulated frca e.he susndpoint cf either rates or

._ __ . . - - - .
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I Y..)'O '!S from the stcndpoint of -- I tw; ycur parden -- frees the.

standpoint od the kiids of haarings ue e.ra having new with

the WRC. We wora involwd as a contr>ctor with ths PlcC at
.

One tdma and we electsd not to continua co :ssek that contract.

So I don' t thi:n being in tba ut311ty businass is
..

Very good buciness enp;;y. Ws11, it .L, fine for 9 %913 who

arc in the utility business perhaps, but I en net in tho
.

.

utility business. I hava nuvor been in tb utility besin4.sa

I uctld not ecn.:ider g *cing inio the utility bucineas. And

:C carttinly emuldn't cenaid2r t.&ing u?sr 4.61a project. at itu
.

cc: rent Ot:ge if I ?;erc going to be in So utility businesa.

s
'

- I don't Macw whennar I iava ar.nwaced your ca an-
'

t % ,

..-

u.a.n. .
.

-
.

C. I thish what ycu hava f.old :.2 fa that from a Lusi-

.uss standpoint. you don' t think tais esAee aanse prinarii.y --
1

partly Sicause you don't lika the uti'.th3; hwiness but if

you wara 'in c.he nr.iiity businesa you et131 don't tr. ink Hl.3
.

. Proj..*ct 0:03 conse, b:.sef. upcn what yea currently kneur cor-

. . . . . < . .>-

. .

e...ontico, I don't think I.u. _v . ._ a .. M. . _' d ' ,- ,
. . ...

,

would try to :0c73 in s.nd buy Censu:eers ont h.nd continue tha

;1:nt ny_ cif h :::d on c.11 of the enkn::wns which cc:ist that

. , , , ~. ,. ._ ~m ., n. . ., .=. , -uu. _2 . p. m. ..,
.. -. .. . . -3 ..

. .

5

} O. Ocos Den h:.vs h high confidence level in the
'

*
. :

men.sgerial ability of Ccusuesrs Pc:.mr CcEpany to handl-a big

- _ , - - - . -. .- - -
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R,,lgb26 deals liha this?

A. s
'

3. I guess I can i spea'c .'or Dow.2

% What aboct you?

A No, sir.: I don't. -

O. Do you }: tov nnyona at Oc'.r that disagroes with you?
..

A No, sir; I don't.

( Q. Nmt is it an haportcnt pclity, unnagorial qua.lity

to have that,in nosting sche.dule cod projec:: ions and costs,
"

at cetera: is that an hapertant quality?

n, Yse, cir.

O. Would ' you agree wi'ih ca, :t Temple, that if we
'

p all went hono right new and av ar.fhedy . including myself,

\/' -.

'# - did what va could to hn19 tha trat, that is, consumars

Power Cstpany, that it wculd be morz lihely than not that ;
,

1

Consumers still couldn't Luild tha pL. tat at tLa price of .
I

|

$1.57 b111 ion cad eset tha 1561 'G2 oche.wiela? ,

1

A I don't kac.e shat 'tind of help y:u would anvision.

- 0 Lat's say I stop the hesring; I walk. away and I
,

130 se a public apology and I sq- that 'An:cus ilowden hasn't
|

|

baen ripping off the prblic since he ha::, baan chairman. And |
~

|

.C apologiza for the renarhs I hafe mada a'3out the general

counsel'and I stace that the Roqulatory St.i'f cas baan a |
|

1
- hacadeggio and I get my paycif and I go h=2. !

g ,

,

,_/) What I wcn: tc .'cnew as if this hearing enda do
u ,

- you have any confidence : hat Constacas if 1 sit to their own

1

1
1

- , . - - . - ~ . - -- - ,,- - -
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A' e),:. ' desi.se sill 2a ab.a t.i neet o.'.dre: tr.: schedule or projec ad')-

- ccatn? .

,

,,a , , i..... a .. .

g Do yet ino ? euyo-.e ar. rcJ '#t.o d.a.cagra Es with y.:2?.

, . ,
_v . ,.:, . .r .z u.s n. 1..i.g g y ~- n pu, .. . , s. u. ... q,w. . , n,..<. .,n ,

.

.. . . . _ . .. .
. .

. . .. .
..

La to h:. I Puuh of cn tr.pa:t .-- no insult v:en .t - yora ealicing.

. . . , , , , , . .a .. . . . , c3 e.;.4. g- u.
,

m . . .
.

n s . . . . - p.* , , .A a. g. ; :. . :at. . a z n.
-

.

.. .u .. . . s
.

.
.: .. . . , . , . . . . , -. n . e. w a, - . , . u. t.,. r,:

a. . . . . n. ou c1:. e , ..,. .,t.72 s. :.a , , . . ., 4. , any,.. . w . ... .

n_ ,, .....g._i.,., ,r
u... ,....-..,,..,,.2 . , , . . . . . ,.. 3 , g a, g.. . , ,s. a: . . . , .. . . . . . . . . _v.s,. . . . . . . . .. . .. . . . .

O. Uctr lot ra. say -- r.o insult intancad, no insulta1,

.

tr.kan -- I d'.dn' t sinn. tha .lidia 9. nicat. Ti.sy ctonnad it.. ..

O. D I Vad credit for it und I tc:0:s it bscause it hei.cc a li' tle.t cy).

v .

.; you . o,: get pe:..
,

- . . .
.c , .: a : r,ea r o c a e te: : ncre in tne nercis -r

. ape.: . Ett it ten 200.1v. Constv.m:n '7... stopped the _t.;rchs
. .

e. ms.....eua.

7t.., , ., . -,
.:, t , ...t.-,,-,; .,, . e. o. . . .. . 4 ., .%.. , ou.._.-g.., . , .. . . . . . , . 3... u. 2 v..

4.. :.e..o,,.. ..a . 4.c..,.;6 - p m. .a, ,, t.. .._w : y.4 , .a . a:. , ,.7_, t. yetm_e.a.. . . . . . -
. .a , . .. _

. .... J.3 s. ... 4..... ,e .- 1.
. ., 4.. . ., c u , u. w. _ ,. , a . .r. a ,,,a u,o u ...;. c a .

u , .

c..
. . . . .. . .. . .; - u. .- . . . . . u. .

e

pouitic. as a legal mattstr, if von 3carfife
- c.a., .a .e. .,: ,.Ir ..

.

U.2acai dcase.'t ccn:.fidar this c 'frivolcr.s state.D?nt, that-

c: acu= ors Pm;3r C::.1ptny rac c511'JatGd at, a m tter of the

ce2.torcial r.: li:y ctd tha und.c :rtanding, et cobara ':0 have

~y hic pliz.nt en-line pricr to '91 and ''41; that tras the urier-
is

J)'-
ct:ndias es t:.s y e:..ce2

,

.

1. Y23; I 1:.t.'.127c that t33t is our position..

_ . -, . - - --.
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2 So that'if you are :.u fact sued by Conscmars ?cwor

Company, cna of your difen u'p, as you underntand it, was that

Const:ners ?cwcr Company did not uso its host efforts to get

c'2s plant on-lina h/ 19?0 and given the cecmercial rsulity,

Cew is really off 9.a harf; ?
..

3. Our ecait:.:n in thct if ti e r dcn't set it en hu-.

fora l'333, we ars <J2 cas hcck.

Th:t's :in s:Uttrent -- I tri nct a lavjar, but about

=c:r.orcial recli'v and f:.as. ration and that sert of .hing,

that is what " una ref2 ring tc.
.

G nut I had ach=d ehott 1930 anc you sico agreed with

1 me that it unu DM s ponition that given the ecmercial reality
VU -.

and the frushration, chat Consunnrs had an ohligation

realistically to have the plant en-line by 3.980 as well?

a. Tec.

O That is hra Cc,w haa operated 'iith that understanding

frou the begianing, e.c c cr lets?
.

. A. I think, if I ii:dar: stand your qucation -- I will

put it this .iny:

.

I thi'. tic 'Ac felt thet tha datsa thrt wer: in the

centract that thny said mre datos we cocid rely en, or we

irtergratzd as fater us culd rely on, and weren't datos upon

3 uhich we based cur plannisag.

m])_~ G That la the ''?O dat.e?

.4 '79 '30 dates; c rrect.

- _ - . . -



._ ._ -. _. - -- :_

2336 .

. ,
,

m
)

U ):b 29 0 And Cen:tncrs made reprseencations that they would
.s

do overything to hata the pletat en-lina by then?

3. Yes, sir.

S Li?.:t the th12.g3 that Ecw Che.rd. cal C.id ir. reliance

upon thoac represen:::: ions? 2cu can do i.t. in a general 4.m7

and than I trill ack yea to put a dollar figm:o en it.
' 3. Well, c:::iginally, the plan tras to he on-lins ia

8 75, and wa initiated scrr.n air pc11ution control :neasures

thich 'rere affaci:1va in reid4aly "r? 61ich irrro.lved Onpple-

tvantal control .syscwe to shore us reican f.ccm coal to oil, to
. .

.:cLtrol hoth the aC.nions i:o acr.:s e2 tent but primarily th a
) arabient air cyality '.th reaari e.c 30.,

-

- .6 e.
.-

We are now in cen7ercaticos .:ith the air pollution

control cc:Loission with rsg.ud to Ahct m nzed to do to oparata

cur facilitiec frrr Cely of 1980,'tuich was t?n ns.nt data wo.

Is. lied upon. n.ktil. sc.va daco in :br., frz 2rs.

And cur plans are basad on che fact that wo are

tri.ating the contract as in effect, and we sta sp.scting to buy,

.

bhe nuc.bidr'steas and :c a certain a:: tant it gats into the
'

confidence fmter.

Cur prcgrazc'are desigr.od to try to gn': cur plants

to re.12. ably perfc:= to until 19 - the ard Of 1934. I use1

ccr.e nsters and thq tere admittedly rough, and maybe they
y) will suffice to giva yt.n a feel 'cr whac you are locking for. {
s

/

It.d I said if va had car. mad frcm the beginning not to go trich
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Conctuners project and we had indeed built a cor.vantional |

V

power hcuse with axtraction stann and hr.d it on-line in mid- -

- 1975 which was when us had to implement the supplemental

control systaa and that pcsar housa burned the fuel mix of
'

90 percent coal, 10 percant oil er gni, and assuming that we

hed to wait until the end of 1384 for nuc.. car staam, that ice

still have spont sci:!enhara in tiie range of $250 to S300 million.

Most of it is in fuel preminns; tha ccst of oil par million

Stes versus the cost of coal; sema of it in capital but most

of it in fual pramirras.

.

2c.6. 5 -

' l"? f313.
'

% .

bss :
*/

.

9

e

-

1

.

J
'
-

,
.

I

*

I

l

. _ . . - - - - -
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%.37G2/ Q. In ralia"cas on Ccus2cers' repreacntation that the
./.1m

Dep.:'. 6 plant wculd be on 12.na'by 79 '80.

'

L No, scme cf thr.: wo2.ld have been cpean in crder

to get to '70 'GC. But we concludca chat tno program that
g ..va rc nc.r r.anag ,. o r.nu P.ir .,3, o.1 s= u e. .:.cn Contr:. Ocsu.3sa.'.o u , .4. r=c .

..

ua have to go until chs nn ~t of 1FEi, tne caci:.nl cost and

snel preuiums vould ha in the range of $200 millioc. A
' "

hundred uillicn of that tvan already corsoitted, $75- to 3100

million. That would bring tho $200 mil *ricn up to the total

I gave you befora we:rs aln:ady cow.ittad to, evnn if they
" vara going to maita ths 1580 date.

.

[-) G I hacw that, bu+: it's fair to state that you spent
"

in .ucess of $100 million of mesey you t;ould not have spent
.1
,lin relir.nce on the 15 80 date, 7. t least that ataount? 1

i<. I thin hhtu's cerrsct.

C. Now, hall ma, Mr. T rale, jush pric to the 1974
a

staan c0ctract revision whs: the obligation.9 vere as you
#

. undarstand then for cc.7 to 72rchase stern.
''

Uall, Ic 8.4 hach up, because I : hin'- thera vias
0

. ..

"e.ncthar intnrin chsmge. Whtt I want you to do is trace for me

'' t' 'e changas, if any, in 5.1c relatior, ship en secam and the
i-

ccst fr.: the beginning thr.:t,;h tha change in 1974; and then
'

I'll ::.: you to ta.:a it en :p to what your negotiating
.( %'d ' ' position is, if thare is ene; cad then I want to do the sames ..

'

thing with the sle.ct:1c contract, that is, originally and
f

*

_ . _ . _ _
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1( .h 2 any changes thar. have occurred up to today, i.cluding the'

i

negotiating positic.n, if any, on the electrfa centract.'

C

'

fr.d then I want to tulk about d a vatar businsas

just a little for just cuother indicatien of t.he 21cp;iness
4

in tha way thin has moved forward. I just what to talk about
t

that a bi':.
''

iMAIR!*_D.N COU?id.: ;%'11 strike the isst cenv.ent,

' 11: . Cherry,,

l'R . C T C F P.r : Ch., I'n ser:f.

I wc:t to calk absuP. the watr centre-9. becauca
'

I think it's r_n indi.:I. tion of the character of this crrer7o>
'

,

ment.
, ,

' '

,) MR. F.OSSO: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Cherry has indicated

ha has quita a bit more crocamu.anination in these areas.

I uas vendering if you could giva _s a schedule for lunch. |

* I third we could use an heur-and-a-half.

MR. CHSETI: I uas thinkirg va vould go un il
' '

12:20 cc I could ccncirca this line cf ensnination, a.nd then

ve would brack for an hcur.
.

'
, . 26.. ECSSC: Mr. Rsnfrau indicnnas we would need

4

two hours to 1cok at s .:s thin;is over the lunch hour. I was
i

not hera all =craing, so I was not knowledgsabic of thosa.
.

'

I' wonder if tr= could bred new and c:ome hae.'s at
..

O
2:00 o'cloch.jy ,

"
.

~..

.U. CEE31C - I would object to that. We don't ),,
,

. .,. . - . . ,- - . - . --- _ - . . -. - - - . - ,
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11t 3 need tuo h urs.w .

ahay'vs cet three i=:yors plus *. firm cf inwyers.

You know, I'?c got the scma prchlems. I've got thi..+y-six

cases on ny d: chat, .snri I e_c it all alcne.

I'd lika to got thin ever with. T<o hot s is.

..

, -
Outragccu.2.

!!3. PT.~SROW: P.r. Chai:..*.#.n, I want to report on

| the doctraents.
.

'
2G . C E RE' : Oc it twor ow morning.stnd roview it2

.._.

tonight. I racn, if that':- e. p : bleat havs them de it teni,qht
; -
, ,

and report cn tcc dccurentu fir:t thing in the ucrning.
.

O ~

\ ^
13. RLI?RC'#- In visr of the documents we'va.

'

'.

gotton from Ocw, I wcu .4 ct lensi- liko scne tima, betweens
,

: an ho"v~ ~'-"~h1;' cnd ere herra so thr.t we can go forward;

I any tims betwaan that I thich sie enn had.la the problem.
' (The 3cc-d cc:. ferring.)

C2.M R*CJT COUF Z : Can ycc l'is:ish rht.ne',ar line of

'

.

inquiry joc're On Ocw 57 half pcst, *1r. Cherry?

:in. CIC&Ti: Do y.:n think you can *.io .Whr.t I -juc5
*

r.cked you in 20 ninctea, tr. 't'enpin?

n n.a.m.L. e,a v n.,. , t_, ,
ne, c

g.

HP.. C".FnRY: I think you em218.

, T?.E MI'OP2SS : I'm net :ure he f deep I'll get in

.A- crc of these things.
'

,

-

'
IG,. CES?3Y. I nuoreciata that. I'll help vou out...
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'Ut 4 I thi k 'I hvn a bette.r ':.nderstanding ;.han Mr. Ecweil did,
1

.V'
'out you <je 2. hand.

.

I e-,w.. C~. . . i.r.s.r,. y
u4 - .

, O,f .i.sp
V*.

,. , . r ,a. a. ., t. ., t .s. T ;.,.r.s s.. ..,c...o+ 4. ,I.,. .. 3. .- . . . . . . . ..
, a... w. . .

3.s.g.;. .;ce., c.p..r. 1. ., .e.e. A.. , .. .g .. g. h. g e.o
.

. 4.g .4 a .;. *r , . , .e t. 5 p.e.,3 ..,2..,, e... .. . , . . ,,. .. . .g, .s . ...,

..

IGM 3P.Dar apprO7.ir.t". DJ1.1. *i dC.**.' t r. iO.G :ari3.y nSOd C53Cd-
.

!

. . .u1,.?.,.,. .e,. .pu. .n.., s .ro. p. , .s u. 4 , . 1.!...f.. 4 n r . .. ,% 1..; .2to .r.- ...~ . .. . . ..

i:ccay uld w h.; poluion, il za:. Dc" ha a.5:out whsdar to.

4

,,h Aw.g 3 c. *.. n .. ., . ., m. .d ,,, iid . .:.*

w
. .

% ...L ., . . - s . . . .

. . . , n..,.g gg .L(/J" O.
* **

? g .. . . ...,.s., ; . 4. . . . , . - .

.'t. .s . , g..., w.4g4 . ... .. .t..

7c. ,3 s %... . , lea. 7 .;, 4. f.. .- m.e 4 O +,. n. u. g. ,. 4 't ..f. ** 1- 7 ..s . 6 . . . .a . .o 3 .v e .. ..
,

N there was - as it ms in t'is wr" b3? nnis, 41ncinver .:nai -a
1

< ^

s(/ )
'

- ' o.4. .' t '..w#.M t.4.~ e .. -- ' .'r' .... i- .' '. . . .. e .'.'.t.>..'.i5. .. .-

v ,'f., 6L.L., .A. . L. 4 ,.: . h ,,. a,.; %y ,3.,,. <. 4. . ...t..., .* 1
- .-r 3a,. ...4. .- .c. y .

4

i u . . .m 1m .4 ,. 3 4.. .
. .e ag3. , , ,3.1. .. p.,,.

.n_.3 _ ., y C .,,J., . .r c 2. : ,,.. %..J.
,e .e

.
.

. .a . . ..... . . .. . . .y. .;

|.

I

11.*.g s p.a.d .m... 9. *.17 , = .i n. .:- 4.eg . . > j.M,f c e *e s .s .g s . ....w
|
<

.".s 1.- ;.93.4 n*. . ..S...*.t. 3 ,r. ,-.s C3 .J ,1 .1. A '' g*, p A %. ,. 4 f bw% .w. #. |

*!! ,
-

|
.J s A .J y a" .. 6n .v ..

i

u..v e.s (.!. 39....s * n )'.
-.t. f ?7 >.' g a...e_m s.. .a_ .... .. .

.

.a.4 g.f4 i p. 2 f. .p.s .?. w. ,
4',. , v , e. . ... .yJ 2..m. .s.e 9.: o.,

-

$g a. .. . . . . .

. *
* 9 .p.. ,. .g t '.' 'r . **. .'I..*.'',' .''.' .'.~. e. * .'' .#.#Gr,1 1 9 7.%. .-

4. . . , . . .. . .3 . *
,

. . ,. y, ! ,n.n 3 , f.w. .. , ,;.=., gp. (y ,}, e.. q. y7, a.w ; .:. p . . . %.y,n3.,
.. a. .. . . a , .

$
C J, ., f .3.-)...,.-.,A.,,,,,

W .;. ,,'1
,.=r. .. .. t., 3 1. 3., 4 <59 ,2(LyEn4 ,-

,. u,3.,. ,,.s
-s

v.a 6. as . . . . . . a . . . . .-w.... . . . . m

m :t.h . , .. A n q. , r ~.1. . . . t ,_.,3 ?1 u.a . ..:..... wa .
,

m..
d {. "U C.T.i'iti'i:1 riO3 Catd ChligC. tion. |

..

|

s,

.h O.re *.*$Q,9e

|

|
|
|

|
|

. ,,.%i ~y-- 9 - - . - y .~ -y9 5 .---w rp g---9., -- - -r--
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.
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. .
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-
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-
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e. 1 3 - ..12.u .fe7. ?. ..n. .;7 3 . p r. i .:- , + . . . .c 1. f y %.,3 .e. ej..s p-n. .4 .. . .. . . . . . . . _. .. ..

p*w*0j C OtiV1 Mi e?h r '. ~ 7 ": c'. 1 ;.'. c i p.1 ?. ~' .i r%.c td.e 'for.7.d be., and
'

.v.t,. /. t. %.q. , ,1.7. s. ., . r . ., ,
-

. . 3 .., f,.3 g . . ., = f.,. 4 9. , .
-..

t. . . .. . .s.. .. ... . . . .

.,f O..
--s g g.g g,.3s- ~ x. g{ .. . . y u. p .gi7 7. 0'. "y *.4. * -". t ' 1 O,''t'a'.f.. t

. ..s ~ L . -
s

|'.

/,\s.g
1 I.I"i'*dO3 l'.Y

q 9. i.n. ,. ' *-
... o .., # ;. p . . . Ai 4 ,.k. A.76 -

.r. sy., sp,g ,p.s.!. 5..= e. e 4 c4l "4.O
. . . . :. r.

.
o. . .a

+ t'. a ', . a. .r.a..r .: 9 p. .m...s._..... u.: ,~ :. . n. . . . . . A. V,OV.''...''.'''.~'.'.'C'."..
-

'
.

.t .. .t . s . .

.L . .' . a.t ..,..?:- <- *

3 r.Ja.. F.. ..w. . . . . . .

* * <' .3. f i .!. ,. .u n .2 4.a.u. ' g .,. 3'4. 1 .4.r ,7, d.r. A ,, . n. .a.4.21 1 3 ..n3 ,n, . . .. s. .a .n,
., .,

.m p. s t. .: 3.,g
.

, . 9_ .o. .. o., a*
....t ..

. 1.2.? .,3
4 7,o. l.f. .

-), ,m.? , ,7 . r.n..,.*._- . 1.*.g 1 gt.t..<. . l.a ..n .< 4.4..,g , .7.1 .4.. :-. . ,. . g.
,

. s .., 4, .. . ..i .. ..

. , . , J ., s e . .; .i. o . . . ,,,,u t.,: .. -... .a. ..- .. ._
.

. ..

! ,'n'.1, i.t; :, n;f im0.a :stcading thcc tra were cbligated
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(d' 6 G That's figured en Uns.t 2 alone?

\ . .'
a. I can't tall you how tha' 's figured.c

O In ether vozds, cha cc: e of the ag. cow.ont prio
'

20 '74 is that, sinca thi.1 was .'cind cf a partnership, Dew's

rate should reflact th.E coat of .Qa original investncit.

.4 2 think that's alwatu hecu the ifnilosophy.'

4 The c.*c z. litclo chaap.er thau wha.t the average guy

on the street pays f r hi:n power, isn'e it?
'

'

D. E3 are talhing .:hc'It ot.te:.

'J I Encu thec. Sct uhr.t I al.1 cuggesting la t':2.t if

I'm goinJ to get scue ;cw<.tr ir 2 2 fu.-:t.oi. / :1o: my house I
. .

,

'I don't pay over a period of time thy capical cost. I payp,

D.
; ice capital cost. '"n n ict of n'dcr 4.hi. gs af.ded on. Is'

- ..

., -

f that correct?
i IG. , ?.03 Sci s'c: 'Jenirn,'n, I obj ect. I don't think

I

1

| uhe wicaess testifici thac all that I'cw was going to ppy was i

tha ccoital coat on this if thov accuirad stae2.1. I think
.

,

l
', that's n misch2re.ctarirst'.on cf the pri:r test 4meny. ;

CH.M2:rd CCU"LL: G.at Sid. you testify tc,Mr.'

-Tnaple?-

Tm: WIECIS : Uell, I think what I triad to sr.y was

avan if wa toch na siora we nars oblignted for the fixed costs.

If wa teck steam wa pr.id hhe finaf cesta plus tM cporating,

xs~j ti!n variable ecsts cf cparstica - fue . . n:aintenance, ,

,

N .,
'

innu- ance . tan s, a-d thtt seit of thing.

. - - _ _ _- .
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,.,s
Q. ?cs, but all tMt still did not reflect what -

.

hett, for 2::.ampla, a resident 2.a1 uror of alectricity peys,-

. ccarse he pays a ret 2rn on investment 1 '.'.o pays for the

mid-day clubs and for 2'i ' a fancy 12.sycrs. All Of that

...

,i would not 9o into Ccu e c,a.utation.a
.

'Inc, enere van a return to Constraers."
,.

.
'

O. Uhnt uns tne ra:nrn to 0:nsancre, do yon know?-

3. I can't toll yr/2 uhr.-c it ras, but tho.a.was an
.

intarsiva effert en ho gart of both denuu:::are and'bew to''

maka sure that d'io ctsc.ra cest rafla::ed ths e.=tal cost of'

. 'O ctor.m and an adequc?.2 :2 turn for Coaccrer cc it was not being

( T ~

'

' ' '
cuosidizas 3y the al2 ceric retapcyarc, haecuan that>c an--

;. 134 AO g ,.va.41. . ..gp ,.p.s. .,, _- A. . g a.. ,.w
,

5 .s.. v. .y .
|
<

1

i
- tia Ucched V 2ry !.urd, banh companian to try to

22hc sura that thct di:W t t.ske :12ce.

Q. Sut y2n'2c n. ii ura vhathar e. nat in fact there

.u , ,.ym.,. e u.., u. v, . .7 , ,o. e y.. u.: , 1 .;3cu.r .> .+ ,. .,.y, ,,., a -. .., .i .s. . . . .

run the gt:20t c3 t':3 IWSC yoh,, corrzct?

f. Ma hn ra not yonc to thE fi?SC, ~ ut I hava lots ofr-

cc. .fidence in th:: c2;pi who irro estable.chcd t2:2 principiss

.cycn whf.uh tno sto?.n retle *ce priend := cowt :x.d I think the

principios h ve been fulf'.lled.i-

*
A\mu D. But yet ciid rr.:.mrk in ona of thusa meeH"g2 thau

, s.- --

.o t s ,. .,.,.-..,.,.,o .ccr, >.3 u,,a .unc e.'. , g. u.1.n.- *
.,,1,.,,,..... .i..g1, 4. 2 , .

.3 . . . . - . . .;

:
.

.

-7 - ,_ .. , . - - , . - , ..#,_ _ -,,,_,,17 .,,
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s.

bt.8 the steam rate approvsd, that Dcw wouldn't have any friends;
M
v

they'd have everytcdy saying that that's too gcod a rata,
.

the pub).ie and ever'1cody else.

So it uss a concern and still is a concern to

row, isn't it?

2. It doesn't mean that -- that r$ Lark did not mean

that the steem, in erf judo rent was not bearing its total

"
cost, because I think it 13. Sun in the pcliticM. aren,.I'm.

.

not sure that we alone could win that point.

'' '

% Okay. -

*

I.et's go en new. IIave you acw told ra.e every thing

b
_

that invc1ved the purchase and sala cf steem pricr to thep,

/ '74 revisien?'

l'ou'vn to'd ma n' out the cc.pital ccsu, the purchasec
,

F of steam, whether thm *no a :rininum or net, and how the
"

coct uns roughly ccugutad.

"
A. I've told you everything I know about it.

,#

G Okay.

What changau be:1.iss the minimum purchtse ware
" =ada in 1974?.

.4 With rc.gcrd to staam?

'
3 I' hat's richt.

,
I can' t recall any of signf.ficInca..1

O)) G Was there any permission given to Dow to operatesv
~_. .

1

its cwn facilitics in l' 74? IJ
.

E

e

--,
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r'p ti '

n. Yea.z
x.A

'.)
S' What was th2c permiazion, to your understanding?

.

a. tio11, I've rafe::.ad to that earlier. We were

given pe: nission to carata our stenn facilities wii-h

reasonabla maintenancs, perhaps all capital projects, to

sustain their reliabihef i:? us tr-?.nted to*beyond the abarttp

of the Unit Mo. 1 of the nuclear project.'

G Was tnat a Consmarc-cuggested snandment or a,

Dow-suggested amendu m-?

I .

A. No, we as.tni for znat,

f 's. Why did you sch for that? I

l
.

O Well, thara wero covsral reasons, and cna < pes to2.
'

l / reliability. But the srecific one that we were principally

reacting to tnan was ttat signing of the contrace, it was
'

right ac or arocad tr.o ti:m of the OPEC cil embargo. Thera
;
'

was lots of concara abcut energy wallabil.i.ty, and our position
.

was that va didCt feel we 'stnned to to obligated cont actually
'

. to Ccust:mers Pever to shut dore. cur scwar hecuen when indeed
.

'

sccatedy lih the M11c Sa_71ca Ccuaission could ccme along,

1'

,
,

and say, "You can't give power and ncybe sycat note steam to
|
|I Dcw to oporate c' heir ;1 erd.0, becausa it's needed elsn-hare

B

in ; e populatio.,2
~'

1-

'
G acw long,e.: 1:e.ct in 1974, did Dow concanplate it,,

'. wp wanted to tcve tais coni.utt.ed bacaup ability on staan?
v

,

1 Mot very long, because it vould have meant we would

.

. . _ . . , -
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, t 10 ; also have had to come into compli.ulce with the air pollution. .

~

control regulations, which we felt, if there were a stata of
,

emergency, that we unuid prehably be allovad to ccntinue to
,

cperate the facilities if the nation was short of electricity.'

'
; It didn' e naka much sanss to es thet va c:.culd be .:rdered to

''

I. = hut down these units by contract.

i. 4 But then it was contemplated that essentially

. through the life of the contracu yea'S have this hackup steam
'

availability in one form or another1
,

'

A Yes, but v1 nsver envisioned using tha pcrer

,
houses for that. Ws envisicned installing at that point in

a -

,

time package boilers which conid be brougnt on and off lins

! *g i

' s reasonably rapidly when we needed theII, as oppasad to a power
,

houso, which you can't just bric.g ep and dcwn villy-nilly :.-

'

and have it perfo2.a.-

G Is that right?

A. An old one.

G You might ta i.iterested to knew th::.t the Regulatory
.

Staff -- and dcn't be tco charv, Mr. Chairman. about this --

. . it's sort of relm ent. The Regulatory Staff in the

'
Koshkoncng proceedings teck che position that F.t times of low

' flow cf the iterhkonong River, which vaa in the super, which
.

1
|..

1

. . - i.

'

were coincident with peah loads of the power plant, whea
;

- f, there was a demand for power for the plant and than dr'M .g
,u. i. ,

,d- water, that the al.tenrtive vould be tc shut down the cower

|

. - _. , _ . _ _ , . ._ -. , ,-
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-( /s!t 12 G Mo, I men wr.at wn: the contemplation of the
s i ,

A./

parties prior to 15*.'$ 2s to Lou Censintsra night supply

backup ses:nm capabild ef cecu ens systeT. became connarcially

oparstienal?

~
3. Tah , nara i3 n cuhmtatic bachs;, :,hich is noa

"

tha one that ra're tr.1hiny r.cout, in that Unit 2 con if

"
Unit 1 to deva, .feei C.a staatr. sorrico to Imt.

,

I
My na'.arcta.: ding is e.ut they would hava ;nt in-

'
pechego boilara en thair side of the river.

.

1
Q. D3 yO l *c OU !?h<.3tner CI not ' d.at ?.T.S GVer O'3SaS2ed

U in the -Original Cont-D.*Jrifit hnalysis that Naft dOrd in M113

9t|OOG=di*tg Cr for this p.c0cCSding? l
g .

s
t )) ..

3. 'IO ,. 012.;

.

l..

G lou da not c::u. I

' l300 at 1 cast tha concept of hcra the bachtp stsam i
i

t.

tras to 3a pruvided chr:.ged in 13".; ao the E.c ;.a opiions ua. a
.

.icroclosad?'

" a or it une a. net:ir.o theraafter, anyay, us elected
.

'

the optien of putting in tha bacnup 2acilities cursolves.

I'm not t:~fing to 1.s rugue. I'u jusv e t atro.

'? hat happ.3 rad.-
.

~

. G All I'm ran11y b!ing to point cut 3:s tha.: in

i1974 there was a change f.n h:w the bcchup stacm uss to be '

" dcne bo ween the onrtiac frc:a vast it uns p~rior to 873,J ~

,

correct?
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s. . . . . .
-

e ,,, ,

.
. e a .s . 6.o--

1 .

.e ap. 3,.. ,f. .. s. .%. . r..w.. t .*. r S .v. e,,,.,.. ,,,, L. q e.Cu,s ..,) y.C,s.f-
.

- .. .c .. ,, u , . . . .,

72
,.03 : a.. r n ..O Ci . g . c.g y.a$g2 ,3-3a. ,..m.w. .m. .s 4. ;..: Oe * L, .a. ., ,,, .. ., ~. v. . . . .. . ..

,

1.L. .: ,3.,. t,. . ?. w .. w. ., ,. h.s. g...
g .v.. . . 4.1 n..r : . ., j, . . .. .r.. ,,. , t .h. ., .. . , ..e. ..

.. .
.,

.... . u.... .. . , , . .. ..

; ~, , .?... .
,

- .

s. i. l.. 4 ,3 c. s 3. go.U1g a 3~..*..,t-v. ,,.... i. 3.., s.e.. g i.4a. . .
+ -

*
. acs .. . . .i . . . u . .4 .s.

n)<s

- q: -

3 s . -.e.., v-
4 w

.e ., e. ...w r z c Jt ., ,,,v j. e. 2.. .a.. .
,

.
,.*gv. 1,,1 .

s... . .m . . u. .s

4

e

y w w1.y t--m y y.,.----,e ,,. g y . ---- -+ 7- p- w 9-5 yy --p.
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V,. 14 A. Well, that's before i@trch 1, and he though: that

-)
data was tirely.

G Ohay.

Do 7 cit rerm.':sr Bechtel's forac.ish in 1974-5, iden

it vent up to 1.i billicn?

A ro, sir, I dea' E ltnce - I don'E thi.ak I ever cau'

"
a 32cht31 forecast per ca. What we icre usually, I thinh i

dealing .vith uas the 2acht:1 input as asacssad by Constmars.-

There em '-H ga which af fact tre detal cest of

'
the ple.nt that I thic.h ara cercida of techto.i.'s area uf

"
activity. Ehst v: w rc in'crbctad in i.s what the uhela thing

3 is geing to cecc and ihat'.s tho stanc. supp.~.y system so3.ng to'

'

T
coS b.

G Dc you :::cl'.ac : thch when 9echtsi mnd2 a praviouc
.

foracast that Concemars uppt.d it hy fccut s200 millica after

review?
'

:9.. ROSEC: Just to ba clear -- e:cusa ns. I

cbject to the questic. hccruco it s .ragna.
.

Scos ho ma:n that ths EscStol echinato as to the

construction cest, fr.r.1 contrnatica cost, was upped by-

including Cencumors' ccsto?

'

Fa. CHER.U: '2. .h's :crrect..

MP.. RCS30: . tid Och that added to to the $1.4
/n'w

-

o
(_b m41''cn?

%..
.

MP.. CICPTY: 7.11 I'm trying to point cut, Mr.

. . . ._ - . .
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(q,c- 2.5 Rocco, is that based en hictory , wnich 're' l.1 get ints when
a

.s

we gat Mr. Youngr'vM. hera, ' hat all of the Sechtal estimntas

have been consictentlj r.ised hv a cutctantial atacant bv.a

Consumera citar reficr .zo ho lead the Pacrd to ccaciada that

51. 67 billion vill Liro i;.c raised n the 3D.rci. ev).c 7 of
..

Consmorn if they te21 t!:2 truth.

Ma. 20250: Then oc-jact to the ges':.:n, because

.. o.c. ; , ., %. (1,, ,.., a,.+
-

. .. . 4.,,. _ .1. . .I.: ., ,-J.1. ,,Ca e_. ,. v. + .. G- e . _e e2. , s. o. . e - .. ..t. a 4.. . . .. , . .

,

.

1

*, !. y ., . .~ c 44 ,.,u ,,, 4. <-:a'' tn. "n.w. . 1. a. h. _# .~.i_.# 'n,a.,..,.,.,.,., u
. t..f._. ,_m. . . . . . .v...

- hir incivding Ccauwnes;s' cost.3.

I don't tiiink i-hor'ai s anything in the tastimony

/3 which indico.tss i at Con.smccrs raised the Eachtel portion
.\ L( v.

'V of the astima. tad ccats.
.

1 .. v.:n.x. .n.z . n.i 1., ..m
. ,.

Kr. Chair 'an. you brV n t: see the breadth of th?i

v.1g.,.n..,,a_n+.._-'.._4c.n..m. _ . r. .'. , .'a ~. . r.~ o s , x o *..= ". ''.=.". ~ . <. - t_''.a*~
. .. .

! Ecced in Eccacher of 1974 --

1
r., y c.on.t yo1 sare " cur argument,< i., :.s.w,_s: CL,. ,3 -r

-

nuu -
.

.

i. .

-

''
.

"ntil si appr prict: -ico cor it? tie're hard onMr. Charrv r .
,.

:m-. O.. a
:
?

;

I
c..:-- .: e.v . r. 3,, : ~, .; ~. > c .>.m. ..

-
.a . _ .

. . .u ., .s , . C ..e,s.,y ..

. . . , . . .

!

Q. Mr; Ten.ple, Mr. Resso hes le.'. pad ma with h.s

( .

(_[ adaission a bit. Ycu. uill new agr2e with me that t.he $1.67
*

v

'.'illica actinate re:ui/cd fr m I. setal is not the total cost

f

.

._. , - ,,. _._ _,
, . _ .
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( .j 15 of the plant?
.

u. -
A. I'm sorry.

MR. ROSSC: I object. That isn't t? hat I acid

at all.

'

MR. CII2Fr2: l'r, asking Shi.3 uities a quastion
..

and I don't want you no use any other than 2.n objection,
'

- Mr. Rosco, withcut - aali, I don' t really varo. Mr. Tenpla

-

will tell ib lika it is, Eup' ra/' .

,

C3.MRIM COiEAI.: M.r. ChS.Ory, Shy dcn't you -lust !
.

. crk the quisstic . that - cu vant anstm_ red by Mr. Temple uithout
.

Iraforring 7.o whc.taver Mr. Rmao said. '

.

' V)
- M r.. C E E I LA Y : .511 right.

-

.

.
' - BY nn. CHI:?S1:

'

O. Inn will agraa uith me timt the 31.67 billien

ectinato by Bechtel thnt t as rolated ic you in Augurt and
n

uhich is the subject of the 232chtal forocast does net cen.-
..

prise all of the cost.s of i-ha plent?
'

MR. ROSSO: Yc j e.ction. VEgre. Ut.ich forecast?,

Thera s.re t.uo ferecasts inrcived. And uhica total costs of

the plant?
-

"
CD.IRtG.n CCU?hT : Overruled. Go ar.ond.,

.

-

1-P. . ROSSO: "creo70r, Un.ir Honor, rene of the

;.. 32chtel for: cast: contcia the figuro fl.67 billicn.
s

s.

(v0 -

C2AIE-!.:sN L'.012.E: ''cn you answer 510 question, Mr.,.
~

. .TCplG7

.- - ._ _- _ -
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r \vtItl7 THE WITNE3S: I think I can clarify wha.,t we have
. .~

s/ .

always worked with, and th:t is the Consumers astimato.

0h2 $1.57 billica, ss X ur_Cerstand it. is Omsensrs' estiente

with Bechtel's input.

MR. C33R2f: Oncy.

THE WITNE35: Ttst's the number''ws've worked with,

en:". that's the nua. bar ue've worked with in all nur internal
~

evaluations, uns their number, nd at ti:nes in discussions.

' they would discuss som si chs Eachtal ir.put.

SY MR. CE:',17.r . ,

1

'

O. What I ern': to knew is if you can tell ne how

nuch of that $1.67 bi.11ien, eitner percentage-wise or dollar is

A

wise, represents an estimats by Consw,ers'

3. I can't tell 7:n that.

O. Tau can't tell ms. tl:et.

h.R.CHEREY: Uc'11 get into this Inter, Hr.
'

Chain::an. I just want tha Botard to know that within the

$1.67 billion is tho self-serving estisc.te of the Liccnsee,
- i

| Wi.ch han us be lecked at in terr.s of the Licensse's interest
t

in this procaediuq.i.

I BY MR. CH2RIE:

Q. WCW, Mr. T2.Tple, can yen u:Otch in just a minute

- cr cc whether re.7 ha's e ne'Jotiating position on the stcam

' O)( contract tcday cr wl.ctiier they 're satisfied with the rights
v.

~ and chligcticas cf tha etcr. contract?

._. . - -
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tlE' And when I ray '' satisfied,' I want to exclude for( ?

\ * ., ) f

the moment a final date. I -just want to talk about prica,

amount, et cetera. ,

3. Our positica trii.h rogard tu steast is that the

centract as it rende should si ay unchanged, including the

mil?. ion to tuo cillien poun3.s nininam, buti that Dow should'

- -

.' be given the flexibi.ity to r.ako thair enn st9an,-to cell

Consunters steam onen us buy it or no do anything us want
.

'

with the steam that we got.
;

I ' d uk than's our ,poalbien.d,

i G Why do you uunt that fie::ibilit , Mr. %nple?f

Lab me ei.thdraw esat q:accion and suggest an
k

%/ . )
v answer.

' Do ycn traut chat ficnibility because of Dew's

'

lack of confidence in Consunars' abil'.ty to supply steam

even if a plant is birilt?
)

A Well, I'd s:.y ua want that flexibility r.ecause

wa:rs looking at a perio1 of time which will start presumably
,

.

five years from asw and go for tuenty yen- s; and there are
1

scno 'savare restric'.icas in that cent.act with regard to ocr.

1

. ability to do whate"or us want to do in the ste?m .trea, I

l
i

whather it's wich tae s:can we buy frac: : hen or ,wking our

5 oun stama, anf we trant the flazibiliuy to act ia cut wn

Ob best intarosts during tM a 25-year period of tino and stilli
x_ /

\_.
'

hava a contra:t chat ste feel is realistic and that we can-

i
|

l
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(A.MT. 20 Q. Under what cir:r.rnstrnces wculd LO .' vant to re.sall
./.

the steun it ,;urchased fmn tha propccad !1id32nc rir.t, and

to whom?

[ a. Well, I tonid shvision two cirata m nca.i. One
5

- cculd cc if our encrgy conce- vation efforts and produc: mi::
.

' ..

chTm. s :.ude ~it d.ifficult for us to n'.ect the minir.tm Thz.a
.

|| vo'd ' cant s11 the flo:cibility "la could gat to de secething
!i
"

that made sense with tha w t a ste c ,-

s

Iha crnt- a.c:- is h.a: d such th=.t cnce '- s p?.'i noct I

.

!! .y:. _ .s w ,3 4..., . p. .. . ,s. ., .... 3.o. .. ... .,ro ., .n ms. . . _ . . , .. a3.
..

v.. . i.e .e. %.. . . .u a., . . . . .u .. & . 4 %. . .. c...

' '

the cost cf the .:teca. T.:'s -h:- incroneatal cspout. to it..

N
- So it could E.lso be ad'7 ants.gacus Ecr ns to sell utsca tos

s a
v

"
- .c,C M cA' ^1.a"'_ e. o *h..S.* c". ". " a" 4,* * '. 8. . + 2 *.* .S .. .-*."a' f.'%'."rm'.'r .. w''"Clud2 s .. . . . . ,

1 : c. n.4.g w' a. ._m.c m.. J1 5_ .m. _., .,s,,. . _, 4n . .

,

o. Ot - .r ._;

I taink inF.t we probably shculd b:cck ne'.1. Let

" r.e just ta'.1 you a con;.s e2 aubjects I'm going to gSt into.

" - 1
1.gu. ~ u, e ,. . L, , ,.,r m_ g ..

- = m.. . ..
.

I'm going 60 ust into the electricity aspeci:. I'

'

wr.nt to c.3t f.nto the c:1rrsnt dispute over tha Jates ticen-

-

' alactricity s.nd stemt were to be purch .se.1 by Oc'r,; vith the

cbvicus ireplintir.n that :..' r. huy Can.rrr.ers' arg, rent on the

a

s ,.y .c.c' ' e ~. . r w_ .~..'.*. _C.~. 4. ~ w&. . .*" * .*.c_.' .". '.'.'n.n ~. ~ ' 4.o,r. c i ' %.,. c .. .=. 2..'~.
.. a . . .

N,
(),) units of Dow.. . I.d then I'm g:ing to got into sene more

s

"
. stuff with the preptratien cf yor.: testimony, :nd I'm going to

-
. _ _ _ . - -
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. _ . . , .u .. .. _ .c,, ,A.. a e .. .. .
.

2.o .. - ,.p o , v.a 3; gu.. ,. m..>.4. 3,.,, .;.,4. s. ,.N. sig..4.
t.

,.csym. a . ,au.4..--- ..,. u n . .. -- , w. .. ..au .
.

. . .

thrsa Effidavits te 5.r. U.rrpl.e so Iva can rec.d thu ove the
.

a_ns.a ".t~m o-~..~. c.1 .:1ce.r. _ _ u.. n.1, s _- ., m. s. ;- y ,. . , _ _ ,' n ~ c . .~.'. 1 < n
. . . < .. .. ..

then we rettra.-

w..;.:s.Lic. : i , , , + , , . . . , * M. S .;. ~*t2'M.~ ). p - L13 Pl*Cs.t.C.|1 17.4 141,. . .. . ., _ . - . . . . .
* Aw4 .

,

3.'Ist$'iO{f E C't/ p *.CyJi'': OCd i'.l*J3 hdid2 vim *,143 @J1t it ~21E3 a
.

)
1

., .1.s i f A. a n.r ,t,;.n.$ C,. s. c., . 3 s %..~
sts? .t *, e -~i.e. *a u M:N.4.C.1 s.: .. ,.,s...

. . . . ... . .
. . . - 4. .. ... .

D)).
I

. , . ..r , ,ng ..%.,+. tp s. o r. 4. .. 4g neo ph e* .. .:. .,o s . u s So thy' s t, s.yw - >
t,

.
-4_a .. v. . .,

v

|
*

CC't' *3 C.0 r. .la' * .
. .

.
I

t

,
-

I
i

4
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-

! MR. ESSO: Chars's anobiler problem, Mr. Chairman.
(\ ._)3m

- (_/
MR. CERRI: Thai:'s obviated now, since Mr. .

- 'femple is hsra cad obvious 1.y incws what his cwn teetinony is.
"

11
"

? Te :en be instructsd as the Bov.d wishes. I'm caly concerned
,

( with getting hic visus en uhase affidavits, in 3ight of his
P

testimonythismorning,ab.:urthecandidnabsandopennassof
.

-

P: n..a testincny.
..

'

.

"a MR. 3CSSO: There is anothar problee., Mre Chai:r:an,
:
:

'| End that is that that n2terl21 #r.c initially put under pre-
.

tactivo order 1 muse it :Ontair.e9. etch in the order of wc'rh
.

1 prcduct privilc.ge and a ...orr.ei-client prini' toga, and that to
n
11

"n
,. g allow non-attorroys in tr.e cuit to viea that rocid verf li:cely

,
,

w/) . !i break or waivo 'diose we privileges.
y.

Il

' So we do ucc ceasent to that.
'

-

U MR. C112RRY: That's ridiru'. cur. Ha's suggesting,.

e

"
that whan he tchc3 a positica in a Dri-f h.e can E.~1 of a

..

. ] sudden say, ''You can't reai my briu:?, Ett you ccn roly en it !,
.,

, } nonotholess." That's inum_e.
.

. [it
Eut, acsur.ing Mr. ?caso bac a valid point -- and

'

1. I haven't heard it yo: we cc.n solve that problem *:y us11ing' --
-.

i

.
,' I!r. Templo appropriately unntovtr you mt f.o tell him.
"

,

All I want to do is ar.padite the cross-excmination.

and hava him read it c?e: the f. con hour, unicas his counsel'

.
-

S. ,

t. i'
gf objccts,. so that I dca't have him raad them firs,t thing.

,

,~.

''
I'm. entitled te =k qc.asci:,ns on the preparaticn of the.;

,

e

6.

-. - , - . - . . - . . . - . - - - -----,,e. .- <
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|

/~N l'Q3 testimony. TI.ece affidcvits are critical to that point.
'

-

)
''

-
.

FC. Weissel has already told you that that's the.

reasca why he urote tne January lith letter, and there is

a very sericts noti:n pending befera this accrd. When we i

fet back fro:a 1:nch you'rs going to see mora inferrn. tion

oroduced this corning that really criticaliy g=es no ths

heart of the rargresentations of Consumers.

*

Mr. Ronfrm: : aid he didn't want me to g.at into
1

:: hat until afto lunch cc .12 can rer.d that. I accordad him

I that courtssy, but *i do rant to gat into ti.cm this afternoon.
>

i
'

riF.. ROSSO: P.r. Ch&.irman, ycu've haard my objec-
!

i: -..01:n, an::. I a t:.n o. -a'v :.u..
-

\ !
.

'

U- :
_.

! CHA71AN CO'JF.E: Mr. 7eassl?
?

. em. ?H: SET .: 2 fic.d it di.ffx: tit t0 .b o.7 What to
t.
1

1 ity . The Soard wi: 1 : cts.'.1 thara ver., a stipulation executad
i
i

| .~ay all p cties which scraitttd row te show these affidsvite

i and the ms=:rsncium ).tJ.ch puts tcam :cqct-her to it.s witnssses.
.

'

That later vac withdr.wn i.e the corse. i: the acy beer.use of, |

<

ii I th3.nk, the argument tcht it 'would be unfair to allcw the"

,

DO?/ witdGCS2S to :3ee it id the @ntulers uitcasscs had'.1 t'
8,

0 ..
Su2n AC.

.

't
I don' t 'cteu Gat 1 ca. adci:.:3.ss .nyscif to =ut,.

.
1.E.st cc:m:: ant. I referrnd to it cis * tit for ut" at the tints.

O,. '

(/| MR. ROSi0: Mr. Chairmen, ny coneara 10 t:ri. I
''

,

_

"* C11IErG COUF.E: Yas, I'n awcr2 of that, IC:.- ; .

:t

.
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O 24 Rosso,
''

(Y\
x~

MR. RENFRON: We've been through that th2.s

morning, about waiving priviloga and whan that does to you,
,

Mr. Chairman, to lawyor reprocencing th 2.r clients.,,

MR. CHZRPX: I will permit Consumers to continue
,

_ , . .

,

to assert whatavar privilaga they want and will agree thaw.
.

my showing it to Mr. Temple d:cs not in itself waiva the

privilege, that if it is waivad or is not applicable ii: is

,

for rencens other than my cross-e:camin?. tion of Mr. Temple.
''

Therefore, Concuners' cancern is neutral.ized.
i

| MR. R21.7F.CW: Ho, it's not, because his agreement
,

i

i

/ still does not affect the waiver, Mr. Chuirman.
\ i:

d MR. CH2RE: Let me be flat out.* I think thess
:'
t

affidavita era lies, chay? 7. want to prove in. That to me !i

U

1 ic a heavy ras 9onsibility in this proceading, I new have
.

told you it. It nr. ems to no you'va got ':o take dat. into

' 00nsid.3 ration as wel.i.

MR. RC W1: IIr. Chair:nul, if Mr. Cherry bulley?s

that the affidi.-its a o lies in seems te me that tnere are

appropriate bcdies to which he can bring them and tha': |
, ,

,. L problea can he addresnal er that this Board can address them

in a latar hctring with regard to sanctions that could be )
,

directed against tha lawyern for lying i.n effidsvits, which
.

d .

wj- -

they.did not do.
.

'

. But it seems ".o ma it 4.fould be tota 11['in'sppropriata
.

i

.__ .
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y 7.t25 *;o tar.dle 'thasa thir.p as prr-;- and pareci first of a.'.1, f.n/ ,x-
. . .

s

this prc'.22dirg.
-

Sect:nd ''. ' .?.2.1, rge. inst *+om will thir1
.

: .eu .4. ,, .4. 3.c. , :. a ,. .. .n. 4 .,d .4. ue... 4... . : e . , . . , . , . e. ,a .,r n ,. ,,.c f .e. a r.,~
e...

. . .. .. - .. , ... .. .

l' * g.g 1,.a p,. /. ;.
- -

,,37 . . 7. . 3 ,1j 2.n . . . . . .,,- . . . . . ~ . ..

.

.7. z. . , .- .a..n . c. : . . a ,. . a. . n.. .r. ,. <.., s. .. .j, . .s. ; .a ,.,. ,>.. .
.

... .~ w . .
. w

.

.
. . . .

..e . ,:..,.., . . .:. , : ,. o , s., , ,. , .:.. . a. ,. m .4 v ,.,,3 ,.., e . . , c, ,.f . . t. . , ..,. . . . . .

... .
.

... ~ - . . . . . .. . . . _ e.
. ..

S

n . . s n. 2:< . . . . , r.. n
4... , -- . w- - . w.,,,..., w- .. . . cr. , .4. .e. , ,. o . .:. -

. ,2
.

... . .. . . . . ~ : a . . .u ,- .u .. ~,..
9

.d -cx. <. . . . ,. <. , ,. . 4. . . u.,,.., . 9 c.4..e.y
- e .- u ,

~ .. . ' . c . . a <. o....,r.,,. ...
.. .,a. . . . .-- .. . . , . .. . -.

t

"
s,. 2 . s, ,. , ..: . . . , ,

..,
. -. u 2. . , . . , . , . . . ., ...un,. ,. . , p .. ,. 4. ,. . . .,

.

, , _. . . cm. . . . . . w . .. .m. .. ~. .-.~..

t' .i. , . s. 2. .. , .:. 4... , . . . . a. n. -.i..: . . . . .1 . %. . .m..
. , . , ,. . , . . , .u. . . . . , . . . . ~ - . . . .

T.'8.>s . [.mme * .t,.
- . -.. * . g .' . , p, -t.4.c. , p..;*, . *

, ;w ..* ..p .,L. y.s.a.au . . .a : ., , . .

' *
7 .tw g..a..;;J C 3 D.; ,g3 .. .. . ,p

. .g . . .

"* t

3,,,,/ . *f-

-. ee. 1. , p
, ,m.s .s ')e(* .. t . ,., J. > . . . , . t> . . r s. ,.1, 9.;.,.s. Ch.e s. .at a. . .4.. . . . . aO.

14 .1 . .
..6 .w,

.
* p..q .%.. s =. ?,2 .a 4. , ,T. C ,, e. J .,.. .:. -,, u..,)r. ,,. ,.. 4 ,,, - * .. *

. r 1. .s.g 1 &: g ,<. .:. c., , ....w. . u. .
.., ..a .

t ..s .
J , -

.

se
:. Li. ., s,t,! .,.:w. , . ; 4 ..: : s.s . ,, .,. ., , ,.s.

.

..a .. .g.,,,, ...

"
t*& . , r.e '* .:,(' .,, s *- 7rh ....:.,.,.,,, r1. . ., 4 ."T . . ,* -*.,

. .. . . ... 4. .a ' .. f . v .. a...

--L,.,.. aa-,i,...,s, -.4 1 ..,.. c
. .C . L..,. , .: ..g.. , ,., %...+,.,.r... . - , ,

2-. . . .. . .
- ,..,

J

:.%. p..m... O. 4 O ,., .. s . . .

, .

" -

.o . .re .....,_:.,,,.:.. . 4.3 4.
s 4 ,,,,.-. J .4 m :O. *.'" ' '.G. . , > . &. ..r. ~0 .s v . - .n... .2 .

. ..

.
-*

s p. 3 . . , . , .,. 3 ...,,..,..,....1.2. s .,
.. .

e }. >un ,s..3 v ;r <. b. c,.,. :.?. ,4. .:t. v. .J .'. t.
'.. . .

. . . . -.. .c . a ;.. - . , m..... ,. a.

i8 . lee e ,,,, . . ., 7 , r. a .; n,, , , . D , :. . u...,. . ,. O..: _. n . .:I.4.,.:t .,.. :w 4 ,.; .-,.....r . . . . .. - . . , . . a .w .

b
.r s . <s.a er.. . * ., .o0 L : S. .

%, ---m r. ,,1.1 3 ,1. 10.. 7 ..n 7%2 p. .:: gR , ,,,.,4..t. . a3 4 , . ..

C . ., : 3 . . . . , ,t .. . a. : ,, .: . i . , . .r d J... s .e . . .... . < . . .

%
N

1.
'

.r,l.< . . s=.;.r.* .,.:=. e? v. ., . . L.L'. . , C ..J ,.m...s .! *1 d. e. L.1.,-4
* **a ** s .. s. .-. . - . . . . ..

, c
t axw #r( d -

'
,. . ..,, . 4.o. , O ,, ~. , .. a ,, e p . . .o.. . .ym : ,. - a, o o. tg .. e.ac a L -. i d :.ca
.v. a.. . u . . . .. a . ..... . . - . .. n .~- a
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O?.G separated out frcm the rest of thic hecring, and there areC\J
v

precedures before thiu 3 card which cnn be anlled into play
.

with regr.rd to sanctiens against ..ttorns s if Mr. CherryJ
.

. -'r:.shas ..o c.o so.,

,

r 7., 4 , .,.:t.. . y2 i u .e ., . u. 4.p.m. g.i. p.3 . * e.
-

3,.4. 4t.g >. : .+ s< .e. .,,.,2 -
8. o -... . . .. ..

..

thing in thera -- ye'l b.ow. I hear.d a man say not lon:1 ago
-

%. .. . e s, ,, . . ,.,., : . u, .,. , : , .t.n _ ,.s,.c .7o , d .'.m' * .7 s 1 'e r -t..t
-, m

. .. .- . . . . . . . . . .. .
.

enec~h to his co ths.: he wecid lis unde catn, and that sces
.. .

e_ o., , . o , ,. .. o.s + ,, .c. , . . , . . w u.,n ._tr..= .u ,. .n. n.-- -.r., - .u -... - . . .. c e . . -. .

He strnd b1 ti'.cso afdid.r.<its. ? ;d . e ha.ra to iccr of anything
1-

' in them and no decr of incurr~ing any c nctionn for c0.- conduct
. .

,J.nt2Ce C. rocGed Lnc.'3 .' ~o

%

' 2.'' '
We laid ot't cor coriti:n in the Decenhar 30th

memorandum and in ti'ose af tiimits, and 'tm st;rd by t'ut. Ne

Gid not do .'.nything t.'rong in tii.s prec.seding..

\
'

Uct.' , if the prchlem e! ?/h:1t t'a did is enc thr.t the

a ... ,2 .. 5 iy.;.~c h ,g i, , . , . <z ,.,.,. c.. . a,.q. . . . , n.: .. . :,.. - .

-. ywa.a co,, .- .. ... .. . . ..

addr.acs it, I suggest t.here r2 prepar unJc of doing that
- .. .w the, ,, %a- c a .e

. w,a.,.,O- h.s. 2 . . p_Cw.,,d4n
,

4.w - . . a. . .a. ;...
.

I#.P. CIGP.P.Y: Er. ChairrcC, the 3 card ha3 31rOGdy.

- ., , a. m ,,a. %.....n .,.- a .s.
e

s . ..e 4 n , , , dc~ . 3... .~- d . S ' s .a .'....m d..r b 2 e n
- , ,

L.-- . . a a . .

" .% 4 f. g,- A 4. t. ,. , tc t
-. e. u n , ., 4 4 4..w., a t*~o.. ..e...,,s c ,. 4., . .- . ..- .; . ,

, ... . . m ..

.T. '. m., g .

~ c , .: 4.n. .,. .,. n. . s ., a ~. nt. n. s .nm - -

.e.s ao 2.,3ua 4 r.s-
A -ss . . .. . . . .. .,, s t rcu. a

,q .
..

k Mr. ?.03co,:Ir, F.anfrew, and Mr. Eacon. It is' ~ it gosa to1., v ,
%-

the v.wy quastion of the p.:c99. ration cf tte Temple testimony,
1

.- ._ c;_ r . c .- .--.x- ~ - - - m-' "" ~ ~
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4 )\, |1'? which is an issue in tcis proceeding, which is cn issue in

T
,

''

my crocs-e:wminatic=. It was ths ve.-y first T: cot 2.on I

'

asked an.". wac ov:rr-lad. This is -jnst coro c0 the cor..hta

'

stcrf. fou. can't to.n 7.e frcu cor. ting at une rhola st:.ry.-.

i . n. .,. ,, -.a, a ,.,~. . .e,3. .,.. 4 v .J , ). u. . ... .

..'

CTJiIICO2 COU'T.Ya !Wra not goi:17 to yarmit y:n

'

v.'r.' s'.1 <.>.''.'.'' .4. i d - 1 ";e 4. . e . .. ... a.. , ,. ..,, s.. , .. a , o .., ,.ru..,,., , u. m... L,w.o; ,, .nm. .&. . . . ...

e 3 o ..i. ,., . ,i ., .,7.i , p ...,,,, a. .. s .:.. i. ,e c. n#.c , ..nc.. : ;
4 .,

i 3 ..:. i.. ..a .~. .. . . , .st .~ s 1.j u.. .

nad anothcr time; hi.t .icr the purpose of this c::: Tin?.hicn on-

. .s t. ._, qu,., m. .v. . 4 c.., ? g.3 r. / .c;. .<. ,a .. ,.,.. . a ..s 0 t y. . 4 . , . :. .".t. 4. : v. 3
. . s.. .,

. .m; t . . .. . . . - .. . 3 . . , ..

' ,. ~ t. 4. J.,,. , e_ ,.tu. _. om . ._. .,.s ,.., u.c. n. .;.c.m. . .a.
- 1

s. . . ~ . .

HR. C E .f: Ohr.J. I just m.mt you to 'tnow that
)
A.v .

\. / 12. my judsnent the board cran.; m n 2 any dccisien ero.narating_

Ocncumers cn rei instt.a, ethich 32 s it shou.:.d be srzpondad ':2-

.

1. . p. n. ./.s. .wp ."!. 4 .a. A.. . .I...h.,, .: .3.,. - .. C. ... v. . .. J a-

- . . . , , *n,p t. t., . 3.,.,0 3.,1 ,. , g. .s. .t.' 'Is ._,1 4. 3 ,mJ. .. ct .a _: .- ... n .sA. c... f. O
* *

e.3... t.
.

6_s . .r.

. . , , .. 4. . a. , .cm .:. 4.r.e. n .T. ,7 ., .3 ..,..e.,
.

3. ._sc ., u 3 Eoa..d ,.,n. .! ;
- ,,

-- . .. . . . . . . .. ... . .. .. . .,..~.,e .

Esyond dat' t Bhtt tb. :e has isan ruipuintion. I bralieve thata
.

c. <. ,1 : ,a, - - ., g. o u .4. uy q,. a ,. . s.: , ,....., c. ,a, .. 4.; =ces ,o-, . , . . _ . .
. ~

.. . . . . . . . . . . ~.

, . .,. o, 4. ~ n .q . ..:.

' -

i. . . ;. I s_,v , < c,., , y am .,ow,.
2. . . h... .,. , . . . . - - ,.,t _.<a

.

.. .~ _ .. ... ; & . .

-' n ..o. g .q. .-, .i. ...,. a n 4 ,,4. , .. 0e_... s u....3ng 4 c n c ,,,.,.,t, ,4.,.,.,,.<.. ..,.. m ..,- -. . ... . .... .. . . . . . . . _ .

- 4 n.e.e. .q. ..: 3 . ...:;.., s. u. y . ,. . di.'.....d.r. ''c. . 1. , -:. e n..,, . . n. . . ,p.
. . . . . . u,,

- . . . . .. ... ... . . . , ..

r
?

(j) tontica.1 mi.:reprassni a'. ions to the 3catd.
u

.h'.6, firti..y, .''te ac:d the affidavits, and there's
;

. - . - . - - - . - . - .
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(yQi3 no v.my that I can cross-v::"rir.e Mr. Temple withent rf referring
. -).

:= thante at least in my hacd. So I cec::me r.het you'rs not

ordering me, thsn, in the context of r.:7 cresc- a::nmination --
,

I on br.rred 2 rom rafstring to thena, becauss ~.' ra got them

almost cc::sitted. to ur. cry. J. don't knce whars tbsy craa
., .

~.d 5 feca, angmy.
<

,

J

.

(s
.i

4

I

.

4

e

en

O

4

.

A

q) .,

m
,

(
.

, , _ , , . - . ,. .- - - - - - - - , . - . - - - - - - . . - - - - .. . - - - - - - . - . . . . - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - . - - - ~ - ----



. . . _ .

.. _ - - - - - .- .- - . _ _ . __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _

. .

2063 i
i ,

5

N .ra.,
)7- . .

t U Tra 2G.. iiESSSI_: Lct r.is, if .I :tay, say with tna Bocrd a
,

ordcr yesterday tre 1.tavo alres.dy discussed it, and it is my

1.tentien and I asstn?.a that Dou c: mas lact cr. any radirect

chat thuru mny be, ht'- to c.le ey. tent ': Sat eli.nur Mr. Cherry or

the Stz.ff or conns.n for Cons 1'.22rs d: not cua tion n . Tel.'cla
,

with ragcri no tha crets thrt are covarcd ir this senject

mattcr, I intc-nd te co 72 thou on redirect :,r wh.'.tover the

enamination is.
.

. v ..e .j d. ,-d E' o ' ..v. a.. I'.d.' vA' to- .....'7...-

o nl.2 ..,s,,.,2 . . . . _ ,s. ,i,.v_..,,,
4 .. .. ww- . .,

hucauca obviously I have t1u. Ic'.valadge for this. So the record
.

will n:t he incezn.lete e:., far an Mr. Temtole's Particination

n . . .2.c .,:.nve,:.voa , 2.s . am capah.e.. s

( )/ *

\ s

.'E . C'C?dn': '2ure . .

3 :t at that ,ccint rc. d'.cacn't ma;ta any I: nee not ho una

e. Fsi UC.,,.....r2.s . 4. s..3 ht-,. :, u., .,a..., .., e .n. .u. V Ae.a ; n.a w
. S. .: . . , .

a..,,.3.,,3 u.s v ; .2..

2, .e. 0 . s.l.,.+.._.; , D 4.n 3.,,.a r._,co C ,._ : 4.g .:. 4.,, . . i. ,v, 3.,. :. . . e. g . L. 4...?
-

-..b.. .4-. .
. 2 i. ,. .

. - . ..

anc .:e u _3 :.:a t 2.t _,2 ry ca.:.r. gut :.cn c4ur. tag cross-e.untna:icn. .. . ... .. . .

.

~a .:a _.u.. w u

And thera i.a no rar.acn in t' a vor'.d why they shoul.1 1

1
.

, , , ., 4.e. s
.n - . . ;.. .

I

1

. . u V._ .". _-'. '.^.. . > .=. ct' o n'ua_i .n w, .t. ,- v- d .'.- '.~. ._* i 'e-'e 1
_

_ . . . . _--

J

|....,,o. ,.n . e..4.., .,. u. .a h.4 .e, , a a - ., a u. n .

c - .. S .,. . . . , -.._ s -. ,, w a.. . m .- .~. . . .~ . e

- hido it, =2ke the hard decision decide *ehatberer ner. thecae

4

y |. -

affier.its are crote :cd u. der rcrh preduct, and than naha
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the tough decision.
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2 Eut don't, please, feroclose my cross.(
MR. UES32~.: If the Board plasse, 4 would like these

1

rwo issites separated . '

A good part :J chose affidavita do not r late to ;
i

informat:.cn thare Mr. 'hmple ns present It is strictly

between ecu.ual and .'.t. is a different subject mattor. And to

that s:ctent, I think it can be sepa' rated iato that araa, c.nd

one chat can is isolated and dealt with in a secret hearing

er scme other way.

DR. LEEOS: ?ir. O h:':- y, lot ms ae:: you O

qu astion c_o : my 2.nre m * .on, s.'.r .
. . . .. <

Those affidavits war 2 prepart=.1 by thrae attorneys, s,- ..
t <
s /

'%T/. ., for the licensee.-

IIE. CHERR' : Yas, sir.?,

DR. lei;DS : An.2 it contains their views of the

. preparation cf this testimor.,".

. Tha Board has those affida,'its and at a late.- time

could read thtm if necess.ry in some other prcceeding, same

. other operatica.
,

Giren tha: st.atement and the utcrici that you have.

t.cdny fr: a cur rolesse of the firs: t n ite.nc in Mr, 7tibila's

.

lattar r? the 26th of Cancry discusad.1g, if I remeaber.

correctly, those neotir_qs, d:n't you nave sufficient material

(G) to do cross-examinatica on without di.scus. sing the c.ffidavits.
.,

N.

per ss?.;

.
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' rh
i- MR. CERRY: I supposo the an wsr to that question !

( Y )m3 -,

-
.

13 yes, and no. -

,

I

The yes part is obvious f cm ycur statemer.t.

'rhc no pr.rt is &et I have had pending now, at tha

_nvitatisu of this Board since Decamber of 1976, a motion which |

I think is of entrama seriousness,and I dordt vaut it delhyed

any further because if C .ut corre=b in ny view .:f the law..

this proceeding chculd be suspended ircr.:.diately. Ar.d I want --

ar.d the licance. And I want to meet thc.h is. sue.

I cio not tolieve that a liceu :se which creat'es a
.

series of me.neuvers which con 'ciaualy cc:.c true testimony
:
I

cnd other nattors - lat tre scy this, Dr. Leeds:(3
. \J' v I sn a little bit of c he nhantic guy and a hard-

nc ad guy and a t sugn guf, u.i E il2e to tr'i my lausuits that

way. Dit I c . .5 I v.,uld destroy Ta2 ins and I did. 'M may

quibbi.a about :.t. I en not.e te!.l.* r.c yc,u v. hat there nst. 'seen a

lot of junk gcIng ca ha':9-

I said I wculd prove rsat the Low corporate position
,

1

sas only because they tiera sued. You heard it this morning. |

I said I told you that the Consurars-Cow.

tettircuy was not open and honest, and you heard it here this
,

.

r.orning. - -"

I aum colling ycu thesa affidavits aren't true and

'k
mA) i

I hiiink I want c3 deal withic now,
s

w.

I' .. PE'.U"CT: .kr.d I thin % Iir. Chairman, I have hadJ

.

, - - , - - , , __ w-.---,, -- w---- ,y. . -- .._.. ,_ ,
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O |
,A Ian4 !!' about all I can take. ,

x(e.) |
.

We have got two issnes hers. One issue is en my~-
<

.

conduct ar.d I want it addressed, and I put it forward.
i

Now the sther issuas goes to affact ray client.

And when .y reprenanc tian begins to interfere with ray client,

,

then you have posed a dif ferent prcble.m for"inc and it may well

- ba that we have to get into it.

I listantsd to this bombastic material. I hava not

heard one word frem Dow Chemical Company as to that their

position is disf arent frc c. that in the testancn'.r .

Certainly I cculd file 5000 words of testimony
.

all aheut economic advantages and scudi2s frca '73 e.nd studies
,

,

uf.
vi from '74. We didn't do that, nor wsre va rsquired to do that.

New perhaps -- I will take a little time after

. lunch -- but perhaps *hr.': we ought co do la break now and

perhaps what this 3 card should do ia daci:le the first issue.

. first, t&ich is the conduct of ecensel. We can get through

.
that and we can at up the procedurec.

.

I will road the little Ecok, since nocody else
.,

see.ms to do it, and than we wi.}1 go back to the hearing..
,

Or, you hava to maka Se cther chcica, and tha.t is
.

' to put the conduct ci counsel back and go ahead with tne
.,
u.

conduct of the h aring. That is going to be a little' difficult:,,

- 4

p))
'

i because we saam to ecutinuc11y get intercwined.y
. ,

"a will -so, lah's just zaha _ ..

' '

,
,

i

i

_. - _ _
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. , ],,( a6 CF.AIP3iAN COUFAL: All right, we are going to
v,

'''' continue as wa seid. Thn.. is withotit p .rnit. ting .v.r. Charry
-

.

to do what he wants to do t9ith the affidavits and get through

t/ith the susp?nsic 1 hearing, underscanding i.. hut t.his is going
,

toccma up _ again and agaia I at spect in other content.s.
.

And we are just going to ha re to dscida thdh 'shere to go, and

t at is all.

7.R. C'CP2.Y : Very Vall.

Hey I suggest en hcur and tan mir.utas cir, re ccza

back at 2 c'ei.cck?

!. m . 7.0 3 S 0 : IC . Chair.'nn, n nocd mr.a.. n absalutely

naed more. Th3 last uini e.a drin't ten uhrt vn said we needed,
1

M we cana in and ats lunch Mrs.

It is ten to one and va Oued until about 2:30, sir.

- MR.CE ?2.f : I vrould oppo E than.

Thara are a lot of people bar2 who -- yoa know, any

i;or: that has to be den . cvar tM ncen hocr cther th n Ocadinge
.

.

thasa docunnis, shoa.it. de c. n a this avening. .bd Sslieve me
.

an hour and taa miant.ss is n.'t an un.anenaalo reasse, evoa in

a ac:glicat2d trial. 'here are rultiple lwfers. 7 cay can work,

this avening.

I'ir. ItCnfrCt/ dCSfn t Ud70 'Jo addrCJs the doct2 tint 3-
I

this 2f barncon, h catec this 2: c '. eald that they prcf arred it
/m in writin; in any event. and. . d.r' t thi:0 it is fair not\a'3

v

to conclude Mr. T uple's has isony nodny. End I think if ce
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( take the additient.1 half an hottr we stand the risk of not
.\

. . ..

cc12c. Inic.

MR. RENFF.ON: De vi.'.1 c;et Mr. Ch'erry his tine. You

%_- * ;'t.4.s u.c.an.i.7-e 4 ". a a . h , 2 0 u t ...s'. '.m.,- ..h w * ~ .a...t O v a _'-2
a . 36 . .s

-
.

im ting :.;r nr.:a v.ero::a .a goc iure, Then we m. ,i_ i'.'.' e ir.
. . . ..

.

..

warhed out end I will hava the ti*ns .

>.n~ . - t _ .. , que s~ ~..c_ c . ,
-

a,t ~er . r..a. . a. . r . .- +,.nncm. . ..s. . u . . - u .2 .--

s.: ,, L. _ 4 , ., n. .. -

.
. - . a. .

|

CHAI?iEd CCE~.1.L: All right. Ta'.e your hou:, and a l
1

1

; Ls ; ,2. ; ...p. ..,4 ~51 ,JO s' .1. ? - nVGn.4. .b e
-

r 1T' .4.a.. u . 7 < .>u . L :. 'a
-u..'. .

!G.. . 'CE S C : Thank Pa5., .U.r . Chn:'.L unn . i

)

o MP.. CFIP.2i: 50 .za w.'.l.'. be back. c=re at 2:20?
t \
\ i~
\/ '.

1' . ' UIIAI?2Gli CCUF .L: 2 : 2.2 c.nd a frac.';ich. '

Cincraupca, sti. 12:52, E e nnartt.g vas recestiud

-, , . n .3 . ..;4 r4 n.. sy.J
s._-.1.,... . . c ..c4 ..a..s ,.

.. : , etc .; s . . ... 4.

.

.

D

I

1
I

s,

\ ,h '.
g

.,/

-
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N- IIR. CH?RRY:- Itr. Chairman, I have no eclection to
t

..V T wa9
U ty? , Eosso ac.ercachi:.4 the Eench and telling ycu the subject.

matter cf it. Then ycu make a de crminabien.

Sub I don' r. went to pc.-ticipate in an in c mera

convorcation ::.lces the L:crd 's:s made a jnderer.t thct this is

tha kind of thing that ought to ha shie).dEd frcn t'va public.

CHAI1EIAN CCUZAL. Is that' precadera agreacble < tith

you, Mr.nociling, f>ir.'i=tssel?.

.u u.a . u 1. > ,2 _; u. h. . , .o.
.. -.m.a.ene .. mu .c .. .

MR.202 FLING. Yas, Idr. Chai:?.aan.

CEAI2H3 COG.h All rign', cone forward Mr. Possoc

if you r7111.

(
N. .j (Eench conf ecnce.,'

CHAIFl:WJ COV/AL: A;1 right.
*

TP.o Soard dc2;.'t aza 2ay alternative but to

tc1k to counsel sheut this pr:J 12m, the probicm that has

arison and vs would lika 'rce to ::22 fcxward< .oisase._

Ua will gut it cn the record.
.

IE'.. CHIRPY : You want it in camara?

c.~m.-.w.v_, w, v.,.x. ,a . ,;.v ,., , . _ _ .w - . >.. .
.

-

1

M.'.. chi:RSY: uculd lik3 to register my objcc:icas |

'ut I uill participato.;
.

CE'.IBIGli COUTAL: L6di.as cud gentlemen, we hava

s

\ )< ccma to a crobism tcat is going to have to b2 diJeuSScd byS
.-

. ..v -

,

tha 1:tejers with the Ecard , and. a reso.htien come tobefora
,,

.

1

i

- - . . , ...- . . . . - . . . - . ..



. _ -_ _

. _

- .._ .. - . - _

.

.

.m ee :
.# / / s.

9 ra10 t73 can proceed furthIr with this h2aring,
.,

.1
*

.

- RAP.Lc.c then h:vo cli th-: im.*ycrs and the Scard

hids- Ottt in sor.a cther icon:, va r.re nakin'J yo .!b inve fu a

little while cc that tic can hash t. hic out and then ua will -

notify ycu whcn tba hatriaq gets, u r.tarway again..

.

Thare nra cette cblire, dot.T. ::y the el.evatars chat

,.,4. - h n. u .:u.4. 2 w~ , . .n. x.J. . o-.
- a, c u s,,.. 1 v,,, . , ...a. 2

.M2. Fd3SEL: Coss it involvt lit. Temple?'

I j .:ct ucedcr 12ath:tr dr. invo?7el Mr. To pl'a or not..

n, '.y m v n.yg a s. t.e=,=.*s* *s,. v.. .a : *y .,1,.n ;. . :.2 .w-

Mr. Tscp12, I m::a's you hr.d batter ctsp out, tec.

(?T.:ercupor , at 2:45 p.m. , t:hs hearing uns recacsed
\ *

N .s fer un in ccm 7;2 rsesien, no fc2.lcrv ir2 dictsiy.)

.

1

.- es
.

&b
.

4

-

6

,----y,-,-----w - ,. .,1 - , - - - . * - - , - - . ---w-----r .-s,, y
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CHAM 1A3i COUFIG: For ,hhe bansfit of the audiance,

V
there was no tastimony tahan duri.ng this pericd of tir.e dur-

ing which you wra exclude.d frc;r. d.a recal. That is not to

say that there was nothing said.

(L+.ughtsr . )
"

MR. CUEPr': No are now out of tn2'in camara pcr-

tion.

C92R !AN CCFFAL: We are now back cn the record,

i
the publicecrtion.

MR. CIIETG.'I: Mr. Chair.an, T. wculd lih i.o naka a

motion v. hat we reisesc the in ermera portien at this point on

the grounds that after having pcrticipated in the in camera% --

1wp
cescion, it dess not ce c. to ce thct it warrants nondisclosureA.' 5 .

to the public.

And I cd. that yeu now relonce the in can ra por-

h on.

- - CEADJG;; Crf,, ira : Lil rignt.

,
Ua etli cocaider that, Mr. Cherry.

,

Whereupn,.

JOSEPH G. TE: OLE'
-

,. ,

rase.ed the stand on behalf of Dov Choraical company and,

luwing been pravicurly duly :nnrn, was ennmined and testified. ;
.

. . further cs follows:
i

;-

.

e
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ArblJ .4. I think I wettid have to say that the posir.ica of,

.V ,j%

tha Ocw attorneys as ! 'Ind?.rstand it, tias that Consumers would

dotarmine +.at van in the testircny and 5.htt we wculd provide

that inic.~. ation or any other information that they wanted

prerided. I don't hr.cw the.t thsy had ecncluded, tha lavfers,

.

.but my ecnversar. ions with them --

ME. h3ESEL: If ths Eutrd plenau, the witness .nay

havs been abcut to ccm:aunicata 0:terney client informa21cn. |

If these are conve.rautions that he had wir.h dr. Nuto T:
.

,1

with myself er ecunsel e . richly for D A ,befc,re the witussa

discloses than, I t:culd liki to see vitat it is that he is

q going to talk about to know whether it is privi 2ged or not.
^\ );

'
\' MR. CIII:2KI: May b. I can sati.sfy th2 statement

if Pr. Weasel will ache a r:present.atica that dtring 2.a

ntgc--iating precass as i.e3.1 as by latter, he e-municated to

Constet3:s' la%ys:s that the tus.U5ony did not portray all

of the.'en'.urlying facts. .;nd ir. r.sny instances , it might ha.

misitading. I

If ho -4,.11 make that reprasantation, I will go on.
1

I l M nk he wrcta .it in a lettor. I don t want to -- !
.

M E. *iE S5'a f.,: If the Peard wish ts me to res:: cad;

I thia it wculd i:e unfortuncts f.:x ma to try tc char:1cterice;

I would ha in the position of a u;.':neac haz':.ifying.
/T
'J Thara are 1 attars which I have in frcnt of tae and(

they can ha carked and offered in evidenca. There ara also
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'. Q:b20 actas of the u e!:ings. .'.nd~.*. think what wsu said is clearly

vhat urn said, and for me to charactarias it undar thssa

circu.mstances I think trou1G be not cetia as en aictorney but

35 ?. '.fitnd S S .

. c..w.n.v. .x ,:3 n.. . .

..

Q. Mr. ' Terapia, did anyona avor tell yen that a Deu

representativa, ;;hsth.2: an 'satarney cr not, had inden:si

~

Const:nsrs Pow?r Ccmpany that the scops of the tastimony of

Consn;:ar: Fot sr -- tl.st Consumars ?ower van';ed to portray was

not ':ba completa chary,

577 I :9 not as: ting for en ehtorney client ccr.-

T ntni:ction. I ?:: azaiag for c hind cf :epc tiag fur.ction,r
s

%O
,1h:2har it ec=urred by a ladefer or not, I ;.:n ash.ing whether

oe; not a representative of Dew avar tolG you that that rea-

pra.ssntativa or T.us other repre cutstiva, uhsther or not a

1anyor, had in2ctav5 la v.~.:rca c eab::accc to C:na narc

Pcwsr, what I hr.ve just said?

1 End.Infcr:.J.d Cenaunsrs of the.t?

.O. Yes.

*

2.. I don't hava first-har.d Encwledge of thct.

O. I a.ppusci2tc th? t, but I am a:&in7 2.for her_rsey.

I am achisg whather you were vier tcic' by ar.yone_ h.ut Consumars

.c.s so inferacd by .s Iov reprnsentative?
%
p.

b I ,'l ! I.ryly IO U.h$ 88'.U"O tbD I C30 *?.nsWO.!c kb65

.3 ..
e

questina correctly. I w old hii.m thr.t that .fas Jaid -- I

_ . . _ .
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Wh21 believe that part of the ra.u a that tra came down to the
J

question and caswar form of tastimonv urs a result of those

kind of conversaticns uhich tank place bstween attorneys.

I genert11y was net procent for thtm except for

that one miception.

..

. G And reported to you?

A. Yes; I thirO. than the.t vna reporten to me. I as rot

terricly cort 3in.-

p. So then answer to my quest 1ou is yes; -rau store

infor: red by s Go'r renrassatative that or.c or ihore Dmi repca-

sentativra nada it cicar to Consur.ars in that period pr.'or to

your coming en the stand that the scope of tha testimeny as
Q': ce.t up by Consumers did not reflect all of the underlying'

facts concerning the "Dow corporata position?"

A I think that's true.

G Now, Mr. Tony?.a, I think When we broke: befora

lunch, I vtuted to go through the alectr u ity part of the

Obligati:ns in the contract.
.

Ca1 you tall ma wh:2t ths electcicity contract pro-
'

>idad in its original fo.:a prior to any ameninents?.

l Again, an yon going tc 1974, as a 3rcak poi.nt, or

ana you --

Q. Unless you can go further back. I think that was

b! tha brank roint.8.y
s.

1 okay.

_
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rb22 (J We ars talking about pre -1974.

A Wil, I Miink pre-1974 the only difference thct I.

can rr. call we.s I ths.rk. the dw.aud rcta was set at 400 maga-

untts. And ~ think it it in tho -- in that transition thtt

it got reduced to 300 me7:uatts.

Othar than in the contract negbtintions which ended

in -- et the cad of '73 cr ,2r.rly ' 7's , I halieve chat is all

I enn reewmber abcut it. 9 ell, no; I :aa rumt:mber cne other-

thing:
!

' I think in the contracts before 1974 ,the do.nand

luval usu 400 mcgac.tts. We' ware to purchase ths.t cff
*

.

3 conctatera cystem r.t rate 7. And in the original electric
?.

'"
contract. , Cons'J.mers . I baligere, also had an obligation to

att.w.pt to nascotiate 911.;. id:a Ptilic Service Ccrmission two

additional ::n:a etaps depending ou E4 vclume of elect:ric

purchaces fren Dov.
'

Chat 'ecs oli.a.tinated i:r the preense of golng 5 rom.

*
a pro-1074 varcion to tiu January 1974 varsion.

i
|

4 Not1 y:ra montion2d th.s pz.a-1974 version. Thura

trac a decend of U10 usctInths. !D.at do you mean; it was just,

croctad 'rj contrach? Tou tere obligatsd to buy that uithout

regard to ifant you needed, or jact what co yo.1 rean by there

was a datand for 400 ugavatte?

T
. 1 Hall, as I undsratand 12, that was the peak danand

tvhich is set and Censmarc r.nd Dow determined what that nt)Mur

.

_- ..__L. _m-h r+ V"M y d .Nn -. i. - w
_ -
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r' Q rb23 should be befora I got en the scene; determined it should be
~ . ' -

. .

400 megawatts. ife are then obligated to pay for, I think

60 percent of that numbar whether we need it er not.

In ths ccurse of the negotiatiens ct the and of

'73, we recognized we waran't going to need that much elec-

tricity, e id I r.hink that's when it got reduced to 300 megs-

watts, of which we are c"ill obligatsd to pay 60 percent ofc

that, whether we need J.c or act -- use it =r not. That's-

ny uncerstanding of it.

(1 And how lo.:g do ycc hr.va to buy electri:ity?

A. The current contrict calls for us to buy all of

p our electric recaircitents from 4:onse. mars Power Ccepany for

five yeers with again the exces. tion of any we may generata
,.

as wa operate our :u:iscing power houses, as I just describad
|

earlier.

- C. Now the amend:uent ior y%; that is rev, to be

able to generate its e::ist:ing elect.-icity cana 013o in 1974-

at the same time that you wars givca permiscien to genarata
,

. stesn as backup;is tiv.t correcc? i

i

- - k.' Well, the.re was always tha ccntaxt that thara would

1

he abont 1 million per.uads an hour of steam backup. The |

question was who would pct it in; cow or consumes. I am not

3 sure pracisely when it was determined. I think it was lata

'bd in '74 that wa would put it in and not Consumars. Our ability,

, -

! to generata electricity cnly related to the continued
|

.

_ .. _, __ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ . _ _ . -
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' D' l',rb2d plan. I think in acccrdance wi:h financiel proje.crinns is
.

arr.aund 32 yettra, althou-h Mr. Honcil, I talieve tsstified

that it might be 30 tc t.0 ;lars and thero is a let of talk

that claybe th9y will ranew licences in tila nuclear field

fer 40 ar.d plus. Cc ne ons really believes :itet "|2 years.
..

The.y just eget th :Ir meney quicher frcn thu rat =payorr.

Buh let's usta that it is at least 35 ys.ars.

*

Why is it that Coner= ors did not rsquire and 'Oc4 did not

yJuse to teha electricity for that full period of tin:9 and
.

cc tcha .3taam for that fitil par.8.cd of cint! Can you spenk
.

to that question?

'

E. I rac11y can't zur;nuse I wasn t inrcived in the2

- . . ,

. nagotiations back in the mid-196Ca, I think F. hat frca all

that's Sosa caid, ycu can acrcco thnt tedny ne are glad that

it ia not Icug3r than fblo year.7 rut I do:'t knew 'that the

rational 2 rar. at that particular point., 3nt .I assen it .eas.

along the cama lines as trying to kesp soma our options egen.

% Sut it is cles.r that in the sixth year of opara--

tien of :ho Milland naclear plant, whether it is built or not,

*

. assumin? it is; .Jo'r is ccapictcd.y trao to generata its own

alactri.:ity?

A. Thatin correct.

G Clay.
/mp

( M' Oo yc2-hare my judgnant right. now as to whatha
!

Or. n:t this day '0cv Chamical is plann=1g on at tne 31::th year,

1

_ . _ _ _ _ . _
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' V)az,H 3enerating 'iha ota elect.ricihj or i.s .soe~cing t0. c:tpand tfith
s. .

Qntaurers Powar its cicctric contract?

A. .t thirde you ; nou, hr. Charry . t;a are trying to

chcrton cur sloctric c ntract. '."hJ.t's one of tiis itama cf

nagotiaticn.
..

G Doun to .:hr.t perir.<1 of tima?
.

a. Cnc ym:.

A 30 nuch foi: ,31sct-1 cal helmfits.

Ucw, Mr. '?cplo, and I Muu it uhtther 3o:1 tro

cuecausf al :ith tha ene or .'iVo y 22:*:, 0.2 ci.11 begin to

huild that av a r facilitiuo l't neu&. to generate its cm
,

i c1cetricitv in tho slath vaar, if "c. u go forwned on this
N /s

. .

: -

%'
contr<.ict, cr in 'the second year if yotz g2t your cuendz.ent, or

in the first '? car id tre plant i n't Iv2ilc?
i'
'

n. I think it is fair to say r3ac 'fe ::culd curio:. sly

cor..Jdilist blNZ C9tiCC. E4 haVS dOVd1COnd 'Ey6 Of doing it.

ted if the circi.nctancos ucra cuch at t*:o tiro, tm would

Ordablf impler.or.t such a plan..

Or.e 'of tha thinJs that .::tstinius to concce.n no
*

in tna trend cf tho :nspthteca to a flat ra.tu, inverted rata,

othur things of that rakar a t:hica uculd ~~ pu'.- c Icac in

.;cn c.~:01 o2 cur m:n 6a:,*:iny.

G- In ethr,r ac. i:,,ycu night act anarcise the ogn:.cn ;
Ch 1

.

M to buy fren cenom:tre right off itu aria bacatuu you might

?a .na"ing. a much IP:her crico the 1 if .ecu c.ensrated thea .

.
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A rb27 nicctricity .i.rcurcalf; i.3 that correct?
t

v. J
7 That'a cerra.ct; ;.2: ticu12r.'.y if us went to a

diffarsnt rate structt. s.

**
(f. .(*.'j' lu .s

d. .:re.t is til.y y:n hat. ns.v 2 concern in your cm-

..

nuniccuien nich 2 . Tcur.gduhl c.ud told him the.t you we e con-

carned chout ::.ha ?roa.ca.ct cf an irer.n:ted rato at uctur.=.7

. . ., <. , s.4. .- .. ... > ..

O. .c.d sb. .h Mr. Tonngdahl >my us y.ou in .Japly. 40'

.-cc rnr bor?

.'. s 6.,2.4. .?. e..'w,....,..= - .d A1.4..L.t-
*

% C , . .. , ,,. , 2. . ,.c ,. ., . , "1.,....eA - - . . _ . . , .. . s ... . .

e.t .g... v e..,g ... g.g,3 3.,.,, s ' C.#.4 4. . ,, .1 .,. :.ny,.p t ..a.. gt. 3 , . . g g 4.. ,p , .. . . . . as. .. ... . . ,. ~ . .

\ gs4
~

hho cost of 00rvic3.

Q. Di 1 ha cc .* :.:c.n:*.ing al='3 na to why ha 9.cugr.h --

- i. . . g.w1 . .. . .. .>uaAu. .;..

ez. .,4.syA., ,.7.,.., 4. .
. . , . . . .

. , .s 43n n .. ...m.._ . .. .
~ .3 - . .

.

t , ,,. . .. .. .m,

we. ,. , .: 1 c.,..,. t, n c.u....: ., : .. .:.n m. .,.t.,. c.2: e .. c. . .. ,,..yo... a ..s.. .s .-- . - .... .

..,7.,1....,.,,..,.,..a_.,. t. ... .,,. ,n.,, .. %.. t.o . c ,, <, u -. _, an. . . . , % .,..

a .<. %.2. . . . . . .v. ... . .
.

.._.3 p. . . 1. g. ., em.. . . . .. .: <. ,1 e. t. . . . .. . . a 4 3a 4 . i.q. 10 n- *. 4 ..- ..4 .. N'.: . ., ., t... . . . . . . . . . .. , . .
. .

.4~c a.n..,. w

n . ; . ,. . . . , oj .. . gc tyc.. c'. ~ ~ = c-. . ., .,-- -.
. = . . ~...- ,....
. . . .. . . ~ . .- ..m

., J , a . ; ol,. , ..r... ,, r, ., 4. ,a. y
. .. . . .

,. r.s .- e.n. c.. - . c. t . 1.,. .. . . . . .t i ~ ., . i .. s 4..*. . . a *. 4. -.
- -

. . . ... ....s . . . .,

O
'Iv/- his recolla'.: tion. .

2.iP.. ' EUr.'',*.It .'m% *ihab his ::ccL10ction 18.

.- -- - . . _ - . . . -
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.

/A

(>(v,;%O2G r.. CH3RP.'.* : N, , I t.m.asking if ho cg.oes '.;ith me
.

that that I .said ic '.13 rocc11a :tien. It is cpp copria's..

Cn..1.EDJ Coi?."J. : ''e::r this is en c csa-examii. =' -.

.

.!.'.h..

~.' Y-C W '-J .. at. f.a e pom, ..s.m. % .a...6.'s. .i s.v .t, s :. z,.g 43 e.f.>..t'.. -

17. 7 tfJ .<.. .. . - .
.

..

.J .*. *..<s. 1.. ate 3~4. , 3v.n 3
-

.:'c..s.. v Ju-% .;g.t. .t.g. v st,.e e, c o ., 13 $.4 s=. s ' . 53 4:
-

. . . . . ~ . . ..a w.. .. .~ .. . .

T . 42.
- .. u.

-
;.a r. s t. . C m 4 .e.i .. e .. .

. s p .:. . 4.3 .g . .t ., , . ,gs. g.; .s.t s,a. ,e..s e. ,;. . u. t, ,2. .- og r. .i. ., ..., S t..,.i ..
.. w aw- ... . .

,

. , . . . . .

.t.w,w . . . 1. . ; ..s gn., c. .y ,.,,..a .i..g ;. c 2,.U."., C.#. O.'. *.O f".atiVG ..'O.1' rJ.# - ns.*al -j .. . y.. . . ..

'

.s. . ,;.jgs , ...a ,. ,.,. g ..s.g , .q n.h,..,0. 4 ,.ig./ , ej, . 4.3 , 1., ,.s .,.i , .:. 4 ,7.

j w .a. . .. -. . . .. - . ;

cs .n a..m .x,. ,, . 1,.s.., .~.. 7 m ,1.e. .m , s. n. .,. bc a~ a, *.. ~-s '.f . 'c"n ,, ... ,.... . . ,. .

(ah

in en-f Trant, no- e li' coly tira not based upcn '.-ha: ,rch kno'.i*

Nw( ;ti - .;;u..4..s rr.o. ..= ta.=.r.t..m.. t r .a.n v...: . -s e .q. . . . -, p.e. y < <, S o h 4.7.d ab- *o
i ~ . . ,, .. . . . .. ..

f. G C .#. 7 .#'.".,.7 3. 0 C ".." ."..4.~.f.3 . ' . . 1.". s''. 2. #* 'r' U.r fVa' ta, .l.."u", ".1.s"'.A."") .i..'. 'w' .k. Jp
~ * *

r.. .i

4. % ,, L.g /
L. ~ . e .-. r. .. < s , -ay . i :. r. .,.,a e ,e. ...,. . ::L s,a, , - n ri

. . . me+ . .w~..

* -

p i., e- s.e.q. m.r. g. 3.:. . > J .u. ,. 3 t's.314 e.i. . r- a M.d r '..'.~. cO.-..*.*." .1S~. s .. . . . . . . sy . .

-. .. .:. w .s .:. , , - ,, ; 4. , 6. . 4 . "., C'*'.*1,'.'****.**L'.** 4* 3' ' ' 1.I'.#.*.' g .
*

n . ....g- .. .. m. . ~ . ..

.

t..,. e , w, T u.. ,,../,S OV w6k, 1..n r2 4 4., ,O ,,r.. .m .. .
- .. .~. .a u< - . . o..2-

, , , . - .s ,j w r. g;5.- .t 4,g .y p i. 3 ..yn.w cr
* S a. h ,. , n.. a ;....).., }.,T..

4. ~~-,gJ w.. .. . gen e,ge.. %.'
. 2w- w.- .

.

:s *.n A 1. %. 1 ; h. s.,.. r..s r * m, U .. '.s. . . . . .. .c .s.. .

;*, *k ,.J.. . o.a , Rj) . s
.f ., ..... .. .

I T E. e te.*1 *%.* . J.$..%1t .e .!.**... .? ,J.t . h*
i. p. l,.. .I %l '.)*
, , .,, - .. .- ., . . . . 4

i

5 |

\j .s . .r"{ ty!Y'. b **.*.?. .| &. .**.*.%.*) |
W

.
,

l.
*-

Y. e.r.. .i. : .*r.a a...b. .s..v.;.2 4. . .c.'.n.. c> .y d h.4 c .hi.t.+- I ACI'. ' t -- ';'Cu., . . .
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''OCT,-b29 nsked n2 if I knar heu many. I 6.cn ' t .5cacu hcd many.
w

0 Would von narce wi.tb r.a ~d.at t.hern are at least- -
t

2.5 states?

A no; I rocid c. gree tbas tiiera are tuero and mers of

thcar, but I don't -- c .n't cut a preciw nit.scr en it.
..

.

O And you wcu.1d agraa tvitt no *2at the Michican

Puhlic Scr7 ice Octmi.::sion is abcut to iniciate proccedings

concerning in mrted rato ccructu::es?

.

3. I gnosc I au no^: really rein. c cf that.

G Teu don't h.a.cw that.
.

Now, F.r. Tcsp12 1.at'n talk a bit about 0.hy ycu

didn't buy st m. for the full life of tha plant hut onlfx
s .. .

? Q)
20 years.. Hou coce? Ycu don't knc.u?

No.'
.

Q. So is it fr.ir to stata tact ca.3eci spe,1 what you
r

' nct; new, chethar er cet t.5 a pl:nt cytrate: yac will begin,

tir.2 plea to produce your can atc:n ct c minimen, the 21st

year.

I d.cn't rea.lly thir:c we contempleted that :t nil.'
..

-

Ett at ler.ct yo; hcvs thn: cption?
-

.̂

11. Zes; we have thr.t c:stion.

O Eavo you crer been is a lausuit haforo,. Mr.

Tc=plc, sa a uitsess2

[%
w.b. ,s ,, o , e_ _, __ .,

.. -
,

%,

j y. Tever hcyo.
!
i

!.

t
*

i

, .r - ,- . -- -, , , , ,
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e

i
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'

r : ,3 0 Sava you aver been in a meeting wnere Concu hrs
v

Power Crmpnny th eatansd to cua if your tsstimony did nots
.

napo up as to uhat the gensrni cOcwal cf Censu;nara Pcdr

Companti we.nted?

.L 'I .nc in the maching thsc Nr. Aymond was prsrant

at, but I would.n't (.nscrihe it -- hic ra:cdk% quits the we.y

that you han given it.

The masswgo 900 that if an frusernted their of-
.

forte to custain their construction licensa or if we re-

c,cdiaced tha centract, thct thuy .:culd sa.dc what avir raccc co

shsy had to rceover all .k.ce.gos. Tret is n=t diMerent, but

'

S it is y nicar why of saying it, ,

f'. .

s Didn't Mr. Aymond say thac il Dcw told it like it

uns crd Ccccu2cr3 2caor Cc2pany didn't g r. a liccaJa that

Ovon if it wasn't hacants Of wht.t Dow said, hter would sun

y:,u any;;cy, so you 2ntt2: nct tcha tha rich; wasn't thct the

imporc of F.r. Apicn.i.''I a tatu.: enc?.

!

22. PETEECH: I In going to chjact to that quu- i

.

tien, Mr. Chai =an. '2huro ars decer.. ants that have bosn pxc-.

cid t.1 to '.diin 3r.nr6.. Ka knewa -#nat ths nycnd statamenta

cr:e and he can cA from that doctrisnt.

7cu ccatinue to tell nr when I make this obiccticn

W h it is crors-czamination. Eso can m.sstate facts and ha

fw) cannct ab ta tha cc rcetly.!1v i

m., <

I cs going to refer you new to Section 780, Wigmore,
.

r

--- --_
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m

((v.o\,xM '
in which Wigmore states that that is not correct. Cocusel

*r

has not right o.w n in brder to detect or catch a vitness in
.

a falsity, falself to assume or to pretend that the witness

has previcusly sworn er =tated differar.tly to the facts, or

that a natter had pre 65cosly bosn preved when it had not, j

*

Wigmore goes en to say for c nur.ne.r of pageri that

that is one ci' the rasconsibilities of a judge, end a panel.

Ua states it pretty fratuly,,

fi. . Cherrf statad ha believe.a hs has tnct ability. 1

I don't helieve he dc:s. Wigmcre dor:-:n 2. And the casus, ethor
,

I

cases, I havo fcurd,, do not.- Migze:/ 3 sr.ys, and .: quote no.<:

"I'ha rumad'r for su=h .2n eb'2se is it, the hand
'

;

""? of the judges. The disgraca of theso oc.:urrer.cas is

even "acra thara _ chan delaading c: unsal. . . Their dug

to interfore la sasier than rocn gl s duty to rafrain."

I do uct object to Mr. Charrv taking che-de:tments,

taking dr. Tsaplo''a statom.:nt and ask.cg him, frem ths,t. I

do cbjoet and I centinua to cbjecr. to Mr. Charry's niccharac-

terization of thora dacuronts and vns.2 h3 believes they say.

I belina that i,s bayond th0 1mia,!ir. Chairman.-

I r.:culd as.i ycu to rule that ha can.:ot and is not allo icd to

d.o that and to ree;nire him to condu.:t his cross-examination
,

*

prop sr17
,

|

1 j

c "J. CE"El: Mr. Cnairman, Wigmore may say what he
w'

cays, but that ain't the sit::stion. iiismore and what he is

. ,- . - - .
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m. .6

- (! (.:br. saying -- I ::2 rac11f ga'. ting uired o'! thia. I did net
V. ./

, _ . . . , . 4:1.,..,.,, < . , . , . . e_ %:, .i..,.,. . .. . e e...a u i<. . 3 t. .s 4.n , n ,. m, ,,.+ , ,.e--._ _
_. . . _ . i -- .. ....

i.. .

trich him. I .unc3 hin. if Mr ,': A r. end ud.id a particuinr thing

c a nacti..g. I c.n antitlad to tak that questiom

M2. F.mi7ac d : ''a is ac.t er.hi.:1 d to misuate a7
..

5?.ct, cnu, which ia r.oc in the . ocord er tuo,' shich is n-d.

u . ._. .4 u, e; o .w. m... ., a m. .. ,, n ,,,, . , . .eo ._ .-. -.

Mn. CEftR'J: .Pu do ycu kneer in is not twa. |
-

i.,.s.....,...t.. . a p . } m.: c.g .i.n. .e 1 <l s# C. - " ? *.' 1'*. ':... m ... '

D v- ,'O'.. .*'.1 d.. s*4s .. i .

7 ' O_.4. u.ty.n h._4 v. .. m, . , -ary %.- ..p. r. .g g . . .. _. - .. e . . . .

~

C E '.2 2 2 ' C r n ,y , m F c~t e r :.d.n d . Never mind. I have
,

s heard enough abcut it.

Raad the questic:. bcck, wil*. you, Ms. Reporter?.

Wharou;ca, t.h rc7.orter read th: ocndi...; :;ncs-

:._4 r.,,a s., , .~ , <r.u, ,_ a . ,;,

.. .. ..

-- : ,-
. . .,..'.''s .n' r . ' . _ * .

, c'4. . : .. . . . , - r' .Lt I c.41 0-s .r.s . . 2Cf 4.--
- .. .4 u. . .

.:. , 4 g .m.e. . .4 4. 3 a.. ma c_u e. '. 4.~.'. .' a d . a o "...n . F . =. # . .a. '. . . - . ~ . . -
_ u . . ,. '^. .. .t w. . . . . .

M:. Ayr.cr.d atttsi that. That ib3 not in thic cace. It is not-

a "act that has boir cheur in '.: hic :=..n. En cddition, tha

...m,,..,.a, .,.,,._,.,.,.4 e 4,.,. . .s. , .:. t:.,. ,~ t,. .J .,c ec.,_ c , ,
~,, .. . . , < .. o _. . -. _ . r . ...

en c , ., . , .4..,. e. , ..r.. . o , s. .a. 2 , .g , . . 4.,i. ._. ... _:. .. 2 c. ,c. . u . .. _. . .

...,.t,.. t,. ,,u,4.u. n . ,. ,- ,_. .r 21, a.s ._.. a az . o. ct,.,..d ,c.t... . ; ;. .,m . .
..

, .: ,
.... . . . u... . .

Uc u.,.n. re:er yet to Anc,.
.

I w.., statG c continu_4nq c .a act...cc. > _ .

O'( J- so it. Pochaps ycn can icek at it tonight boes.ucs that ty.cv
%. -

,.,..?. . e n..a 4.np. .J a g, , c. a . , .a. , .s,....e
. "n1.4 c,p g,.,3 4.3.v 3J=. *

e",' 2 d.*"..'' ' "j 0. 4. ..
. - , . ..w 3..

1
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'' -|| 3 .'' C.'fI'13*Ild? CC T A~.4 C'JOrr?.3. ".d .. .

. . . < . Cv..r.> w.-t.a. .7.,.3n n a 9 .. .t .:. .., u,s .p.'"> sgn . . ,. . .e , .s. c a-::. . . :..... .. u.
.

qMG hiCn.
.

.r. t,.c;y> .., g .,a e..4 a> u"; n..Ms. -n , , m. ...r , .m.m. w. _.-
-- ,

... 2 , .
..

:.;teding of rd xt Ie. . h.'.;t. cod mid at:1?..r . Lat 'r.a tr*r na

..

repeat it..

At ' o : mot $ny el cep'usfr:.r 24th wi-ich is cho only

=c.stiva that I w:0: ;.L. ors Mr. 2.ytrud M.'ca prosnts on this

.i , .a : e ..,. s. L.,, c s.s.,, v . _.a :.u r 2 c1 ct=#~. ;t a . ...,.2 tr.e., ..A .. , 4..- ,

a..3 , .

.. t. :. . . .. _s . .:: . .. .

.a :: . e. .4.,.4 a.. .>..,e...,e.
.. d. :,. . m. a .: ,., .. a 1.. ,.,,.m..

- ,3 ~ .:.... . .~,
m .n.

,
. . . .~ s.. . ....

n p.'_o v_.:nu ..., f 2.,u. , o_. 4.a.._n.,. ,.,n,. . .., .c a, u-
. ,,:-

. .. e n.. .a ... . c , . e+w , 2 0,m .. ...
.

,..
. . . . .

g% 2..g , b. 3.4 4..,,] p.., , J .,. p. ,. n. .., , , .;. 4. ,,
.

4. M ,, ,(.l .J 4. .. ,,c.s '. ~. , .e .J
*

2. q, .L <.. - . :.. . . . .L . . . . , . . .f x :. w. ... .

i >
\ /)
%.,( -

. . u aT. 4 % .,.s , a.. ,3 L. c.a . .
.

. c.w .6a .J. . . 4 4 u .,. .S.,, ,...t ,.n.w4 .; ,. . .: ,.3.a . f,..L, a g. . .. y .;: .n.... .s . . .-
.

f o. . . .. ..

".//l t 3 ' G db.UrS ~,4 0 T2 *0 g5 . d.Q T.E 3 ti.9 y t . 70 .0t'.2 3 I hP. IO 3C3n

. . ., e i .a. s.N. .wf. n. .: .%., :. e.g.s. A. 1 1 :. ,, . s...: .. .
.. ca.,C ::17 p..e.C ._. ....s.2u

*

.. .. :. . . . . w .. ,p . . ..

*
m.-,.a -24 .7 L. . . , 3. . . . ,., .*t . 3u..tt. r,..,,,+. u, .c.3 -.j r... .: ,.O s.,. 3 .. .,.s , A,. a... s-. .. . . . ( . ., S. n . :.,... < . . ,s.: . r.r. . .. .

.r.m. . f. 74.N .ps.3.i A '4 ., o.3 . _r. .r.:.
- - * - -,g..., n .. .a op. .; e. -a .v ., e g3,:. + , .- m....:C. . . .-- ... - .- . .,

.,

-
: n . .f .. ,./td c . 3. .... .;. .% i .,c.;g . %... }. .n. &yf ,.q. ., ,.m.s... y,,, . . . w. .j - , . .

u.. % . . .. . . . ,; .. - ..

. , . u_r. .d.i. .~. , q. f . g.s, a ..r. . . . .- A ,, , i. A jg. t..- , _.. 4 p.4.. J. .,q ) o .k.a, - 6.h.w - -
. , , . ,. 3. _ . . .v

.
. .. . ..

.
. .

. - . . _..-:.s..q .,.gg . . ..,. . a, q. . . 4 s, - , , . . , . . tit 1.j,g. z.y , , j .o. ;.. .
-. ,.. , ,2

.

.

. . .: .. .sy. ..,-. - --

. , , . , 40 v. ., : . . _ . 2, ,, . . . ,3 . ,, m 2. . ,:. . . . .e., to w.=. us ar.r.'.er, , . . ,.%,., .. - . . ..
- .. ... .

. . , _ . . . . _ . . 4. rt, + . ,u. 4. .s ,,

. .. _ . . . . .

sm
/ %.i

(9 V. . c'. * < ,:. , . a. c . a. p.u c ,, ::e _3 you direcc..!.y 3r w2.u
...,

e . .c. . -.

u

:: :da to tic MS ec h t I.C Ccu Cir.aical took the siF.natien
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sn.~

/D) th'J i
I

and stat d .2ffirmativelv that thav. were only bound to this
s

s.

n.roject becausa of t*e ceatract; in o@.dr wor:is, they wantadu

to ge: out cad Canct=ters lect the ligarsa, they wculd cua you

bscausa you sold thr.t paritier., which I tche !.t happens to

be tha trua posiuion? Did Rpend say enat?
..

- Is Mr. Aymcn.1 6eacrihcd the condition like you de-
.

scriued and that ucs included in c m s which I falt uculd causa

him to cruciuda thetsey i..ould suo Lo for Cz. nager ,

i

(L ??cs thera suy doubt in your t.inf., fir. Tc.r.lc, that
.

'

Mr. Aymond 6ac telli.cg cm! Chemical th:t nn'. css you came to

@is hearing and statal that'yo t in4 pearcent support.e4 the
i p nuclear pro-iect, bcth an to its ur.dsrlying ascumptions and

's n
-

v
everything elco, Dm stead. the risk cf *ceing sued if the

licansa una cucpondel?

A. I thich that is chaling it a lictle strong.t.y, Mr.

tr..crry. I describcd the e.ircum :tances. Ee describrd four !

ccces; the two thtt'l daccribed rould -- in my recollectior.,

!

. Se the basis upon which .n , A.rIcad w.uld sus Ecw.

12. CEEF.FL I i;culd like to hcva thia marked as

1
~ Midland Intervener's Exhi.7)i.t. 25. ;

,

CIAIRP3R CCT.M: It 11.11 ::3 ao merked, i
. i

W~cerc upc.1, the cbcVe-renticned

dccurrant was marhad Midland I

h
LS Intervenrr's Ewhibit 25 fer

-

identification. )

. . . .. .--
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/T"'M 5 MR. C2i3 ICY: I havo had mari:cd as Midland Intar-
(O

vencr'c Exhibit 25 a ccpy cf what cro marked at the upper

right-hand cornar in hand, Uctcc notas, on a meeting with
.

COnstaar Sorcr, Septecchar 21, 1976 ct 1:30 p.m.
t

Cnvm.Rv .3v - m. . .c. a .

..

p. I .ill och if yc can identify thoca notes as
,

notes p cperly'orepcred -- netsc prepared by Mr. Rute at a

. meeting on Septsmber 21, 1975?

it Yes, cir; I have caen thic. But thic is different.

.67. Aymond uns not et this 25etinc.

B Tharo were tt.c meetings.
,

i

N].)
/ 2. ,I vac not nt that meeting.

- .

O. Thero vero two mectings that-any? |
1

2. Nc; tnere '..'ere two meetings that week.

C Ycu verc at the meeting en the 24th?

A. Yes, sir. End thct it when Idr. Aymond ucs there.

1hces are the conditienu that I tried to describe earlier
- in enewar to the quectica I thenght ycu wer2 asking.

1
1

C. Yes. '

.

Let no cak c q.uscticn here now. Mr. Tsmple --

1

Iin. CSEPZt: Mr. Chairman, we are going to run '

it.te: groblcm uith the L'cw witnesses abcut identification

p% af c.curmt.nts. And I ,.cela just like to know if I can get
,

. L.)

.*/ n 'tipn.'.ncien frem the Staff. frera Dcw Chemical and frca.

Ccn?.. ..ca 3c iar Ocmpany that with respect to documents
.

4 .

__ - - - .,
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35 prodccad, pursuant to a request that were released by the
p( J)
~

Scard order, that foundation is in effect waived. I am net

talking abcut relevancy or privilGgs or anything else. But

I will have an awful lot of dccunants that I want to mark.

.ind a let of thom ara authored by Mr. Temple altnUngh they

have a lot of carbon copias for a lot of psopla, to go around.
.

But I just want to know if we can operate under the

assumption that it is not necassary for a witness from Dew.

to say; yas, that is a trun and ccrrect copy of what it !
:
,

purports to be as a foundation for it to be adnitted in evi-

danca, if it in fact was produced by Cow and Dow's counsel

will-vouch for it.
-T

|

And I would agrea to tha came thing insofar as
.

C:nanmars is concerned, the other way. In 'other words, if |

Cencumars' 1cryers cay that this is a documant which was

producac on diccovery and in fact it was, I won't require any
|

f0andation. Anc that will solva a whole lot of problems.

- Would you agree, Mr. Messal?

MR. MESSEL:. Of coursa, if this is a stipul'ation

~

of authcnticity.

I should say in responso to Dr. Leeds' request,

1

some of the typing was done from netos, and that was done by |
|

g3 secretaries and I hepa thray are correct. That is not true

.\ )v
Nc, of exhibit 25. Re can identify those as they appear. I

wculd hcpc that there would he a stipulation of the authenticity |
|
|

|
- . --. - . . . . 1
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>el? of acctunants produced bv. us.
.

.

MR. CIGRRY: By anycna.

Uculd you agree to that? ,

MR. EGE7 lit!G: Yoa.

MR. PUFROWs Just c3 the authenticity.

IIR. CICRRY: Yac, just authonticity.

So if I unnt to introduce a letter signed by

:Ir. Templo and I hava it marked when Mr. Temple is not hara,

I tron't nnd liin'to identify the latter. And I can offer |

1

I

!ih in ovidsnce; in that agreed?
!

IIR. RENFROW: 'le s .'
.

|

HR. CHER1rl Okay.

37 MR. CIERRY: i
,

l

G New we have in effect a stipulatienthat this is an 1

aut.mnuic docunant. And I would ask you if you would take a

look au paragraph Ecur of this dccument on page three, and

.?.sh if you anyone av er infomad you c:' the Falahee thraat
~

P. hut is a:catained on that pago?
I

2IR. CHERRY: Dcan the 2 card hava a copy of these*

.

Mauments?

I J. '. .C C2RIRZGN CCUFAL: Yes.
_ u dcl.

Ov
y--
\. j

-
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1

,

IHqr"7/ THE WITNESS: May I answer tho question?

C.' c( 9
+

JP.t. n CICIFlGR COUFAL: Chora is no objection.

.

T!i WIT:IES3: I have bcen informod of the existance

' of this and have indeed scen this.
,

'
31 IiR. CHERRY :

.
Ct mci / that Falahs.) d. rant gcca n bit further than

q.

1 whad you're said Mr. Aynond characterized it az, and that

Salahee thranc raally 17 what I earlise stated, that "If you: '

don t coma och and suppcru us 100 percent nnd we loso, ve'll8'

4; sus you." Is that corract?
.

.,

.L I can agree with ycn that Mr. Falahae's statementf>
'

reads more lika that.m
) .;

J ;.
Q. Okay.

i
Mr. h.:pls, at any time did yce er cthero at'

,

i

Low Chemict.1, as a result of the Aymcnd and Falchee '.hreats,"

feel that Consutaers 2cher Company was making cn attcmpt to

' prevent evidence frcm coming into this enue through you or

any other Coi; wit .ecs?

'

A. Yes, it was suggested, I belic.vo, in the sama
,

meeting uhut it .aight bo peasible for Dow to furnish a wit-'

4

ness frc:a the U. S. area cr corporcto araa who was not cuara ,

.

of the Di.'iuion's conclusion with regard to the Midland'

Nucicar Picnc.n '-/
( ,

MR. ROC 50: 1ir. Chairman --g, .

MA. OHERTG: Lot 2.0 witness finish. He's making

i
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3/] MR. ITESSEL: Me do not :taintain it is proprieta.cy,

\I
co '.rou r. ark it..

; .R. CHE2T. i: You,do not? *iall, I hr.ve a blank

A , s. ..A msrh ona ofset, so 2.:: you 1, g.4ve T.a a rl.'. lag _4n saw. . . ..

-.

u ., ,u~.

TZE WIE1ESS: I hara .I fillad-in' hot.*
.

.

7C.. CMERRY: Would you mr.r~: now a substitute copy'

t.', sca A, va .0can grran ,oy c.r. Nute wnic.a has u. n.e cact.up ce thea . . . .. . . . . .
. .

.

liprcea :nd Schar unt.n that ac doccribod.

_
.,v.. n ,, . , . , .r .. ~ t.

- -
. ., ;.. : . .,...o ., o. ..

o ..... ,, : , ca. ,,n . ,., _,....e.. u.... . . . , . .. .. .. . ..

each of ' he er ses wers ="+re-d ,has ths actual be, nup as 20- c
i

i

4.n .*. ta."i. * t ?31*,*.mw 3nt 4 e * P* * * * * * *71e . , . , g. g .:.. .. o ww .u.. . .

r s

ElGnUS ***1*'t it 3.1 Eidland IntarVGOOr G C:*hibit''- .

.

-

.... i. .e .1
.v . 4 |

u, ,..,03..3 % ,.. 3.3. r. aa ..ir- .. c. . . ,

. . . . . . g .;. c.a . . ww a. c. ..-
-.

I

7.4. f '* . G = /. ,3..w.oe n1. T c.,
I 2* *

<

gd.p s %. C.
*

.. . . . * . . .I.6 a**.. . wwJ. v . . .
3

. . _ w . . _Jon.)t. -*e. 4 c . f .* e t * *:e..~..*'...*L.
* * ** * m w-- . . . .

* hern cr s nora copy perchnnce soI C . C H R E *2 : 2.1 c4 *

*he Scard ceu ocs it?c

.

TT.. UZ382L: dure is a copy. -

q ,,g ..g , .r t.,./ . '.S. p , .f. .,a, 3S

.~T.4 .m . . , * * * * ....)
. ,3t -, ?* .a -*, ; ,, u un. a.A . ,.a,~ , . . ...

,.!<.... . .,.a .- . :, v:. , :, ,c:..,,,
. q. g .4 . .c .,_....f. 1

i

(Occur. ant handad co -he 3ccrd.)s

\

CO.IFli.'tN CCE''J. : Ycu cua us a nunber ci copiss,(,
,.. , . . . . . . .

. . ,.e .'7; 4. s j .

. .-n ~ . . . . - - - . - - - - . - . --
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b7^ :.5 LIR. CHERRY: Right.
't

Here's a ccpy without the backup, so the Ecard

shculd be abic to fellc 7 with that, although you have already

recaiv d ec=cwhero alcng the line that dccument without the

- :. a . .,
. z.

..

r v. .. .0. . C.:.m1 .r..2 u.
.

L a.v u., - , .J.% ., E . _4 .S.v..: - 4O.. .t._4 la-Q' _73...,s Tc c, 3 .n~ ib.4.s-.h- C nC.w_. . w

' %9us
.

i

.a vGr..
6

.,. c. '. ~, - .1. 4 y m.i. d"_ _*: c".'i..?.' '
*~

)~ , '.'.1.."..'..'.'.'.'.'.., v .. . .
.

2. Nell, it's a :.:u raar of a number cf - it's really

c m.:.enary of a ba: a cace, which ic case A, purchase ofs

- .malear s can end the purchase of power frem Cc=suma:.s, and

3.an a nuchar cf citernar.ives which wore evaluated by Dcw as

... . ,. r . . .: a. , , n. u , ,t.... m.2 .:.., .,.4. %. . c, a .= c.,_ g ,, t a.. ..u. . . . .

. ... v .. . . . ... : . . . .o .

:un.nr f* nt..

3 v ,,,, s v. < 1 a m, _.-+ .; , , _.. , , . . , , . , . , .u, , :. so, uL..] s.c. n. -
_ . . . . - u .-- . ----, - .

..: .
, .3. ,<. .. .; 4... u, , a.,.u: , ,..,,,,e.>.,,-,. 3.,. a...,3. -d" * vcu -

. v. , . .. ... ou . .... .. - su - .
.

. . c..... . . ,. u., _ va.,. .; a, ., o _g.

,J ,. 3. .,. 2 .. i., 3,.,i4,_-+,,,u. .. .... . .
. . .. . ~ - . .. -- ...~.-_.

.

Thras completa alternatos, one ccrbination...

O. Ru didu t have .m alccrante, realistic, of pre-

' due:in t .:n:cr.a but buyina ulacericity ciacc you'rc not goings

O) t; hny sic.xricity from consucers for very 1cng no matter
1v '

t, <. t. . , 2_. . . s.n .a _.t .;
. s. la.. ,, ..t..,y y ,,. ,a 4 n: 4. ,,.,no .: 3a_ ." a'-- . . n . .) .3..,,.,3,,, s. .. . . . -G. .-. - . . -.

.: .

.. .
. . . .. , . .. . .: : .c. 3._.,n.p.is.n .. . . ~ . , , - . . u.. . ..

. - . __ ._, . - .- - --
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:

b ?,s A Well, as long as we're going to make steam in '
.

x/ our particular business, it makes sence to make electricity,

too; so that wculd not be a practical cace.

G That's what I thought. I've learned a lot in

this case. I'll be really dynamite ne::t thno around.

Now, scme of these estimates, Md. Temple, were
.

made at various times, like case A on Attachment 1, which is

the purchase of nuclear steam and nuclear electricity, which
.

} I take it comes from the Midland Plant, was September '76.
"

Is that correct?
,

3eE That's correct.A -

} G And Cace B, which was purchase nuclear steam but
,,b !I produce power through coal gasification, was the same date,

,
,

j September '75.
!!
"

Case C is identified as September '76.
,

; Case D is October '76.

Case E was January '77.

H '

,
Now, is it safo to assume that we can conclude --

"
I'm going to get into the details of the figures and how firm

'

they are, but can we conclude that this data, even though-

they are estimatos back in September 1976, that if the same

"
o=timates were made today.they'd more or less be the same?

] Or would there be seme substantial variations in some of
; the casas, all of the cases, or none of the cases?

"
Give me a little clue as to which one I should.

,.

_ . . . 4
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f
*,
.

I

i
i

b start first with.

A Well, I think they would be essentially the same.

The data that went into the nuclear case, both A and portior.s

of B, is Consumers data which we have used.

4 That's the data you got from Consumers as of

August?. ..

.

A Sl.67 billion, right.

Case C, which was a conventional powerhcusa, is
.

bcsed on the Black and Vaatch data and probably has, of the

Dov alternatives, the least nurler of unknowns in it.

Coal gasification is new technology. I don' t
.

think we've changed the nuricers, but the numbers are - have
,rx

4 i

U c gren~ccr plus or minus to the.m because the technology is
.

new.

G Cass E?

A I think Caso 3 is knoun technology, which ic-

burning oil in a convanticaal powarhouse, I balieve.

O So would it ha fair to say that Casca C and E

represent pretty hard information in terms of realistic

projections?-
,

A
'

'les, sir.

G Case D, because it's a new technology, may have

- scme problemc, but Case A and 3 rely entirely on Consumers'
,,
/
\

j' - and Sechtal's projections?

A 2cr the nuclear portion - for all of A and the
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h

i I^ 9 ' nuclear portion of B.
.

The electric portion of B, again, is coal gasifi-

cation, which is a new technology.
.

O Can you tell me what would happen in Case A as

comparod to Case B, C, D, and E, i.e., would it be more or

less attractive than it currently is, if Consumers' estimate
,

really now has to be increased by 90 more million dollars?

Well, Case A would change the most in the direc-A.
.

tion of becoming more costly, if that's the only thing that
|

changes.
|

| S Well, that's all they've told us so far. Wheni

* we get Mr. Aymond and Mr. Youngdahl here, we'll press them

a bit. Maybe we'll get a little more information.
I*

So Case A would become less attractive comparatively
'

to the rest of the cases based on what we now know? In
.

'

other words, this is already outdated if we add that $90

million more into it?

A. Yes.

Would it be fair to state, then, that nuclear
D.

'

power would have no advantage either in the 15 percent return-

on investment or 30 percant return on investment column if

- you added the additional 590 million?

A I think it uould have no' advantage at the 15 i

J percent level. I think if we required 30 percent return on
Iour investment the powerhouse-nuclear stand would still be

,

^~ - - - ' - -._.__7 , ,g, ,
_
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:

' ^ % 10 cdvantagacus,i

i 1

V
0 Uculd you say that realistically the 15 percant

roturn en invsstr.cnh mak s more cansa ba::ed on what you kncw?

D. Mr. Oroffice hac caid that 15 to 20.porcont is

Don'c invecL- .ent r?.nge for electric gener:. ting facilitics
..

of stent manufacturing.
.

'

O. So that realicticclly, in tarms cf he.i Don in

.

avaluating its alternatives, and hence how wo ought tc Icck

'

at tha full picturo, we cught to icok at the 15 parcent

'

return on invectment cei.ntu for the comperativa costa?
,

1 Ac fic miniraum thdt ue vould require. Thirty

I
parcont is unreclictic.

}; -

'

O. Thct's all I wantod. Thank 'ou.j

Ecw, tha $143 million figura that's undar botal

, .

= cat,15 percent retn: n on invasir.tont, would it'be difficult

; for you to toll no how much that figurt would go up if you
,

cdded $90 million in the cost? Would your chart give you

como iden, that's attached, this Cace A chc.rt? Or would it
,

bo very difficult to do?
;
.

'

1 I could 2:: plain it in a difforont way. Ronlly,

uc're lcoking at total ccat, firch year of operation. Our

conventionti way of lecking at these thingc, which in whaf:

3 uc've dono throughout the years ne'vc been inrolved in t'ae .

4

/
Q nuclacr project, is to loch at them evar a 20-year period.

If we do that, there is actually a $4.3 mil 1Lon
.

!

&
- -r , -
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Wil per year dventage to the nuclear over the Dcw powerhouso
'

for tho entraction of stecm Tan:-ration.

I .n.c u e capitcl costs in.:rease w 0 :ni . ion, inse*

r.l

uculd etake them even en the basis of a 20-ya.cr lavallized

. . .

.:.o act.

I thin:c you h.r.ve to quen' ify 2 qualify nunborsc
.

.f a .. w .,, 3 c..e .a ..g c, u. .n. . ga .n. y n .. <a?.o .us :e;-,,..m . , . - o
. u .-

.

n.<. s
..

.
> I g. . ., : ,. c, . i.. t. ;. e , : .,..

u. 3.1 +. acc" .~- * " ^so 'u~.=.cir. t, ' th , bu'u-.
... u . . . . . . . . ,

. i
.

-

?'
a::ccntitily :!c numbor: ::y it'a I puch be':uor.n A cnd C if

g..: ., .O ."1 3 4.1.t. 4.m n : . .: . , .i. t. o ... b.wQ
4 ... c .".G a .'. .,. .C . . ,

w . . . . w ... n , , pw . . . . u . . .

D u> . .v v.v 6 c' . .r. a ,.t .n. lu,e' ). 7 . . < , h *.)na .. . u ;. _
!

' THE WITNESS: A push -- no advantage either way.

.,

. DF.. LE2DS: Thank ycn.
'

.

pp .r , y-, ,. c,. * - m ay .,a . . a..i ...

'

O. .6,v, in it that lese, though, so that at 1:nct

5:ou a nt.10:2r: gan.a .' .: su warc 9:.. 0 e.11.:.s, en :n6. ., , t.t:s advantage
.. . . . .. j

I,

i.7ald ho 0.A-:s C'i Is $9C cillior. tha cuch peint? l
1

'

3. It just happancd to be. I calculated that cut
.

w12.:n 7.'.:.atrd tha W ^> nillien. I told Mr. 'icungdahl estantially |

uhat I'va Sc'.6 '/cu..

.

2 Se th:t if Canc'nor:: has as little as a 5 percent

.

-.,. ..... ;,a n,.;. i :.4. , .. ,] ., u.~e a .u z o t
.

- -

3. c S 9 0 ..1.,.l.4.on , er.. .. . ... . 4. .
.

Je:iitz1's , then '.icre is une begin.iing of c decided adycntage

O
.

a
age.iast che nuc., ear ne. 2run..va econcaically?.c c:.s/ -

'' a. I wouldn't nec the werd " decided." I don't think
.

%
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t

i
gle 12 the numbers are all that accurate. It begins to slide in .

'~'
favor of the Dow alternative within the context of the

1

accuracy of the numbers.
1

G Do you think it makes sense to know whether or I

1

not Eechtel's cetimates are sourd before making a judgment on !

..

whether to procced on he basis of them?

A Well, let ma go back to the decision, the con-
|

clusion that wa reached in the Michigan Division, which das
.

'

that the nuclear project in cur view would prove to be dis-

advantagecus to Dow.

He were looking at this $4.3 million and didn't

censidor it all that significant. What we did consider sig-D)\''' nificant was all of the what I'd call ncn-economic factors,

the unknowns or the imponderables that still surround the

project and whether it willy for instance -- construction

will be stopped by this Board is one of the main items, tot
,

neessearily the only ene. I think a lot of those things are

'

more significant than uhother it's a million dollars a year,
?

give or take cna way or the other. -I don't think the numbers
.

'

are thst valid.,

.

So I guess I'm cay'n; I don't kncu whether it's

! all that important or not ic * wara making the jutgment.

G What I'm saying now is evsg now, if the :1.67,es
\

. 2~ ') billion stays, it ain't enough of a difference to make a/

dscision in favor of nuclear, knowing all the other things.

'
.

, -
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'

,

i

!
3 13 you know?

'\.J
.1 Not for me.

.

4 And not for Dow?

2. If you set the potential lausuit aside.

O Of ccurce. We'll get rid of that.

a. If we walk away frse and all th'at, yes.

C Thcy can't 12t you be sued becauce they enforce

ESPA. Don't worry ebout it. Just relax.
.

A. I'm not worried about it.

G iso.- I know you:re worried about it. I told
$

Milton not to worry about it. Gust relan, will you?

o) - Peoplo uill ha outraged as soon as the Journal |, '

n
\'~J and Midland Daily Mewa writes a feu stories. The Gcvernor |

|

is going to talk; the Attornay General. They won't let

you get in a fia; don't ucr y.

What I want t.o :cnow, Mr. Tample, is whether or not

you've looked at the 3echt21 forscast that was prcduced?

3. R0, sir.

? You htye not.

' Cd. LEEDS: Excuse me. Which Bechtel forecast?

fin. CEEERY: The fcrecast that was prcduced.

Thct's 5'Orecast No. 2 as of Decembsr 1976 that Consumers

Pcwer Company said it needed at least until March 1 to ,

,

nen1'Iza and maybe a little bit longer, ckay?
,

DR. LEEES: Thank you.

9
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I

b'?- M BY.MR. CHERRY: -

C
4 You haven't looked at that?

A No, sir.
,..

J

4 Did Mr. Aymond or Mr. Youngdahl, or anyone else

at Consumers Power Company, e:: plain to you or express to you

after you were aware of that figure whethdi- that figure had
;,

,

a lot of fat in it in terms of delay and increased costs or'

whether it was a pretty tight figure, right up against the
; -

'

wall?

A You mean about the $90 millien?

G No, the $1.67 billion. ,

A Yes. When Mr. 'fcungschl told me that that was

the new definitivo estimate in the budget upon which the#
i
1

construction wor!t was going to be based, he indicated to me
4

that they had opted to select a figure which was more on

che lemi side than on the fat side from the standpoint of

cost control and motivating productivity and so forth on

' the job.

O So that the $1.67 billica is characterized by

cna of its crsators as at the low end of a realistic pro-.

|.
jection?

A I guess that's a fair interpretation of what I ;
;

.

understccd Mr. Youngdahl was saying.

G Did Mr. Youngdahl also tell you that he wantedd -

to keep that figure pretty thin or as icw as possible because

._ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _
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,

itlG advantago at these hearings is that correct?
f x

t )
'v' L That was one of the reasons ha cited for changing

.. . . .
als posinon.

C. Ecy, when they try tio fin a case th :y really go.

MR. CHERTri: Uc. Chairman, can we have 5 or 6

..

minutas, and I'll sea if I can wind up?
.

By the way, lab ne ask a question before us go.

Do you have scac redirect, .v.r. Renfrow?
.

HR. P2WF20:7: 7. don't think it's redirect anymore,

frcn that I understood thi's corning.
..

Mr. Ecefling said he had sone questions. I do

'* have scme cuestions, vos.
if \ *

\ /
' - ' MR. CEEnr1: I:m -)nct wondering new in terms of

'

my cun schadule, if va go to 6:00 or 6:30 or eren 7:00 I':t

, . ,
. . ..vil.,.Ing to pnsa c.r va,re a.3. :. going to 21ntsh in cre,er to. . _. .

acccuncdnte Mr. Terrole) but if he's cening bach tomorreu,.
.

a

u
'" thsa maybe I Ton't shava seno of t'le Sings that I want.

'

. So during cha recess could I ack Renfreu and

Mccfling to give us cccc catinate abcut hcw long they'll be,
i

''

and I'll try, and it . Wcssel as uall? Can we have 10 minutes?
~

'

CLIrdG.H COUFAL: I.at's take 10 minutes.
" (2ecess.)

CHAIELMI COUT.E: What conclusion were you able

' <

- to ccme to cvor the break? I

1

|
.,

qII".. CHERR'I: :t. Ecofling, en the basis of what 1

E.

.

1

.
'
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!

he told me, I would cuspect has sencuhere bet 7een 20 and 30b M-17
& s

>

minutos of crocs:-e:: amination. I maan, that's my estimate.s
'

I think it might Oven be shorter.
-

it , nenfrcu said he's go'c a lot. I don't know

htt that m2cnc. I would ask if he would put sema meat on

..

that.
.

'in. RE:IF3CN: I'vo got a nun:bsr of questions, Mr.

', Chai:naan.
-

CHAI."J.AN C007AZa Are ycu bl: rough, Mr. Cherrf?

.ic , , 1 no, .uit. 4..~.n R: . :
. . . . . . _ ,

d 6s.

MR. REUFR.7W : I ranlly can't put a t''me pericd

'| cn scst of the information questions that I'd like to ask.
3

s
' |

DR. IEEDS . L:r. Cherry, when do you think you'll''# '

be finished tonight?

:&.. CliE 221: I can ace the end. I would thinh
_

an hour to cn hour-en6.~a-half mayho I could be dens, maybe

i shcrtor. I1.1 hacing chis on scmo underste' ding that scmeone

will he htre to testify if I went them en the Black and |
-

70.nt.:h documents,lich that may not ho necessary nou.that we
.

have Sahibit 13.'

1

. . . . . .

.I .m ser2.ou.n.y c: cts 2.m,ar2.ng was.vang any crosa-
.

. any ncro Ccw w2..cnessan, Consumers witnesses,_ .

cc ;r.. nata..cn et

r.d I mcy cs.y r. hat at 5:00 o'cloch tonight I would like to

go on with the Staff, becauco I think I may havs done what |

I vent. If ocmebody also wants to call scuabody, let them

.
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'

1
,

i

f('318 do it. But I have not made a final determination of that yet.

CHAI3 MAN COUFAL: I guess the only thing we can

do is to keep t igine on now and see what happens.

2E. CHJRR'l: I just want to alert the parties

that I ray be done today.
.

I want to tell the scard, hertever, that if I do
,

take that position -- Dr. Timm is putting together direct

tactimony uhich ic going to recast all of the e:thibits pre-
,

pared by It. ?.coley and Mr. Heins and chow what we believe

they truly reflect based sclely on information produced by

Consumers Power Company. I d.hink I've concluded that it's

going to be more difficult for me to cross-e:ccaine Consumers

v Pcwcr Ccapany on soma of these technical matters, and since

un*re using Consumers' figures and there can be no dispute

about it I may just put in direct iostimeny and move along

a little earlior than that. I may tr'I to do that on Friday

and maybe try to get the henring over this week. ,

But maybe I can't do that. That's kind of my-

thinking. I want to reflect on it a little bit.

.

3Y MR. CHERRY: '

Q. Mr. Temple, you contioned that the nuclear case,

Case A, had more unknowns and probables than any other case.

Could you tick those off for me?p/y

d !L I don't know that it has more than Case B, which

also involves the nuclear plant..

.

,. - a-



_
_ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . _ _ _

2417 :

bit 19 g. Okay. But the nuelsar proposal, whether in Case
-D,.

\

U
L or 3, has moro unknowns th n any of the others, eveil in-

cluding the gasification one, which is casa D, and is a

ralatirely unkncrn technclc;;y, is that correct in you- judg--

m~.nt?
.

, ,p.. u ,. s.. , c ; - - - - ' * - -~ _u. .. 4 c3 3 ,_,cp . ,.. ,t . ".. ..'.e_v '.= s'u ~ u .'. .'.y-
. %u - .m . -

.
.

hecauce tre incu a let nera about ccal gasification t''.an wo.

kneu about nuc1ccr powar plants.
.

'! ell, Jou knar enough ah0ut nucletr pouar now toQ. .

, otc.y c.u a-1 frca it, I uculd think, but that's your judgment.
!

'
Tall na sc:.e of tl'2e -- nell, certainly as compared

I,

to Cace C, which is tha coal study, uculd it be fair to state;

O ~
'

v
N

N Iy g.h g -% gg , * ,,'a. 3. .' ** qe.l. 4.m> . r,. a -m.d .s.r. c_] .l. si .r.*. .J.
. '"p g A 3'* <2 f'. cQ g .e.. .?. c...c.s.m w. . ... u * -

. -

C '.'.p .i .a.4 $3 Ca, ,., ,3, (, .-t,.,. .? 4.,.1.1.- 2..a : n .a ._. n . : ,-.,

--.u.k 4 i .: c ,9. o- w, 3,.J. ... . . . .. : a _ . . . .v .. .a. .

0.5"dCu'*."s O 4.# ~E A''.''_i t"#3 -'3'h'..''w.'.'".'.'
*

4 m

1

-, .Le .Ju 7.Owi. w4 4 .c. ,n . . c. .a... .:...

't

Q. L., s. , r .
. . . ,

- . . . .73.!. . C3 Uha';; c,3ac33 un.;Emm3 Enn. 'mpOndara,0J.03 arn, .

1.i . :. ., .:. .r. .p. t,e .4..: . ,,,I. '.u.1 4 . ,.,. 3 ,3 .:.'s. nut r. 3_m .v. 09 4 _O.v , 4 a?o c w,S.r Og4 .;c. w . ... %. .a .. w.. . w

-

:.t o n.,,i. ,e .:. .s.r _4 o g .. . --
..

.

.' I think I'vc gene over scue of them, but I'll try

_m. .1. 3. m., v s.,..,,, i. .,4 ,, .r._4 e . ,1.,., - - -
- -

ecm7.:. .%u.3 w, - A c m., e .
-.m. s .e. . -. o

.O I guass the mit#.re history of the :iidland Nuclear.

\ /
I'' Pro"cct with the serios of incroaces in cost and the changedJ

.

atartup date caused us to find it difficult in our judgment

._-
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.

20 that the future vill b a drastically difficult from the pact.
", s )
.:

v In the past Consumers has had problems in con-.

.

tinuing to finance the construction prcgran that they deemed-

to ha apprcpriato. That particular shortcoming on funds re-

culte.d in a significant incroasa in cost to the plant and a

..

2~" ear delay.
.

I den N kn~.: whather they will be able to finance

tha jcb in accordcnca with the current project schedule or
.

..o..
..

'"-= M ' 4 by of Concuners to operate the plant in

light of scr.e of the oporating esperiences that we're aware

of at Palicados and perhaps more recently at Harn give us
t -
x/ - cnut:c to be concerned about tha reliabilihy of Consumers

from the standpoint of having to have cteam in the quantities

that ne needud in crder to operate a plant that employs

cbout 7500 cr 8000 peopla.

Cha regulatory envirecnont I've talked about,

- S2 pr chacing of eleccricity b . a public utility., is' -

chvicac17 cuhjsct to the ju-indiction of the Public Service

..

Cocaiscion. 3.nd, althcugh thora coame to be some difference

in tho vicit het.ecan Lett and Consum-ars with regcrd to juris-

dictica of the P 6 lic 3.?.rrice Coenission on the stoca cen-

hrnet, un believa +'ut they will also have jurisdiction cverg,

! 1
> /

/

| >C ' that. So ten have a cor.uract to purchcco a quantity of steam,
;

i

6:15 thJ: prica is subject to ;udm_ ent of the coliticallyd'
'

_ _

.

.
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.

b3 1 appointed Public Servico Cc maission.

The coct and availability of nuclear fuel, par-

ticularly perhaps as the whole recycle question gets thrashed

out thrcu;rh the hearing: thattakeplapaasaresultofthe
Court of Appeals decision, it seo as to us can only cause

..

nt: lear fuel to incr2 ace in cost.'
..

t| I guass *hase are the scrts of things that I
h

i! would list ac concarns that we have and/or unknowns..,

,.

,,

1 G I want to go hack to scce of 1-hose and ask ycu
,

l to e:: plain the 1 in a little more de'. ail. Lah's start with thev
.q

last one ycu talkad about, fuel cycle cost. Is that what
4

(N ;j you said? .
3

t\ '/
# ii

i I caid the fuel cost as i:he result of whatever
!!"

answers may be Scrthecming with regard to the fuol cycle
,

quastien that I understand is part of what's been remanded,

6

to the hearings.''

..

G iiculd you ba a little bit more specific about what
- you mean?

.

1 I don't kncu whether I can, but it's my impression
-

th?.t the final answarc to that will probably result in a more
e:<p ansive nuclear fuel.

G The final answer to the fuel cycle question?
'

<~x. A Yos.
I. .i

/

V G So you're sa'ing that one of the issues which wasf

barred from tiiis hearing is an issue which presents an



.
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|
1
1

p22 imponderable, and it's your judgment based on what you know

b
that if that issus were hea.cd here it would increase the cost

of the nucicar option? Is that a fair statement?

.L Wall, I understand that's an issue to be heard

perte.ining to all nuclear plants, not just this one.
|

Q. That's because of the contrivance of'the Connaission.'

,

1

The court ordarsa it done, and they decided to lift it out
i
|

for a little bit of respite beforo Carter makes coma appoint-

ments.
1
I

l

What I want to know is whether or not -- if in
"

your judgment,.tased on what we know, if we did discuss that

'
iccus here would it be your conclusion that it would increase

/
hhe amount of the nuclear cption?

ii. I guces I can't -- I dcn't think. I'm qualified

to ancier that, e_.copt in the disctcsions we'vc had in the

Division we've concluded that the cost will go up when all

*

thecc :nsicrs are found. -

'
C. Could you be provided uith a set of ansvers to

'
j interrogatories which you submitted in this proceeding?

'
'

s. Which ones are they, hir. Cherry? ,

I d
O. I think your councel will give it to you.

* (Document handed to the witness.),

MR. WESSEL: He has 3.t, Mr. Cherry.,

/
s/ .

'

i V .TI MR. CEERF*I:

Q. Those are CA interregntorias which vere first

. __- - - -- - _ ,. - - - . -.
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i bp ~43 ' tendered to~me unsignad, and then I received, as well as i
-

'everyone else, received a signed copy with your signature

dated - I don't have the signed copy here.

MR. WESSEL: January 25. (
'

MR. CHERRY: Yes.

..

BY MR. CHERRY:
,

O. In your judgment, Mr. Temple -- and I'm talking

realistically, from a business standpoint -. is it really'

,

j possible to finali::e a cost-benefit analysis for the

; nuclear option ciithout considering the fuel cycle costs that
< . i

! are barred frca this proceedi'ng?

! .

|MR. ROSSO: I'm going to object to that for the
-

|

| reason stated in the question, Mr. Chairman.
!

' MR. CHERR': It goes to the question of Dow's1

alternatives and is the foundation for my next question.

'

I'm just asking whether it's possible to do from a business

'
standpoint. I'm entitled to ask that question.

' CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Do you mean is it possible for-

Dow in their judgnant of what to do with the contract with
'

>

' '

consumers, whether they have to consider the fuel cycle

costs?

MR. CHERR't That's right.I

CEAIRMAN COUFAL: All right, you may answer that.-

if MR. CHERRY: From the cost-benefit standpoint.
'

t-

| THE WITNESS: If the impact was significant, I

_ _ _ _ . . . _ . _ __ _ _ - - . , - _ _ _ . - - _ _ _ . _ _ _ ._.
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!
'

!

i
^

bug 24 don't think we could make tha proper economic evaluatica,

6('I which we would want to do, to assess the alternatives without

.

having all the significant aspects of it.,

B'I MR. CHERRY:

B Would you agree with me that without kncwing it

wouldnotbeprudentfromabusinessstandhointitomove

forward? -

3. Frankly, I'd want to talk to some people who knew
.

i more about this issue than I did and really clarify to what

e:ctent they really feel that's going to be a significant

change. '

I guess I have not done that.

O/ G Nould you say on the basis'of what you know that

' it would be reasonable to just e::clude it from any considera-

tion en the grounds that it surely will be insignificant?

'

A Ho, sir, I wculd not say that.

G And in fact, in answer to Interrogatory No. 7,

S
. when Dow was ached about the cost-benefits - that's on page

Id:' 17 of your assuers - when Dow was asked about the' cost-
v
"~

- benefit analysic, did you not conclude that fuel cycle cost
,

"
was one of the things that ought to be analyzed in your

0
2 answer?
{t |

.y)
'

'E A I think we said there that we felt all significant
.

'
cost factors had to be taken into consideration.,

'

- MR. CHERRY: I'd like Dow's responses to
:
'i

_. _ ,_ _ _ _ - . . . . _ - _ _ -- ____.
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gx 25 intorregatories markad as Midland Intervenor's Er.hibit 27,
tg

unisse I hava a stipulation frcr. the peities that oncwsrs to
.

interrogatories can be'used as part of the evidence in the

proceeding without them heing offarad in avidence.
t

IIould you agree to that so we don't have to
.

..

.

reproduca?

IG. TICSSEL: Speaking for Dett, I don't have any

objection at all to that.
,

'
IE. C:CET2: I?culd tho Regulatory Staff, without

the foss.nlity of marking than and offering them in evidence,.

agrca that they can ha relied on a.s cart of tha record? ,

i

NR. REIERO*J: 32 fore he anscers, Mr. Cherry, I

\''

uculd rather ha ro ycu put them in the record so that 17e will'

have thou in tha ?ublic Occusant Room.

HR. CE2RP2: They are i.. tha Public Documont Rccm,

a

30*.1.
.

*

IG. RE2TFEC:7: They'ra in as part of the inter -

.

i
'_ regatories. 'You and I both have difficulty finding documents-

i
.

in the PCR. E'o'd h te batter luck if they're in as an,

i-

a::hibit to the case. I would rather have them done that

;ny.
.

LIR. HCZFLE G: The Staff would be of the sama

' view. 11cchanically it would be counder if thev were an.

;
i / is

'd- a:chibit.
.

'

MR TESSEL: 11i11 you include the 1-page

li

_ _ _ _ . - . __
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.

* O 25 ' anoplement con'cainina the ty.o.cs?.

- -

M2. CERP.I . Chay, let me withdraw the marking cf

that site:e I may only we.nt part of t$e ansvera to the inter-'

! Icgatories and he'c already identified those as a dccumant
:

- '

producac .c'i D c 7.
j. .

'' Ey. MR. CERFJ:

t
f

i 0 One of tha poinc3 or i:rpenderables, M2. Twiple,
e

that you mantioned una the rolinbility, and yc2 mentioned
. .-.

.

' the incident at Karc and at Palis.r.de:::.

! Wo.ild you ba zz. Ora cipeci:dic ac to what ycu have
.

I
'

'. refe: ence to -- or ce to what you had r2f arenca, pericd.
i

.1 Woll I thi:d the performanco reccrd at Palisadesn
i

. (Y during its ca -ly yearc is videly known but not very cuccacs-
e

, c us. . T. e.ie p.Laat scea up; i'c geen dcwn. On a nun.cer or_
.. ,

4

occasions it was out of service for a:: tended periods of time.,

That parfornianca can' t help but be considered by

us as Ub consider ournalves au relying en Cencuuterc at the

hildland ?le.nt. Hott, there are 1 lot of raasons uhy that.

'

ought to be : tore eeli@ie, two mits and so forth.

' I'd respond tc your question with reJard to-

'

-

paliaados in that way.

t

2 Cces Palisades and M W ned have anything in co m n
'

beGidcc the sm2e utility licenses that you know of?m

Q') L The cama constmation; the same contractor, I,

believe, is buildi:. I _ both. Thero may be other similarities.

The reactor 2.ite a:2 not che cano.

._ _ . . . .-- . .-
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i L? mr.1 Q Do you know that they never color ceded the wires

N |

.iELTSER in Palisades?
.

Do you believe that?

A Yes.

MR. DENFRCU: Objection, Mr. Chairman.

MR. CHE1M : I will withdraw thbt.

They hava 1;orse problems without this reference in
,

.

the site leg with the guy crawling undcrneath the plant where

the transformer blew up to find the wires. That is Consumers

and Bochtel.

MR. REMFROW: I moira to strike that, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIPZAN COUFId.: Yes, strike that.

(Vg)'

BY MR. CHERRY:

Q Mr. Temple, wh: about the Karns?

A Well, I guecs I would say it couldn'tluve coma at

a worse time. They had a seicre prchlen, as I understand it

in the Karn unit Nc. l uhere, I believe they are checking out

. soma bdg e.cnuct fans.

All I know is what I read in the nenspapers, sem
;

i
-

uater in the sconcmi:2r tubes. The water froze and the tubes j

brcka. And the result is reported to be a $2 million losc |

end a year'c delay in the startup of the unit which I think is

about 600 megawatts.

Q ?!hy, as part of the imponderables, do you feel

16 is justified, as I think you do, to charge Consumers with
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!
!
!
:

mn2 Jboth the Palisades' and the Karn's incidents 'as a reason why |
C'
k ycu will than say, why I am concerned about Midland reliability?

I maan, why don't you just ph3?/< that up to, well,

you know, that is the tiny things are?

iihy do you say, we are concerned about the

reliability bscause Consunarc ic huilding h' third plant and

we have seen evidence in two other plants that what, they

don't knew what they are doing?
,

.

Or, could you englain to na why you make thut jump

in logic?

A Uell, I guess I would say that I think the manage-

ment of a company is responcible for tha record of that cenpany
)

x,/ 1hothar it is their financial-results, or their operationa, or
.

.

whatever.

And if tho environment is difficult, which it

cbvicualy is, then a goed managemaut must cope with that. And

tha rc.csed t:ill shcu uhather they havs or they haven't.

.
And as us look at the record, we conclude that

it hasn't hssn terribly inspiring.

O That is tha Aymond-Yeungdahl management?.

A The management of tha last four, five years.

2 Weuld that include Aymond and Youngdahl?

A Ur, nymond and Mr. Youngdahl have been in the
hw/ top managemant job cince I have been involved with Consumers

'%.)
. cuar - ::an.

- . . . . - , . _ _ . - _ . - -
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!

Q Yes.
(I mm3

*

') ,

s'~' You mentioned that one of the imponderables was as

to whether Censumers Power Company would have the money to

finance the . plant either on the 1932-81 schedule or on the

*

'85 schedule.

"

In that on- cf your concerns?

A Well, I didn't really refine it to one of the two,

but what I caid is, they have been unable to finance the

job in the past; they have en several occasions askad Dow

'o help by putting money into Consumers in one way or another,c

and at the January meating they asked us for $100 million for

the change -- for the final date, as they described it.
/_.,g

~

Thore have been continuing references to the need>'

for financing. They are talking about selling a piece of the

plant to other partin,the purpose of which is to help to

finance.

On the other hand, Consumers, with the proper hedges

. I would guess,would say, feels that they can sustain the

construction schedule as in is currently laid out, they

can get 'che financing.*-

a I don't happen co be a financial man, I never hav e
_

been one. I just -- they didn't do it once, I think it is

possible that they could stub their toe again.

Q The last time that they asked you for money, how

much did they aak you for?
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i

i2

:
m ,

t

m'~"A A You mean besides the SiOO million?
( h

)
Q Yes, before the January time.

.

A I think the last time they brought up a way in which
,

Ecw could help in the financing was with regard to our

taking over the responsibility for a particular piece of

equipment. I think it was the tertiary heaE oxchanger, which --

I en not sure what, but I would think it was in the range of

$50 million.
.

Q 60 million comes to6.ind. It was in that $50-60
,

million range, and that raquest by consumers came at a time
,

when it was clearly suffering a prcblem of raising money from
%

the commercil marketplace?

A I think that one was earlier this year in the course'
-

of resumed negotiations where they may have been having
f

problems.

g The major thrust was --

Q How about before that?

. A -- mid to late 1974 when they wanted Dow to aither

lend them money or buy Censumers' preference stock.

O And how much did they ask you to pay?*

.

A Uell, initially it uns in the range of $50 million.

I am not sure that at one time more money wasn't talked-about.
|

0 Was that about the same time that Mr. Aymond made

j his innovative suggeation that the Federal government ought
1

to buy some of Consumers' prafarenco stock to help them out? l
'

.

%
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p ,5 A I am not familiar with that remark.
\ ,/';<

w' _c - t.h. _" A'..n +..'.'. .=._" ' a.. ,' a.'. l.v. i'. ""c ub.. .a _Fo-v _ . _

.

nonav thov asked you for somsuhere between $30-and $60. .

.4..: .1 :.C ,.,. .. 4 s. , a- a. ,.7a S 4 .n. u pp.. ,. .g- - e ., .1.e; s 7/a i 8 *7.t; , _4 e., e..g, tu v. 4ca.1%us w.. w .. :a - . . . .

correct?
..

m.:,.a .,;,,.. r w . y .. t .'u.- "..W. .i - c ', -- ",

"i _2 v a c.' .n_ d"c --a . u.. .- u s. ~- -- - .

us on ntnorous occasion: tc ..nvast money 2.n Concunera, e.w. . ..nar.

in the lant cr in scma piece of equipmant.

- 2 1..1.,. ., m..- t.,,.1 ,;. ,,, ,. .,.u .u. c n. -
t ., .2,iu u- no. . ,- . . c_ .. .. . . m

4 n.,. m.. o~ n.',c toc .'tu 4 n u s . .. ~u.4. '. ~. 4. = t1".: o .o. 'C' .' .o e .'4
.. . v t~. g~ :.-t"_.2 i"s. 4.= .= .a

~ ''.s. u . .

.

u _4 .:: .n.y p.u. .u :. ,. u _) , ,:,3 _ e.u. , nd t.' ..2n n , . "u'~u .et "c.- 1.00mum . .. .. .. .

,O, million sliding up to 400 million thnt was made at the January
t, )

,

%/

1977 meetin as at least in part a rcquast by Consumars to

got D.-7 tchelp then cut with finan:ing b2cause they project

. .

a:..a .. .ncul. tv. n rinancine

,. . .-,. i 4 . , e #. . .. . . . . .s. s . .r,g t ,m,y,.3.,.,m,, .4.a. ., n- ,., , , . , , ,,,-
w . i. .... . . . . . . .. . . . . .. .,., .

the financing naad in January than thera had bean on acme of
,

.

t. ., u, .:,c.,_.. ,,_._ ,, ,a.., a . .. ~ m.

.0 So there htd baan -- I'7. acrryr c..c ahead.

.

A Cns of th2 c:rific things that iac said was that

COnsurerc could like to got Dow =cra committed to the project

and that a $100 million .'ront end invectment wculd ha a uay
.

of getting that truc cc =itment accomplished.

~d 0 Ecu han refuse.d to make that. true ecmmitment? |

A Dw has not changed their position that wa ara not
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'O'=.6
interested in investing in a plant or in Ccasuner: Power."

G Dc ycu see any rensen that that night change?
,

.'. No, cir, I don't.

Q . Il tho.v. gave von a final date vou ctill wculdn't
. .

~ 4..y s t.' o. .m %.._s . .., . 6_9_ , .4. .r-s
*

.4 ht7t !.. ,. s :c.g

..

1 J, ,,, s .n. .4., s fl.m ,1 4..: n .. o.
.

- -
.

1 i_ e.~ ,
% .

.

I.? th37 ga'70 yo'.1 a --

A I will rstrach chat. I don''c aos any way in which

wa would et money intc l';.

-
3 Ls ,.3.,s. C.o ,,..,. ,, . . , . .,. . ..

A We would advance money for those purposes./~s -
s

t i
i e

'e' O Co von hava any r.derstanding or angerience in the

.,- i. .- , ir., ,,. I +t. .,... .d .' . , <.. .,. a. i '. .- 1 ^-wda?.

. . . . .

The ::insen " r.a th : question is, vcu mentioneda

. ., : % ,. s. t . , < . .s,.. . . , 4 .,, 1 . . . , , ,,,. . . , , .m. e..,.. ,_,m .%... .,4.ains ga.m.,e,,
- . . .. . , . , .. . . . _ _ . ..._

2. .,.u. , ,. 7 .,.,.. ,. ,. , a a- 2 ,_ >, .. . , ,I .w. . i - ., ., o ,.a.o .,.,c,u. ..,,. .
. a. ... .r . - - - - - - - - - - , . - - - . --w . .-

<-
. ..-,.rm,.,,,.,.-t.,.

,
...

.

.n . .a r s.a.. ..s. W. 4m, .'._4 ,v, o. u .=. . = = #' c:n ', c. .'.a" '
_ .-. . .

.

-

.,... y . . _ ,,. m.,v..,,,..,.,,.q,,.,._,,,d.>.

.; - _ . . .. .. .. .

3 i 1.,.,. ,
J

. . . . . .

I didn't maan te inply that we had trouble raising

funds. But it .2c setting the prioritics within the funds that

ua thinh ars cppropriate for Dow engandir.g.(

G 'fher2 is nc question that if onc of our prioritics

.
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mm7
was to build Case C, the coal plant, you could get the

k.
s /
i

mcney quite easily if that was your first priority?\ ''

A I think the financial people could get out and get

the money at reasonable rates.

Whether we would do that and invect in a more

haavy rate in car plant c.t this particu1&L pcint in time,

I'm not sure.

O No, I appreciate that.

Mr. Temple, this ic a kind of possibility question,

but I want to ask it.

Does it exist as a real possibility todayr leaving

.
acide whatever happens temorrou, becance we can deal, you know,

1 i

N '' we can make the permutations and commutations about that --
'

that one of the options available to Dow as contemplated by

the Consu=crs' versien of the truth that found its way in the

fo=3 of your testimony, is repudiating the tcontract on

the grounds that Consur.ers Power Ccapany has, in fact, breached
1

it, and going your own way and taking the rich of that lawsuit. )
|

Is that an optica to Dow today?
|

MR RENFRON: I cbject to the characterization of-

'the testinony, Mr. Chairman. Other than that I hava no
.

cbjection.

CIIAI_ MAN CO*JR.L: I didn't hear the last part of

that.

MR. RSICROW: Other than the characterization, I

.
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.
,

g8 have no objoction.

a)
I move that it be stricken.'-

CHAIRMAN COU7AL: The chsracterization regarding

the truth?

M2. RENFRO'J : Yec, sir.

CHAIRMAN COUFAL: Okay, we will'i:trike that part.
4

BY MR. CHERRY:

Q And as amended will you new ansucr the question?

A Can you rensk that part of the question?

O Sure.

In your tsstimony you said Dow was hacping its

options open.

' I ta asking you as of today, January 31st, 1977,

ic cne of those options to walk aucy frcm the contract, go ycur

cun tray on the assumption or charge or allegatien or position

1

that it ic Consumers who has breached the contract, and then 1

,

take you chancos in t lawsuit?

- Is that an option?-

A I would say that is an option.

MR. WESSEL: Execpu it is February 1st, Mr. Cherry.*

MR. CHERRY: February 1st.

CY M2. CHERRY: .

O If I asked you the same question but inserted that

Q it la ?chruary 1st, would the answer be the same, Mr. Temple?

MR. WESSEL: I'm sorry, I'm sorry.
,

-- - . . . .. -
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a9 THE WITNESS: I assumed we ucre talking about

today.

>

MR. HESSEL: I have got to learn to shut up.

MR. CHERRY: That is all right.

EY MR. CHERRY:

C So that one of the thingc thabi5 ought to consider

in connection with the su:ponsion proceeding, ic the possibility

that Dow may rightfully ascert that that contract is no longer

in e::istence becaaco of breachos by Dow and va?.h aucy from

tha contract no catter rehat this Ecard doas?

A You said branchas by Dcw.

Q . Breaches by Censunars, I bog vcur carden.,,

s %

'V- /
That Dow rnay walk away because of breachsc by

Conconers betuesn -- that hava occurred. That you might assert

th:m batuaan now and 1933 no mattsr what this Eccrd dcas.

A I think I said that was an option.

Q Right. :

1
.

. I nay have asked ycu this bafore, but turning to
;

Midland Intervonor's E:chibit 25, and tha attach =cnt 1, the l

143 figura and the 155 figure.*

Nou tha nuclear -- as I read thosa figures, mayba
'

|

|I don't understand the chart, but 143 is mora costly than

Cass C right now without the addition of the $90 million?

A In the first year of operation, those numbers depend.s

Q I Sat.



i 2434
,

1

mml0 So what would happen in uhe second year of operation?

'v/ We looked at that cur're on --
i

A I gave you uhat 20-year'levelized look where over

that period it is $4.3 million difference --

C I see.

*~

A -- favoring nuclear, which the .90 millicn would

essantially wipe out.

O I want to show you a couple of tables that come

from the Blach and Vectch study and ask you if those were

the tablis that were used in connection with the preparation

of tha' study for Case C on coal, just so that I can inform

Dr. Tinn that those ara the figures.
/^h\ i
A/ (Mr. Cherry handing document to witness.)

A I'm sorry, I can't really answer that question.

I have never seen this study.

I have seen the same summary that you have. I

know that Blach and Ventch, that a Black and v.2atch study was

the haris fer the numbers we put in there. But I am not sure

uhich Black and Veatch study.

That one was requested by Decker. Backer did not-

dothis work for the division.

O tir. Liute, I have a couple of questions I would

like confirmed. by temorrow morning.

In Mr. Kintyre's Black and Veatch letter to

Mr. Dacher of October 7, 1976, which you produced, there are
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soma . nuclear costs and then there are a ccuple of tables that-

are coal costs, et catara.

Are these the costs that were used in Midland

Intervenor's h hibit .25?

MR. NUTE: I fon't knew.

.

There is more than one of thc3G 5;tudiod .

MR. CusRRY: Rnd I gucss my next question is, you

alco produced fcr me a two-volums report by Slack and Vaatch.

iG. NUT 3: That is true.

MR. C22RRY: Do the tables that are attached 7.o

Mr. Rintyre's letter to Sr. Edcktr come frcm that Black and

Veatch two-volume report, and whether or not they do, dcas
1,g)

,

,

'~' the Black and Vcatch two-volume report form tha basis for
.

the figuras in Midland Intarvenor's Exhibit 2S?

In other words if you could help mo out a littlee

bit uith that?

MR. UUES: I think the two-volume report you c: c

- spea: ting to is a 31ack and Veatch study of raconditioning of

the Southside power, which is not asecciated with the letter

~
'

to Mr. Deckc: a t all . *

MR. CZ2RPX: Correct.

M R . SiJT S : Two different items.
.

MR. CHERRY: So than I would like you to pin down,,
i 8

\ )
.j' a little bit more whether or not the figuras in there came

from Black and Vectch specifically in connection with this, or
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: i

met 12 !
;m whether or not semewhora else?
1 )
v

If I could have that information, I would appreciate
.

it.

MR. IEITFRCW: While we finish this, Mr. Mute, can

you giva us a copy of this?

..

(In::icating. )

- MR. CHERRT: Did ycn want 'a copy?

,

Please mark this Midland Interve.nor's Exhibit 27,

please.

(Uhaestpon, the docunent er.hltl&d

"ideeting with Constuaers Power

Company," dnzed 9/24/7G, was.

.') marked Midlattd Intervenor's

4

; 2xhibit No. 27 for identification.)
1

MR. CHERRY: I have r.ariad as Midland Intervenor's

Exhibit 27, a doctrr.ent produced oy Low Chemical Cenpany and;

released by the Scard this morning entitled '' Meeting with

Consumers Powar Cox. puny,"Septembor 24, 1076, and it appears-

to be the notas of Mr. Muta in connaction with the maeting,

'

uhich you. Mr. 'I'smpla, appe.ar to ha listed as in attendance.
4
d

MR. 3ENFEU: May I saa uhat tha t is, please.

MR. Ch3RRY: Sure.

(Mr. Cherry 74:nding doctr.'ent to Mr. Renfrow. )

s /

w.'.]I MR. CHIRRY: It ic thy.s document. Do you have it?

(Ifr. Charry .3nowing document to the Board.)

_ - _- _ . . _ . . _ -



,

2437 |

..
.

unl3 4

:

] DY f13. CHERRY:
n\. I, i

%> 0 Sinc'a I ',have already get a stipulation that

these are authentic, are thoaa notes of a meeting at which.

.- .
~

you were in adandance?
.

3 12 . Charry harc!ing do cument to the witncas.)
''A Yac, sir.

C Okay.

I cm curicua, and it r?. ally isn't cn ego quest:lon,

it geca to something a'.ae - chout the paga 4, when there was

dicc=2cion ancng Or:cfic.e, .D.tcend und parbapa yontself concerning

unotbr or not I ::culd chc / up, that is Myron Cb?rry on behalf
,

of the Intervonors at the hetring.
) .

,/ Do you r2 call such a diccussion?
.

A I recall Cor.sc.r.ra atahing cora:ents cn tnat.

??3 may he.ve aszed the cunctica.

Itt there wtra vc.rl.cuc occasiens ?/hers Con:2umers

their ctterneys c:grac.';UI the viaw tnut you would notc

. attend, and I doc.'t .btos :cether this tms tha first time or

whether we had hea.M. -- in fut:t , cid.2 =cenir.g Ja3 ~ftsr thaa

meetina of tha lawyers cc the 'Ur_, sc I suspect maybe that.

.

cight have hsen aakad than. I do:.'t hnct..
1

.

~

0 Why did Consntera believa that I would not

reprscent my client at these proceedings?m
(U,\ cid they ever exprssa any reason?
s .

A Ch, I think the financini astect m&y hava |
1
1

r
'
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!
mm14 been mentioned. I don' t know of any other reacon.

Q Might net be able to afford to de so?

A Well, they indicated you might fsel you scould be.

.

paid for that and there may be nobody to pay you, is my

interprotation.

O I urdarshand. -

Mayba demeone in Congross tvill haar what you are

saying, than it will be helpful.

But my nert que: tion is, why were they even-

concernsd er.ough to even raise the iaane ae to whether I would
,

be here, with or withcut priy? .

A I tnink they and we beth recognized the fact that

; - if you wera here, the digging fer facts would be more
.

cggressively pursued.

Q Then if just t'n azgulatory Staff pursued tha.

digging of fact?

r. I don't k cri if thoro wr.s anything other taan that

inference no you.-

O Well, they were right.

MR. NESSEL: fir. Tnple mde ycur day, >1r. C lurry.*

MR. CHERRY: Us, no, ha didn't uaka my day.

. I just want to .pcint cut thz.t I W ink -- not me,

necessarily, but I sould just hope that the Board in its
O
\ J consultaticas althar en his case er some other, will recognize_]

- tha real problaa of a 1s.uyer like , myself or Mr. Roisman or

._. . - - - - - -. .__ . _ _ .
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y.S IrvingLiks, or Mr. Butze3,or anyone else whc comes to one of
i

i,
these hearings with ferowarned respost that he is e,oing to

*

do a good job and make a good prosantation. He doesn'c.

.

necascarily have the funas,. ha can't maka -- can't get the

r musst from tha Regulatery Eoard, but the participants ofi

the hearings are r.cra concorned ar.;out that person than they.

a.Te about tha regulatory system itself digging fer facts.

That seems to me to lead to two conclusions

Somathing is wro g with the regulatory system
,

so that licensees aran't cer.carned about going to r.hese

hearings without an intervemor; ard sc.nething ougnt to be

doas to provida interveners like my clients, with sones

'\ mechanism to be rapaid for oaluable effort

If they just Jo -:ut and make a lot sf noise and

au that, sure, th2y ought to be tosacd cut on their ear.

I think that as irtpureant, that Censumers' Fower

Conrany didn't aay i': 't's conca,:ned that the Regulatory Staff

was gcing to sho up; vich all dce r.ascact that tne Board.

was going to maxo a saarching inquiry, and I don't mean any
' disrespset, that is the vcy it is.

That is why I said that honecty in this proceeding

was really critically important,

MR. R3NFF.O!: Is that a cummacia of ths question?

Q(s
\

-

j, MR. CHERRY: Ho, in is not a sumrmtion. I think
,

it in a point that ought to be take, and I mada it.

.

-

_ - . , , . . - - - . . ,, c _ - - __ _ . , . , - , , -
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i

A nagotiating ta r.s?.

A Yec, sir.
,

Q trc.ose idea :tas ir.- for Conriuscrc to get from Dow

'- M- u, - . c .1. 9- .a .' .M. 1 r. 3 hun...D.w1 7*
1.,

.r. ..,., . . 3 t.. it- - h - '1 .~^t..'.'.1'......~s ~uc,, a, w" ud,1 , ,. c *a, s. . .2 a .:a c .. . ... . .

..

:arly en in th2 nege:4.aticua that if we wara no : cach agroamon:

ca all of the in:portaar. itecac with r. gard to a ns'e con".rac'.:

.h t'.*. 9. u" ,w .". . ' e .'^ .. .c.u u.*.". . ' 'i o "'a.- o".' . . "...l.i. .,e ,nar'. o.#. e4.a 'w: --.. - u.
.

#.I ..e 1 p.m.,.,. .'s. .a.3 .
4

. . . vm
4

. ., 3 . 4 .. . . .. . ,.s.,u . s~ ~c .i . . ., e .a. -e_,
. .

. ,s..a . .. .. .. . ..

9

Is that t.rtn?

'-
.u a ~,= *. a .- .~r'=.~., .~t. < * . ' < -....7,*

. . 2<2 4. "- c.cae op .*. .r. . . ~ .

.

% : ./ ths: he said/wt for.' t kr. w :chy thay .ranad to do it but wei

figured if they dicn'- :ti:d giving it, v2 rould tchs it,

p- <. , * 4. ,., g. 4, ,- ,,-w.,., 4. :.: .
. .: ..m n,p .. . . .

.t.m. . . .- :, .1,33. . Ob ., ,s , . . 4. .. , a, 3. 4 . .. .....
- .. - . . ,..s. .. ... . . . ..

.. i, .., a 4 s .,.e ....n...,.,.4..........;.-. < >2 g. _. a. .ar,. 3. w a_c,. , ,,1 .

--
.

. . ,s . ._

' - C:-IAIFF.E CGUTE: 'Tc.st did .v. , u sav. about the

.. c,_n a. . ,. 4. , , ,. 3. . . ..

.

-

MF.. m 'F207: 'O.ere it.: 1 tranceript c'icila.~:le. :f

h2 'mnts to use the treccccipt i:. tne p::ccer *:sy thac is all

right. Jis characterization of i.t ic incer.cscu, and I would

. object to it.

(_- CUI.I:t!41M ' 007AL: OvarrulM .

.

# 4

-- , . , , _ . _ a ,: 3 .,,_.,y__ - , ,- - - , =
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BY MR. CH.LUtY:]in -

. a

Q '.*ou tany 0.wmr, F.r. ??nple.

A My recollection is thr.0 my first haaring about that

came fren fir. Youngdahl. It may roc ha ra been in ':ha course

of a r.ago :iating session, and va may indc2ed hmte anid that

if we can gat these chnages in the coccrace, : hat wo would,

ha willing to do this.

O .C have ne<for h.aen able to gne : cicar handle,

or understanding of jr.at what the cw generating facilities

are that would be ti.e m.bjec: cf s cuglate -- I mean, let

.

ma Jut it this way:.

3 Thara is thin prop:sr.J. ' c de ecmething with thoc
d

. Southside gen:ratcr -- ge..erating boilar, correct? !
'..

A h StU.dy T;aS Lt?.de en thaO .

Q Yad. All. right.

.. o,. v..,.i e .. :. 3 . . , - ..- .... - -. o. -a t o : x... :.. . 4 <_ n. .;. ,. . ,. . -.- .: - . _ .. .L :.e,n, .i;
._ _v . -

pounds of steam per hour la khat :he scza ar.udr?r a

1 Ho, sir.-

O Cl:ay.
.

T;aN 1; hat ! coc1d lihe 2.:r you to .lescrih.3 .'or :. e

in as si:gle terms cs vo'. cIn, ia 7.hs.t is thd. system of Jow.

I racan, h:V can you des. rlb.3 it, that -- mybe i? I give you

o, a piece of blan't paper you c:n arcw t lit-lo akstch sith A,,

i
%).

tJ B, C cnd C, and we c:n nake an exhibit. But what I would like

to do is get cu idca of what y,u really ars talking about when
.

_ ___ _ _ _
_ r,_ . . _
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you are talking abcut opti n O on !*idlan-l Interrenor's E:thibit

u.)
'

26, and how that reistes to the Black and Vue.tch proposal,
.

the one billion pounds per hour procosal, and the propesci that

you r.ade to the Michise.n Air Fellution Car:tiscion, cr Air

Pollutior Authori:12s ebent cil in .1932.
.

..

A I?oll, lat as back of.I.
,

Casa C, which is the mala casa that wo hsve used

to cer. pare Ocu'a altaruc.tive with the nuclear project, is a
.

convanticnal bre.nd usu fr20standir.g coal-fired pownrhouse,

wi..h I thinh three heilera and thres 'turbir os, or cenething

like that. I a-a uch sc e of 6 hat.

p But any' fay, capable 'o? delivering 2.4 nillion

d
pounde an hcur of steau and 167 r:egnuutts of electricity.<

,

Et is a con'.entional pousrhot c with extracticn

si:ca :t turbines.

O Ohsy.

'!cu ne.~t h 20rihu for na "our e: isting facilitias:

- from ihich you generate :teca and electr'. city currently.

A They nra very old versions cf ::he sm n thing. .

I
~

G 2rcostanding pouerhouse ccp:..ble o5 generet:ing cd: cut

the sene thing? *

h We have tue powerhouses and they aren't cr.puhle

3 of generating that acch electricity, but they have large
1 , )

d'[ boilers which are general.ly coal fired, althongh ccmstimes
.

cil diced.
F

]

I

, , v
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p They are aqalpped with extraction staam turbines, ;
'

,

b *

which generate electricity and send staam to the processors.

They ars s:naller and older and thare is t:fo of

them instead of cno.

O Sut both of th en together gricrece etcam a:id

clectricity et lesser outputs than the aen one?.-

A Y3s.

Q Okay.
_

How is cue called the Southsids ::ciler?

""
A Yes, sir.

O And what is the othbr one callsd?

A It is cc11s2 the Southcide powerboase, ed the
j -

'

other one is c.nled the Westside poverhcusa. And the Southside--

is sc=ewhat newer than the Westalda. An" any one could ha

nodified so that it could ccntinue to operata.

Sone of the guy.3 thought f.ionth could, out upon

seeing the study that is not an alter:2ative which we think

-

is one that tre would entcrtain t; cry much.

O okay.

.

Mott the Black ar.d Vesten p.topossi t: do somathing.

to the Southside boilar, uz.s tas.t to replace it or to upgrada

it or to do what with it?

I

x A I haven't teen the study, but my imprsa:3icn of it |

,]\

} is to gradually rebuild the 3crath pousrtouse as opposed toi

an entirely new gras.srcots facility somewheres else. Jad that.

__ _ -. _ . _ _ _ . - . . -- . .-
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/^T. rn is not the basis for the. Cow alternative. '

t
V '

.

Q sut that is en alternatin. that is apparently

available?
i
4

A Yes, but we dau't think much of it. .

Q It is bety e.vcencive?
..

- A Yes, sir.'

O And than there is a study to do ecmething with the

hoiler to produce a million pounds per hcur..

Is that the Pness.ac hoilor new?

A lieu again, thi.c sculd be ene hoilor and ona steam

turbine would predtcc a carca'iu nmount cf electricity. I

think it is arcund 40 megawatts an6. a million pounds an hour
s
'' of steam.

So yen might envisi n it as the first unit of

semething that cenid ultinntely bs.cene a fullbicwn pcuerhcuce,

although we didn't rez.lly talk a'c.sut it in those cann3 .

O Now, d2rcriba e. r yc.nr current gantrating

facilities, th!.+. is n n'. the Southside s.ed the tiestside

. powerhonses, what you were ; sing te do to them in connection
.

.

with tha 1932 progesal that you ude to the MAPCO?

A C.by .

I guess I can' t cescribe precisely, but we have

D people that run the powerhetset, have gone th cugh them
\,

- - entensively on the basis of what would we have to do to them

to have reaserable reliability up until 1995, January 1st, 1985.

w y y -&+ g- -,,-w
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-f 433/11 Q. 17C3 thi.7 i 1 retSDCCSS 30 ray questien as to what
, s

; w.
--

vcur plan to idis kleOC entailed?-

Wall, that' a partial cnchcr to that..-s

Q. Please 90 cn.
.*

t).. ? i. .a._.1_2 4 (. 4.. .v. (... 4 b...r. 4 , . . f. ..,: .;.-1 e..g A .. r.s.%....,y; ;**
rp .s p. . r.s 2. n. .t. .. . . . .. .:. . .

.

. tres2 -#aat todcy is c.. pro:<i7ataly a 50 p;rennt c aly 30 percaat

oil-gas burn, sha2: ting in July of 15 00 crd getting 100 pt.r-

cant in cil two years later et 'ihich tima .ra uculd open up --.

tha pinnt wouli 32 or., we v::.t.1d also hr.Je to invest in about
.

3.1.7 _' .1.1..'.~2 o s.' C _ mil ' # cm". . ' . " . . . ..J. . .! e....',.,, M. . . . a .- ~.' r ' ~. .. %. .''. -~
.

.

te score ..is, c.n3 . . es. .c~o t. acro .c a;.co a pipslina conuza-
. . . .a . ,. c

(m, .clated betwacn I.!idland and 2nv City becanno of tha tronendcasa .

V }
s /

\"/
volr.ccc cf oil ubich would de recit4rsd if va ran the pcr. ar

houres cc.splately on cil ir.r.tead ci a .10 par ant cer.l.

tgu - . , 2 .,. . ..s ., g. s.,. . ., a. q. , . . u,.s. ,.suo . am ,. a, . _ .n.. , ,. .. e. .. c.... .. . . .

L.Au . . . . . . ~. . . . . . .. . u

,

ca.d c.? 1035 -- UG1.
.

O. .'WO".I frG3 th3 nUC1sGr Option?

1 Ya5y Sir. |
1

i

p. ? 4. g 4 O. .?. ,,. s e ,.,,. . - . . j .... O.s 4. s..,3 irC n e.g4. e h.a. 4. 4 c.,ru.. 3.,4 u s. A t. . .:. . .. ..-...,..
. -

.

- out ^> G O 7- .'. '' 7_9.- a . .od .b. r.a. ~. ^.#.-.'.. .v. ', u 'r".. . ". ~O, ^.-'- " "-c. . :-
. . 2. . ---

.e. . .,. o .. a..

w,..,
.. .. :

, . , . . . .u. , . . , . , 4..b. ... ,e.=.n 4..,1 *c,u b,. v .r' .* "..- .i. _d .. n '.)* 4'
. ., .

.'s. ;i sil, I knod th3ra is the $1.3 Jer the oil ctoraga

' '' ..* ** 3. I 4. ' .'. 4.e, rs *O..- ''.1a 1 =....v a : : , I c.#- - r.d M2 .> .-?. t. .'. ' .i ' . *.. a 4 #.
-

. v, f . . 4 . . . . . .

f. .= -.cr. .e. a U C'.1C G u' . .l.4 '3." .- 7C +.- ' tirm " k- * C ' .S ".'.S. 4S * 1C" .' . s "1 +C '" ~
- f . . . . ~. . . . ..
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7b2 other p.ojects in there to further convert this syntam in

u.J
the meantime so that mer'2 boilers can be cperated on tha

cupple.monta y control systas.

. .

S If you moved fer-:i'-d en Carc c and -- in Hidland
.

Intarven:r's - 25, the totul capit:21 coat as you have actimated
*..

it end cald tho.:a tiare prat:y hard figures, is about $315-

. 1_14.u n ,. cc.= . r cc4 3m
._ .. ..

a. Tas, air..

O. If ycn :: oceeded with that alternative, would you

e.lso luve to mako the, s:no r3) million to ?60~i.Tillion G7-e

.

penditurca which yen ha /e just describoi.?
.

m !L We uc.ild have to st:.and the $51 million .on 7.hei

-

axisting power housan to got us to 1931, 0:hich is about the

tarliest va could bring that ::ind of Sacility on-1dne, as-

numir.g ve Jet : tart:d laat uenth.

~

3rt w2 wr.116 hava tu apand M.e.t .!21 millir. and
. .

if wo wers going to c:nmit to building a raw pcuer hou2e to

-

, c.. . _1_4 , ,, 4 n .n.s v .,. , t;1.:. n.r. ,.3 ,.,c:, . .;. s,., wa c.s.o - .c ,_-5 e .a. ,
lm 4 . .. . . s

2cilutic: Cot trol Cc:miscian an1 nsx idusn if they would c:c-
.

tard tha eniatiag consent erder until that unit caru on-11r.c

rathar than nzhing us bring all the cil and make the cacital

invec':mant to enable u? to do so.

'N G So depending on just how you cut it, somewhere be-

-mI] tween five and 10 percent o'~ the capital cost of a new plant.

wculd be in effect spent $n nur;ing along theso o11 ones, if |
|
|

|

|
|

3-,, p - -'" --
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ctp3 you waited for the nuclear optien?
I)
\"' A Wall, I said we had to spend the $31 million,

anyway.

"

G Nmi, yet have got ancther $17 nillien?

1 And thct if we brought this plant en-line or if

,
their plant had cone en schedule, n.3 sche $512d,we pould not

have to spend -- so na have to agend it in order to get to

1993. And cur fig ::ing i.: wa better be ready to go a littis
-

heycud 1902.

O Nov if you vent +bc Casa C Option,1_hcra would be

other ecsha which y:u us sla shva; isn' t thr.t cerrr.ct, other

then theco capital cocts that you nacidn'+: hatro ho put~in?

For exauple, ycc would save cdninistrative costs in connection

with dealing vian cir pollut: cn truthoritio ?

A I don't think that they c.ro cf th2t much conce-

qucnce in tor 4: of tna 331:i n.illion.

O. But husa't EPA advicci you that they think thtt. <

- your prcposal to th2 the EUCO ic,tc co ganarcus, ;1ot scme-

thing they will buy?

~

A I am not ausre of that. I th.'.nh tney ar-s --

G They told ne thEt yasierday. .7 thought that I

would just givo you a little app.st.i:'e of what you will gat

en Fobruary 14th ard you might w.nt to inquire into that.
O
Y ~ Do ycu kncu what the ponnities are to accomcany

I
trho refuscd -- refuses to oby tha Clean Air Act immediatal ,7

_ _ , _ .
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H. with a plan? Dc you know what they --<~
.

.
) -

L I don't kncv, but I think we cro chaying.
.

(J Ilo; r.o -- t?oll, ws ui31 :vnit un':i1 Mr. Mch.e -

uhat ever -- cones down and tastifias, but he said that there

is no way that EPA will unit until 19i32. This isn't testi-

*

mony cr anythinci, but I thou;7ht -- hut they thougnt your-

oil proposal was a lot of bu:J: becau.sa they didn't think you

wenid get it in the firct placa. They wers very insistenu
,

upcn a resciution by D:w Chenieni th:t was within their con-

t ol; that is, within Ou:/ Clmnical's cercrol. They didn't

care ubother you vont nucirtn or garbmis hnt they santed

you to have the centrcl of it and nec ::cucene else,
.i

And I just thought I trculd till you that, cince

they have already ccm:nitted to that pcsitien. They told me

it wasn't secret and' : hey were going to ecma till overy -

he'dy nhcut it. Sc I thcnght I 'ruld givu cu a litt.c ad-

'ranced warning of whn: you would q * 8a tancing en i:he 14th.

~ MR. P.ZHFROh7: I c.m gcing to objnct. 1*. is

gr?.tuitous. If he van s to br:aac senchody in here cud

.

- tsctify on it, ha can. Other.tiss, 2trika tua antire thing.

CHAI29.2 C ;UEL: Wa will stri':2 that, Mr. Cherry.

MR. CEPJ.Y: Why strihc it? It is not evidentiary.
:

CHAI?l!AM COUPAL: Well --
..

1

D MR. CERRY: This isn't a jury preceeding. What
l

I hqve just said is nct sicadarcus, scurilous or somcching I

l
i

_ _____ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , _ _ _ __
_ _ _ . . _ _ . _ . _ . . , _ _ . ,
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O3 sise. Thara is no reason in the *iorld to strike 1i: just
'

because It. 2cnfrcw dcaan't liin it.
r

CHAI3!GI CCUFAL: It is stricican, Mr. Cherry.

Mn. C"u''1RY: I guasa ycu hEva Tot to give him
.

cc=sthir.g.
!

.

CHAIN!*.J.M CDUFJ.L: That is 1;trichen.-

:C. CE3?'C: Chay.

I figurad you would say thcr...

CHAIR m ? CCIPA : That is u:ricien.
,

.

on-r-n.nn ,s w.aa. es.

g. Mr.Ts=pis,1:culd$c.2 piscca have before you the

notes of the January 12, 1977? . ,s

|-

s ,

? Yac, sir )

C. I want t: 2.3% yon a f:.w cuastions. See if you

can u=e 2cco no :as no rafrach y xr recollection.

D?. V"' G : 2*,:r:sa =o. 22. Char y =ra these kha
,

1
i

Lew notes?

Mn. CI.'3RRY: Yes. Thaso ars .ha Dcti netas. The

Ecard has a cepf; January 12, 1977. 01.ia is what I havs.

1

(ns *4 g Cec =:ent to sacrd.)

The.,e are the big thick enes that 'were distributed

~

yentsrday. And there is one act that the Scard has. I thin :

'

in is right hr.rs.

) 3Y M2. CTrn?t
-

- G At the bettc= cf cha intrcductory pcga, thsre is a

__. ._. . . . . - _ . ., _ _ _ - . - .
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-46 reference to tha fact that Deu Chnuical's June 30, 1976
s

b ichter to Consumers .9cuer Ccapany, actually your latte.r, hcd !

si:: things that Dew wm.; tad. And the firct f:ur were firm
*

and that 3eu wantad oith6r fi're or si=y i.s., s. final data

en tha centract tihich Concurars would agras you could tralk

c.way frca er the ec:pleto 2hility to gener5ta your own steam
.

in any ancunts and da west am you wanted. Is that as-
!

sentia11y corrcer.? |
|

1

n. That is the gi7c of the Junc 30th lettar.

O. And then for acme racson, Co'.i Cnimical decided
1

that it needed to have both fi've cnd cixxin the negotiating

pocition and made to -- titono demands. n.d rhn notas say

k that parc of the reascn you tmnt'ed both of those w2c the

Accchliman decisica of tho (J.S. Ccurt of App'eals and tha

nuclear plant estimats crut.

And I would ask if yeu coulc .v. plain that a little

.ncre in d.ztail fc me, with raderuca to five and six, so

- we cee v. hat tha _:rsctical imp 2.icatiene are.

5. 'Joll, the 'increasa .in the cost of the projact to

'
$1!67 billion mada ecc econc:aic cdvantages of nuclear versus

Ucu sitsrna :ivs =cch, r.u.=h ex.nller.

The Ccurt of Appsala decision, in citr view, was

'rary significant and :ausad. us mcch greater concern with re-

y _
gard to censumers' ability to ccaplets the project on time and/

_- or on budget. Aad 2.is, inst made s positica that we had all

._
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r'
rt along, but which ee compromised to scr.e extent in June, a ,

s

position we falt even stronger about, that if ie had waited

until cacsmber 31, 1984, thnt that wcs long enougn and we

'

fulfilled cur obligations.

We had alco cocci.:def. that if tha conscuction wa.s

'

stopped, than I thisk there was ta.'.k of s 12 .nonth -- if

thera had been a 12-month sucpension, thers might ha an 13-

month period between the jcb going down and getting started-

up. This would push the thing prescty tighh are. inst tha 1984

date.
.

So wo wcra nere concerned than we had ever been.
s -

) G Now ch ps.ge 3 of tha :maating notes,there was dis--

/
, .

cussion batireen you and Ccnsumers as to whethir or act the
'

;

1
1

3oracast 2, as adjusted by consu.tess, : hat is, Itechts1's 1

.

Dacauber '76 forecast which was kina ci, ho create a word,

''forschpitad" to yot in J.vgust of 2 97G --- that .~.s a Tiddish
.

verd which acans appaticor ; I .ne'zght .i uculd intarject that
o.

in there -- vecid be added to the $1.87 billion and Conm : tars )'

'

Jcys that thaa "Jculd be the ecst of the pl:.nt. f nothing
.

else changes. I

And than who over prepared these maching notas,

I tahs it Mr. BurrcughE, undsrecorsd, 'if nothing else
'

-

O '
-

g j c anges.a
'h . ..

> Did Consemers regra.snsutati'.as and negotiating

team h.ficate that thef ;cre not too secura in their belief

'
_ . --
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( thosa asstriptions. |'

\

C. .~i2"F 4CN: TMt is not a g:22'cicn. I cbject

:;a .. ,. e . . + a. . , . . . . , 1g . c.w.s.a . .n a ., -
. c tn1,an- . - . . u .

'1R. C:IIR*C': Mr. s'.1.d rana, Dc.i Chr.:ical nas in.

c' lip.tica to r00 pend cc i nis pc0c. cdirg so. a party vi'cho
.

raspsct to matt 22.5 thr.B it '.clievas are Im,:.c ta .t. Cbvicusly

cna c2 tho =c.hte.::J is the cost "ig:ra o" ~:.ec1&.fl.. Conan=nr.-

.

Ecrar "c=pany has convenin.ntly tc2.d us S at the will bc

un hia cc give mz any of chair inptli. un:i':. scT2 21:0 c Tcera

4.. n.n ,., . 2. ..~a ..,,, . o . *m . .. .3. .2.. . ,. t 1.1. . ..,
., c.u ..

~.
5. v.,.. .. . ..- .

*
.

I j'25t thCE?ht it "f.cd3 Jani 0 in lig'2t Of tne Very

,.,, ~..s e.d .. c. onc.e.,.o, - an.-r m., .s .v. ,. .e . .g.<.o .,3 c.,.C .<. 4 na,, c . :u. e. %.6r. . . . . . . e. 4.. , . . . >g .. . . - . e. . .
s

/

e s. . 4. 7 S..,,, 3., 4 4 ,. . A. <.- f. . ,s;, w. ,s... s. .:. ,. s..e, . . ., , ,a .:. 3.1 90 e ,, ., 6 we 1.3. ,.. -
... . .

. sa .,; y . s. . .- ., .. . -- v . . . . ...

L. . , ~A 1 .M. <.3 , . .. 4 c.,~. . 4,L 4 3 .3.- 3_. . . 0 . , e . ; .,,. ,, ,; .d . .:. .w ,,i.2. .. .:. v. L .,s s. . . u. .L. . . . . . . . . . . 3 . . - e. 5... . s.

, . , , , e h. 4... .saw.1..1. 0 3 a . ,.o. 4.t. ,..
*.

.. .. .. .. ... .. ...

c. L, .r 9 ..r. : c :. : .,' . 7'.,., . . . .e...- ,.i n . . . 2. c ". .' '.4'u' '. .~.'.;O.*..*'..'..''.C.. . -- . . . . . .j . .

C. :. ,s. ,.. s., n .,.w., s f . . . . . 4. , ..$.<
. w. .

e ;,/ .. .: .,,3 1 2 ,.v.1 .i.n u.. c, "3 ng
.

.
,

:2 . . a .a . .s .. .. .. . . ..

O ."191a 52.

, , . - s-ci.d . , n., , .. , ,.wi e . a. i. ..
c . 2.,. . ., .d . , . G s. O.s 5., . .4c.,..a ..L. ,. 4 3.3. 4.. . . . , ...... ....
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'v
G No.v tW4:e to currently c discq vnant hatwten

Constrasra and Coa ac to the nusunius of the centract .'.s to

the cc e rcial cporr. tion dats and pecifically le. is Jov's
,.
r

A

positica tht Ecs; Ccan not ht.e to buy Gle.-P.ricity nntil the
. ..

: stacm 10 On-lina.
-

Mcv Consui:are' positica is y. u have to b .y'sh:t

creer lo availa514 shen' it is sve.ilable; isn't that cerra:t?.

7. Uc11 ';c e'c coaiticA la thi.t no had halisttd uhat

4. ... , w ..a . . p. .g .2 1 a ... a c .a,.y. ~o .. .. . . we .. r. . ..
.o.e; . , . .. i,. s.. , ,. . , ... .e.... . . . .. 2 .. . .. .. ..

.

...s . .o. c'* r.-~."H ]. . . ~ ' . . ' ' , ' 's. .t \ ."o . ro. ' 1 c'. .. .' '. .'. = .~ .~3 - - ~ s' tv. '~'. - . . . *
- . . . . .. .-- ~.

.

Constr.ar:i at the tdru Unit 1 ccr.e c ".-line, tre -- when they'.
.

's. .
.

'
wars cape':la cf delivarit.; .:. rccer.3 ste:n to us.

y .< .. g n : <ao.n~.,.s. . ..a ...,~u t ,.,. a.,. 6 . c ~ a - n , ..., u. . a.
. -

- - x ~ - - . . - . .

,

.:
.4

. 3 .s , I ~a .~. .'v*. *w'''. T' .A*.. 4 6", .' O. T.C;' 2 .i. *A * ".h. a": .'':." .. c.' .t.l G''s' n *w*.~~w' '.'. '.'. .
~ * ' ^*w,. Te.. ,. c2 . , . -e

.-
p. . +

. . . .sa..

G Will c.n oper tion ut.f.e: Cor.c.w.ars' versicn of

what really too's place increas.e costs no Dow Che.mical during 9
,

.

tha pericd prier to cperacica of nuclar.: stam if taa elec-

tricity la fact c.sts on line *.n 'Bl? .

.

.1 If us hava 20 Enj all cur 27.a:tricity from Cen-
'

i

n'n.e s enf. an't <Jcnerats ;-ba alact-icity as a by-product *

I +

of the stenm?

N '

a- Yes.
(~w)

1 A. Is thrat ~ vhat ycu are as'r.ing?

*

4 7as.

. _ . - _ . . , _ _ _ _ _ _ - .__ -_ _ _ _
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|
O n. It is my understanding that it ' fill increare theN)li

cost.e

0 Do you know by wlat factor?

A. Well, it is complicated by this -- ve have to pay

for the demand whafie.r .Js caha it or not. If we wara to --
..

Consumera talls un that it is thair estimate that pcarar off
*

the grid in 1M2 will be 31 milla. II we 3coh at our ability
.

-- 12 wo icok at our situation whera va hava no make our-

etes.u and look at the golorating el clactricity on an incre-

mental basis frcn thcre, W. feel our cw: coats would be
.

a:. ound -- in the range of 40 mills, and that is a very rough

% kind of cumber.

.,

In order t yet , Jaal for what f.t was, I asked

scmebody to do ::aat,

O. Di.d ycn aplain this to Co in'rr.m:s?

3. I didn't hava tht. :ranoerc dong, but I e:: pressed

~

dirnay tnat t hay would c:q:ec.t ec taka electricit r befora
,

thsy were prepared to give us stam .

And furchtr, I th: Jht than we had had enocgh-

,
~

l

; diactasien amongst varicus people in hoch etapanis.c that ua

hoth hencatly recogni cd that t.n cenreight had been inade in

not changing the elaccric centraut.

O Conan ars oositlen wals : hat -- they didn't agreeV4

L

J with es.

), A centract is a contra.ct; was that their positicn?
.

,

, . - - ,--- -- _- ,-



2458
.

- m.13 A. Thra word.3 r.ron u.-M c2 ice y Mr. *1c'mg&hl, eithar-
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\ h

v
, .. %. o r,r.o.".. cc... _."s..'.'.~.. ' . . -c --

..
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4..,,. i k.1. 3 . 1 s . . D ,a .'.C."4 ''.<.'8....4.*'],* '.r.'*..*..G s
* *
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.. .... ... . . ,-e.s,,._..,.,. . . .w ,_ .....w. uj

..
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. . . u . , t , .: ,, ... . :. u .3. - ~ ,.; . c . :.e, t . u ,u,.

. m.s . F.~i. i . , .J . .-

. ,. ,. .
.. . t..w -.a .. .. . , .,

, . .

w..,t...

.
J

(1*? ?s 7.".v..^44'5 t.'',.',T.f.''.'.3** (' )t,r .~, .~. .~ '.,.1. . . * .2. .. .. . 4. .

%p . .r . ,. . . t.*.r .n. -'..r .
-

. > . .

,. . J.,1 1-J.? : 1..l .
*

r. .,. , . , . . , ..1.<.. ..,3 . < . ..

-._ "s,..,.,. , .m. c. 1 , ..-, $ ,( -3
. . u... .

.

\ ,!
.%/

J .
. - .

,,,,/ 4( 7'4. 3.. .i. g .r. g g ... g .4.a. ,1 5 7 *d ) , .. b. 2 e .a. 4A. J..a. s. 4..A 4 .=.A. .. .4..
*

u. g.. , ... ..

:'.... .: i; 4 ,un . g ( . : . :...%. , 1
t %..a. ...,,r......~.., s y. , . 1 .s.v. . 4 Cf m , ,, ,,J.6.a w ~ . a .c. . . . . . . . .- . . .. .s....- *.

4 .$ m..
.,

c. , .:. . 3 .$ . , ._ p.%. ...a..-. _."..c- . . 3. , 3 y .. , .,;, . ,,,... . .
e. .,

....3, ..n..,,..v u . . .. .. .e. ; .. ... . . . m

.

e 3, ,m...c 3 9, .. .. .,

t) 4. l- ,3
.

- . . . , . . . . . . , . -- u ., . . ,, r. 1.,..t. 7 .:;c, J s,;.a...L. . ..o . .. w. .r .. .. ....
1

au u m . ..

- ; ,.
u v- t .,e G. a ., 4,y . . ,, , . 3 .m . .c ,p .,. n . 2 ,. r .s :. .d. . 3 .. k. ,.,. .

* L.. O C..,e 6 .a .. ,f #w .<.4 .. . . . ~ wa ....A b. ,,, 6 4u - .

.

3 C .S.1, . ., .: L. u. . hw. a. . '11.L. 7 0, s.O
-,. , 7 .L J., %. ,,w3sS ... . ,:,,t a .. .. .

.. .,q a. .:.. . c. . .... s 3
-

~

4.c ,.3 11., s. ., i .O :, . , i. s.. .. s. . 4 ..
.

*

f 4 1 . , '. r. C . ,4 4. .q . ,.,,, .s. s.1.4 44 ,.m. c.44 . . . ... . -. s.. . p...,....~. ., ,.

4.e s . a. 2 ,,~...a,f. . % .v. .

%. ,r s .y. J. .- . 4 , .? N .%J..
. -

en .1 * . -= s1.t*. . "s.?.$ * P. .'w. *e.
* A f .. t

v . . ..a. . -.3 p. 6.,.gm..>.,... .. .. .....

a' ,t.J.C. . ...

mer.: 1.r m.'. :'.. t: . .:.- . g,. ., e. e. .t. d s .. . e. .!.,7c g .k.w.- t
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.e g..2.1 .1.,., w- .. .~ . : ... w u ..

w._n_3 uw? 1Lw
r - ., : s. ,.p. 4.3 11.:..s
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[ hl3 strangc ona nt tni: .coint.
N /
v

.

e..r., . ,11.. C C10 3 o, .. w3 .....,.,,j,,,....
,. ,n s f c , , s us. . .. .n .: . .

- s. . . . . .

- .* - - #a f?.34.1 e ). , s. <.c g J.4 4 .e.,a, c 'q.s. ; 4 nC. . ,. g. G- < E'.fi * iC Ts* s' ' ',t a. ~. "'. .Le. .p u ;* --u . g- . + . , .

.e&4w s , s ts, ,,,q ,%.,.,..4u t,, ,4,y.,;3 ,,. ,%,Q .,,t.,,., . * g u.. .. n,4. ,.:. s
** . -

.

,* t * *#... s
.,, y ., 4,.,,,; p u. g- v,,c, ,y . ; ,, . 7 ,,, , ,3 ,,, . , , _

e '' - . - ' . . , _ -C . a a- . . .> - . - c.n o< . .'. -' '*^...o.'-
u se.. s.

..

*

G E.scause :.h2 thi.9. tha"1 rat ;cu o ar a baz.rcl>-

they Link that you ars rc.all-f c.fr::id ci thm. Dt.t 2 you

o,,2.vo ... a .,: . . .. .,, e , L. t ,_, y . u. s 1 .s. 2.., e. i.. . _ ,. . , a a. .,.,.anc1 .,p m, . .:.
3 .a= a .. . . . - .2 ... . . .

.

c , n. ., m. .,. e >-.. . .;

.e. 4. ; c:.3.: . - i.- ....u, ., , ,. ,1.4.rma.,.y . ., re s .-- - - . . .

.,ac,..,,....,..c .-... 0.. . - . .. .. .

.

a.,E . Cam. c.Z m., , . . 2, ,0 e ,. . . . . n. .e. ., u .. .. : a.

m
e x .3.v. ta n .m C. ,~1..w. .2 s .2..
\ ,/ .

,.

D. On pago S of ths huring actus ---

m... , 4.* A: . r. : . .: y-

., 14. ./ - . . '. e.. ( . nil l , , .:. . , . ,, . .
.6 . 3 46. f ..,

.4 u... , . . . .

4 , u. .). ; . .. g.), 2,, n., n. .t.. .s , L. . rSt. . . ..4. . . . .. 2
.

. . . ..

y p.'t . (".. .s.''.'v .,.V.
.). .. .

- -- ? . *- o c. , c.r o . i <n.. 4 21,,..e. v p* c.,.c; .s J''' . . . ..$ 3 ,. s 'e. .,7 .e. 2.y,.3 3c -

. 4. 6. .. , - .~ - .
, .

.

.

., : .3. . .q.g , .t.e. ...i
e. s*. .,.n O.* 4'. '.2. *, 4. 4. ".. ";- "., '.1.4 *. *'. .' ".". 1" .- nC 5 d. h.' i.

, ** -6 ._ v u. . a L. . . . . . - . . .

C O n01~n.E 3 CC mOcted i.ha'r. Dm?' 3 2C?IG ..t.-d pc'13r genOTEtiC5
.

7. ,,. .e. .,. . . c .. c; ,3 .e., .4. .. .. g .- :. . .' n '..d'.. .'. .' .' . '..". a ,, w C '.1 4. .. . . . . r.
'

5.' ~.T",' & '. * , ". .a nC'. ".. '.1.c.a e,s .

g.,, a .; g.;.. s.3., egg e.. t %. v.~. r.*. l .,. r .e. , i . 11. ' o-.. .:
.s.. 3.e e. w .m. .;)'. b .2. .. E.7.. 3.+

o.

w ** -

f. 44 . ...- . i

0 3.3.,..f s. 4.S , 4,, ., a .w. ; % -

.. t.(, J, a.- ,,, n ,.vn e . ..J. . e n,,.11 46.3. a L. r C .., e . w.. w w. a. . . . : 4, _ . .

I''23 therG J O*?g?cStiCn that DOW ChE!'.iCal not gJt.

. , .3 .. , 4.D.1,.3., t. d .4. . .,.u, ; ,.3 .i. . . a . . a 2.; 7, 4.r . 4. ~ 4 , e. C...i. c. i,J , ,,,.4..3.t.,. .
.; . .2 . . .2 . w. .. a 64 4 ,. w4.. t. . - .

altCrnatiVCS ICacau30 #.!. UOUld add -- adva:Saly alfGCt
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. O r,14 . Consuners Poucr's posi. tion?
U,

? ?!c, ! .tidn't gett '. hat fiaver cut of the noi.es that.

voro andc.

O. What was ths hasic of thar. cor.vsrcatio' ; unat.

>

una caid at thzt r.ir.c et that pois 7
. ..

.

a. Well, Nr. Ycungdahl w.d.a the statstent that ha-

Scd nov concluded on tio bcu.'.c of ena of tha propocals that

.n , n. ~. 4. ,., . w. ,n . o 3. t s :. 0_.i a . e .,.n. . .u ,.e a. t. . 3. 4. ,.ic 3..,.s.: . u,. .... c _- . . ... .. . .. ..

uhicn 1:'icida:i thnt 1 :nillic.) pctnd na hestr boilor -- 1

million '.cu .d an hc r stecu a. lus - m: tha 3o116: and tha
.

turbina, sud ho had conc *.cdei fr= tact, pl:3 the f.:ct we4

.
,

talked about coal g:3 ficchien n:it e.ml the turbine, that'

U
DV uns nct rn:lly ist rected in being an einctric :nctcmar-'

of Con:r.:rarc cc.d 'that .:ctid tuv2 a truacader.cly ercdinej

offect en the cc:t ha.:..efit ca.'.ycis.

.

., ,: .: .2. i .:. -. , _ . . . . . . ,a , t.2,. ,...

. . .. . . . . . . . .. . . .

O. On pega 10 in the Oc sura.? y, theru is a su;goct.-
,

'

ion that Dev peintsd 'ont thEt Ocv'; in..Irim propcaci ,;euld

:acha Dcu dc.condent an the Arsh's for cil and en conm:sers
.

,..y C .> ._. /, a. r , ,. a :. ,. < .s . ..

c. w., . %.. +; .,. ty., , -; .t_.; n c.#. u ,, . .a .o.o c.4..i. an_-: a. . - . .

Cona'ncra for stas, an ind'.cct.'..,n of the kind of reliability

s, thrt Dcv ballsw'al it cculd cc: Int en er not count :n for
)is%g

_e A . n... . . . e. a.= eJ1ax- f *
w
.. . m_ c.

,j

''htt la c quotaticcf:: n s'nething I said. Ycs;'
..

. . -- . .. -_
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~'n 3 that is ths gansral innuende that is neent by that.
.(O

n. Not at the 7anairy lith macting -- Jannuly 12,
.

1977 'aesting, did ConstInars' preocasi hecc=s conditiened open

::aking Ocw to stop ir.skir.g stater.ents, aither in this hearing

er in tha public press ch nt the possibility of Ocw's building
..

its o9ra facility?'-

3. No; I don't think sc. They indicct+.d that was a

concern thsy had in the ccntay.t of the fact that they would.

liks to get us n. ors cc.mittsd to the projact, to tha 0100i

7.1111on.

O. page 11 in tha hoe'ri.sy n:tas 1:.nder Consumers'
,

propodal it st=_tes:
\

*

" Fit.rtheratore, Consetsra wants don to stop

talkir.g in pablic about building usw facilities."

Coas that rsfrsch your reco'.lection t.s to whether

or con :hrt raquesh Lw nace by 0 nstr.2rs?
.

L. That atatsmant traE: 2.nia, but I thought I heard

'

your ausstion as: W:3 it a conditien? I think that it

was scmething that tMy vaald lika to have taka place. The
.

statensnt was mad 2.

O Did they :ny why th ay v.3 In lika Dow Chemical

: step talking about b:li'. ding itc cun fncility?

.. .O k. L'c11, I dcn't think they f alt it was helping them ;
. O;

\
''

) in chair caca before the Eo:rd hero.'
,

G. At pass 12 of th= hearing actes, when there was a

,1

- - - - - - ,
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/ T13 discussien about salling part of the plant to cooperttives,
i /
v -

Ccncusers says that thay will -- Consunars cocnonted and

I quots:

"?c s11 pcrt of 'dte plant to c.'cperstivas'it

will have to go hhrc:g:1 tiac uhele li sns!.ng prococe apin."
..

M.v Conannars has continually icld Dew that tha*

rnac: they dca't want no gice Dow a fin:1 data is becm.so

thsy would hcyo to go through tha whole iicanci~.g process.

again.

Did censr. era stata e:uit it was their balief that
.

if they mcca a acla of part of tua plane to t!'s ac:peratives,

(_'), it wculd have to go throu;;h the licensi g precass ag in?
1

w/
~

~

A. I think ycn venid hava to kr.tra hcw the Dow notes-

sro prepared. I do 20st of the tn'.hing; tharafora. have the

least e::unt cd ncncs.

'If they - this cama 1.i Mr. Burrocgha' or P.r. !
,

1

Nr.tc's or :ir. Pribila'c ~ncics, 'I believe that thay said it.
.

I can't al bcrn o ca th2 ci:cr.stancer under W ich it was

said.
|

.

0 ! := crying i:o figura out. tha Icgic of coming'
~

befers tha Sca-d cid :-ug?nsting that one of t.Ls raasons they
|

|

have to centinua tha c:hcduls in bacnuza thay wan: to make a |

daal with tha cooperativac but then admittins.t privately tlut

') thr.h whole process ia going to hava a whole new licensing

process dich aculd crecta 2. ors of a delay.
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7b17 And I jnst uso wondaring if you could shad son
v)'

4

light on that interacting d2ality of illogioneso.

MR. RENFT.C;f: I er.4 going to ask that the questien

ha repeatad, plance.

HR. CH23..Y: My questica was as to uhather Mr.
..

Temple could.shed any light cn what I believe arc incercistent-

positienc; i.e., stato that ycu unnt to soll part of tin

plant in order to justify movir.g forward with tho. application.

en the groenfs that thosa ecopor sti' ras used it end than ad-

Sitting if you do that you Era sc.utg to have to go through

tha whole licensing pr uess $. gain, 'and then I uculd have --

p I wouldn't have to stop this plant; ycu will stop it.

'

Sc I just don't undcratard it.

But I thought it interceti.?g onengh to call it

to the Board's attent.'.cn that, vis.ad in ta=13 ef Heins'

Frcpce 2).3, if you i:ip'a - * cli of that Consumers has new

adminted, at leact in thecc notes, that they havs to start the
4

'

uhela procedure aqtin. Clearly they couldn't nov.s forJard.
.

CUAIP. FAN CCTS.%: * There io a qusstion pending.
,

4 .

Do ycu want to ~en:ner it, Mr. Temple? Can you shed any

ligh' on that?c

MR. P221FRCU: !!: . ---

.

'N 3 MR. CEEPJJis
im)

- i .G On page 15 of the masting notes, Censuners utated
, i

1

that their philosophy on neolcar steam is similar to their )
.

,

I

i

. _ , . . , _ _ . _. - - . - ,, - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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f 'ils h n bg cbcut th in s 'r:J:1c centrr.ct, c:/. tesy said thay E.id

.NJ
not Sant te givo 'jon i*:'.m G bernuco c,f al2 restrictionc mi

.

Ocu ces..m and sca -- und i:! all : a/ trice.icns en Ecw atuaa

and cw:: n re r,c:075:1 it t ccid cSoct t? n c '.it br.c:!.it cal-

, , . , . , .,. .
..

.

Can v..on shid coma 1.4.c.-N: on *:lleh .:;c::.tcr.t.?

A 1.. 7 .. . a .-. T. 1., * ,. 4. ,. 5 h. , * ', s. tg f.f y 1 1 s .h. 7a9 .

s... 4. . . . .g.
* *i

.?. .T.a. .. .64 . .. .. ... ,,

e.. .c.gIl 4. ,.4 4,,7 . ' s.3 ,,7. J .t 4 . !. . P t ..,. w .. .'i../
*

:; .* . h. ., 4, l. , g , ....w p g p-.h .,4
f.

*1. - .,.
.6.-. s;a. . .s. . .. . . .

.

. i.. . . , . , . .) A; v. . . . . ., . k. .*t. P.C (.- ~

*'.'%~~.".., ' ' . . -...#.. . .w1 ..a'*. s'.'..''.'.''..".*.n,*
** ** -- *

*'.. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . ..

.

' ,,,3 4.3 . p e g ,,. . , )4.., . y . ., m.. ,f .,... Q g. .. .w g. .) ,.1. .g ,1 . . . .,
>-4 a 4. . . . . . . . . 4... .- .. .. . .. .. 46 .

.

s: 4.L. , . .%..i. L.... . 1. a. C n. ,,,. .i.v, , s l. .- *

..31. 3. ,. . . _4Cie.y .w. e .. $ . .. .. . .o .

O 9 T.
s *. . . . r. . 9 s .s . . . 2.3 a .*..i. ,n.s.. c. s.n t.s,,:..'

.s . . .gi .. o.-2 .. -. . . . . . .;
4 s

%
.

:. ore rectne us ticting . .a. stings . .re.: .m...I ma il my charc--

.

_a +.4 r. 4 a c c. . ~._ . ~'.- o. .1c*. - ~. '~ .:. '.'.1m p. ~ .; ; ..n. . . .. =.s.. - . . . . .. .

f."' )4.sqru .a... . h,,.~.- .- . . . <.,3 o 42 4. P.I ,4. .a.4'.' w v- m .,. t,r , n.,. . ? '. i . . .,. L .s.. .e.1
- e. - ..

. .. -6 . . . . ..;,. v .. .- -

s,. .: a %.% n , =. ,7 e.,. a s g, ., ,,.1.p..s2....) g y ,} v.. ....
* . w .1 y- .4 ....

t .,
..n. ., . 4 a .. . . - . .. . .4... -.

,,, .

.?.,,,., .L..... 4 t3 ., .v. 3,J.g. . * - . . : . . , , .,.
.

.,
.. . . ,.1,. e . ,C, s. L. , ..3.- .a ...6........ w ..,.

.. .. .,
, .

*, .,. .' 3 c.. un~y,s~ .-n.. .". '''v.= .. ~ .. c.a- t''.'.- . ' .'.u, p o.:. . ' ' '4 .s c c". .. =. . .4. .~, n .us . - . .-
.

T ., . . >13.s 4 (..a 4.., w...,..:.,O.,,,.,.s.. .. . L ..... .. . . . . . ... ...
.

.e.,,w .4.=..=.g. y u , , ., a ,.. 4.Ct r. w-.,. :., .:.- - . . . .

..;.. ~ . . . .. .

v , .. .. -g.;.3 , .j, n . 4 . .,4, .) u. 6 .. .e .- e. 4 7 r. t....<.2 ~.. . ,.-
.. ... . ..a . . ... .,.,.. .

One m er.?.ts cd y:cr li"r: 2: 1 ona-.f 2.r centreets, ici nass

m
t(v) to cc. ;cny ccd all that, they say we crc net going to do ch c,

)
bacauca 9.at is goinc to hurc s in' tin aroc. And .ns*:aad-

c"- cr,cecs.L.g the fai- naas of the st.2am propescle undar
.

.
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'

: ed all of - no; *n r.ra aer. gulag to do tdrat; th:.t is going P.o

.

*v.: t t.s in tha hearing . And ea hcto cean that olcaenera:
'

.

.

they hava piched up sal.!: to utilitics an1 cc.:pentivas hs-'

.

I

c:. usa it ,till hc2.p tha.n in tha honiny, and th2y +.on't =h:t

dmm Pelisedes in '70 te "i:: it tut in ' 02 haca tre Shtt
..

vill ho3p th;n at tno hecring.*

Ahd I am just vendEril c. if .'rce. n. d ti:n fletor.

s 2 ac -1 .. , t. , . . . . f 1 Eepu.4. c 4 . . ,4. .s, *u. t,. ,.,,,, m.....,n..4. ,. =. L. e.. u, ..- i

. w ... . . . .. ..n . . . . .m. - ..
,

- .

i

hind of .:xt:f/cl to halp ar. 1-:n 2 dih*,h offcrt t.: wotact

: ., h , . . ,8 a. . . in .s .. Q .. .,. s.., i. . .. , .g .. . . , .u.._,. .

. . .. . . .i . g. . 4... ..,e.. . . > .. . . .

<

' s
S

5

e

i .,
'

|
a

.I

.I

i
.

i

o

,

1

i

1

4

e.

.

..

,

t

' e

.

h

/
.

,

e

d

. ---.n+ - . , - -e.,e , , _ . , , ,. r.. ., , ,,~nr.- w - - ~ ,,_,,---,,,,v v----, - - , ,--e---, - ,,,..,-,-. ~ y.
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..u'4 eo.

4

~ ,,. e,, ;s .m.

2 "C. REIU'TE: I'll obja.ct to all the :'Meracteri-4t ,-
I J .L J.

# =ation ;, tir. Chcir.un. h cs ack hic. the. g estica without

sn :. .h..
.

1s.. 6 4 ..
i

1

C W...r' N ' '.'."W....Is . 7 i'.b. ..*4 . . " .- @. ' 5
*

.#. ..2..~ - W, , ~ +.4 e. n ,-
. u w . . er .,

.t.t 6~ ,4 w ,.m2- . .

..

.n.r. c,l.r~.. p n.m y..,nutL .,u.

,s s% .".1 yv-. ,. r .d - ' p v. . -: >.~.,4.s . 4.M s cc4Le n.,'3 e 9. n t a w.4..o-b4 w's
~ . . -- s n

0 n .* - .6.'-
.

. - - - a-4 -- A-.
.

*
..

.y.% v.e. L,.,.S , o.c. .. : c.. ..a . , s, , r.: n . ._ , .i- .; .c3 .r. c ..t. 14, v 3nv. , C2 u v.a <*..., *. .v .; .. 2 .
.

4 m. . w ..a j gc.a.g..S. c.l 4 J %. .. e.,g w i .y*.4..sv.. e- 7 * I ..i . ..
. ..g .'f i 4. .,.;.ty n 't h. .y.g J *. y,7.
y4 .s .. g . . . . v.3.U.y o..

, . ... . a. .

:1. 3. c 2.4.7 3
- - .. QCG . . t. ,a. 4.3Eg.4 - 3 ..,. F ..,. 4. .e,. .a.: ,,w.,,,0.. ...,.w.s :. a.

. . a. . .: . .. .ts .y r. . . . ... s..

s'.aa..s Lp.g .sr %s .
g,, gc_ .s . ,.r . .

.. .~... a~ -

. rCn.~7 A.
'

; 4.. .. .<.A.'.-. .s.-. w.- ir.'tr ,. w n , d,u ,-. . .. 3 t.* , m d f. .% s 4..s. 4.v,e.4
.t

-+ .v. u . . . u.a. ..

a .

d . .h 4 e.h .*.gyO a .'s wa.c .,y ..'.. n. w C: a( '"y.4 m.;. C= O .,.p + a.,4.a n
*. ^ . - ~.

. .
4 ta.1,., rvs .~. 4 s .: . . v ..,

",;. O .".i. *.4.v^ n ' .* 4 th .*.*. .~.$ ".p' '.'..". d .*".O '* h. ..".$ .4." T' 8.'i..' s'.", " ' .8 ". t^.s at'.a' P,,*.*. 4. 1 #.-M,r
.

. . ., u .

*: 4.. , .+. a %..~ .. i3 n'.<..* M.. a.'**4 7 c, '',' .. . . .. .- . . .

0. vp :t ,. e pa..$ 4 .s ...,,..... = c, p..: .,..1.*.. ,,7,,.. 1, .a. s,. , .
,,

- ...a . . . , . .
.

. . , . . .

M, . . , .i ,., - . .M . . 4 3.:. . gt
*

, ,j , g .: .. 7 3 1. 3 * .7 4.y ..a c.n r. s s 4.v... ....,.3. . ..

.
4. . - . . . . . . j. . u .4. . . . - . . s .

. ;

L. ?. s *, .. M..

-
.

1 -. ' . .i .o.g '. e i - p. 7 y ,*, e' . .. .. : + , 1 1. ,. c.w a'.i .i., e. .4 . - . < .. .. g--. ...

.

..g. .sr .s.. 2..n. s,. .
.y. e: ;....,e. i . , s

..a.
, . . , . . , -..s, ,. ,, r.s..,, . n ,. . . .- . . . , .a f 4.,.. . . .w .v..~

.t .e, 3 ,.,. . s y. ,7 g . dF,''.~. ", t1 *. '''.,''."4''.'"..'..''.S #''''''~.~".-" c *.' .'' .3*u"w''d *- s .*.
' - *. . . , . ,. w . - . . . . . -- . .. .

..'n, v.. , n,_4 .A.. a. '.:.n_ s, .o . . : . . n.~ J 4 * i...> 3.- T. .. .>. m.=,r e.7,.s.. t. .
*

. L ,.,.,-w--
.

..3. .. . . . ,
.

.

i

i -

. d .'. * ' ' . ^. 4..*; -

e.. s - o'' . > .. .I 'm. c 4 'mv .S.c- .'. o 8.". . " '" M t %. *iha*- ' - * > -

. . ._ .. ~ - , . . -.

s
f

V'

.
. . .

i .-.a y. _.. . .:.r ..s.~., co .-,.- . .
.

|- - 2. C'ay, ..s' son ,:.c. rrcuce t.he rccervo stea:s capac4 ty
..

n
.

|
,

1
1

l

.
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A 12 we felt va needed Icss atscn, and I think the current
I
;V

b.ts..e 4. a,c> .s.4.ma4 3. oY D..o.,. i..1 L. 2 9.1.e.s. " c.e.l .I n. 4 h..e.. e 14 ,s.t tt3 4.A.m.o 4.a..... .. . +.
. - - . . _ . ..

ws"ic icoked at, which sid it's 7. ore lis:a 2.4 million pounds

par hour in.1992 'ch.,.c ic is 2. 0 million pounds per heur.

~.,. .n. .>. d '.. 4 '. , M.~.. >c~. ; %. , n.i:.ce.t th'_sa,, .w,. , .g .% t, .. .

. . . . . .

* * t .e, a-. .m. e. p. .'a. a. .n ,- -1.

os
3.>. H .m .La. el. ; .::I 2. 1. + .? . .:.. . , ?1; e'. ,., n.%,., .u 3 .1* -*

. . ..
,. s . . . = . .. -

- . - .y..

- .ma s,

1' . .n. ..,a 4..ac.; .I. ; s../6.%. .s vt = ;t : , f ., .-.; d14"1 e.,0 2 a,*s.4.,.n .,4.: w. . s. ..w .. w1 . A A.aa.,. a. . .

..

1
9 ,.4. ,. n o r .c. .. ,, . 2 #..nr _4,1 - cO ~ L. ..- -- .. .- c.. m .

.

I want to ask ver this oncetion: In the pro *;osal .

i

|

1tu.. 3 s, n
& > ?,. . . . 2.. . 1. , %. .J .. :. . .3 n. : . , 3. s- . , . . . . , . .Li

s*1. . .. -.
. sc.w g p. ) ' ~. ,r.e.:.. > ns.>i :..yr t 1.u ..- . s. h . _ )

. . .

.L:s 3 1. g It O'T.'el**. 50 Y1 ~.n L.a U. .L .J,. millioI*., VES CT.R Gr th.3 '. . .
y. $.4e ... ... i

I

GlG2ient3 in the force *'.c-)fmrG o 3..'tu'5 0 th3". UOuld e::C'.;.SG

Q J. ad |ys ' 6 . h. e..r :.h.essy y% .e.s.
Co.e..ow~. sr e.> C. ce.it ~.gvin.s :. ~3 '. %y 1 gn a *. e. rn., ..7 . . . -_ ,

. a. a_ y . .2.

i E
% .,. 4. c d. . . ... ' n. ' s 2 4 m. m,. 9. .m.d n ne. .6 C *.2.ipu~ .J.1 ;m.va % mSn

. n. g x .

.g. a.s .as- . .a- ; .

,.e w.,4 h h. . a w. . ..

Iw Y00, tha"~. I'rc.' S Cn3 o;5 1*.hG. 210''19Ct?. iA i'.he 1&ngUI.'.gG,'
.

.". .. g .e.+.i u]. t.a. ,.3 . 2 yc.a .c.; em. .

<s.s
- . ,.

-s)ug co.y.a u.:... .r. .> ' .4.c.1 .a s .e,
,

4. .
..-_- a s -. .. ..

~ 1angnam. ao. sin and ces uh th.ar they r n3.ly nee. dad to have ,

.- : r. . . - o.t - w.,3 , . h. k. .s..c r. 4 .a _ . ,.. .s.. .C i.,a. On.c .4.u 3, a. ,.. .* ..aa ... .21.1. f p L.w 3,a. .,-

. .

- .. .-

.
-lang'.ago that we hiric.

9 It was tx.d% red t0 you in Jann: cry 1F77 that one

of the things coas'nars w.nts to protect against as to a
,

fi'nal dr.te is the fset that eney az.y not hava anough menayn
- 5 i

s a

%f to r1.1sn .oy that c ta? .

. . . . . .
z. 47--

'

. . .
.

w _' - .

-

...;,__..r.., _, mJ..rcs .-.1+.t a.n in.: , c _, .i.m , n p _,. .,..a .,,,o,,.,..,.,._%.- . ..- .._.

..
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>
'.t 3 May, but .that was the icnquage, I thin':, that Mr. Youngdahl

- read from at than se.3sion.,

.

'

G In January?

i

.t In Janus 2rj.
,

G ?,nd it includos ah?ir ' ranting to badge against

, their heing un:.ble to rai% iennoy to ccE;$cta the plant?
,

A. Yes, sir. At th::- t.tae he raad that fact.

G |t . Tornle vim 13 a :hinincted hydrocarbon? ;
,

2. It'c a h'/drccccbon which hr.c been 2ncted in como.

.

uny to put chicrine ou f.t.
.

*

q 7~5 ., fon nn}.... .. ). u.4 E. '.'. C~. .~~.),, . . .

..'

2. Iss.
,

I

\
1 B Ara cIG.crin .ted hyd ccm-: ens -- do they here an.

i

impaat cn id.e a.n~ iron ::r.t?.

..

C MR. E.GIFn0;i: I'll ob%ct to thc.t question, ifr.

. e. ,i.. ne . . r 2 .. ..<.s......e..... v.... . . .. ..
. ;, ., , . v. . . 7 .. %. 3.m.., , ,,. r cr. .< t..t;-

... m . . . . . ...

,

uh:..s procaedtng.
.

>

1

'

CliTuml?di COUF31: E'at ar2 yen going to tia it

+ , , , , s" . . C.W.. r .. y ?..

*

.n 3. . . * : - w... . n e.. . o.e. .t,,2_ ...a s . , a: .- -.,..
t.;: m .r.. ....e cc ...... . . . . .. . . . - .

* bemedit annlysia is '.otehaer er not giring Tx,u Chonical
'

procasund ste:-21 ni electricity 2.o produce products which
|.
:have en ac.verca c:.ect en t.ra mtv.renment :..s a cance.ble ':n. ..ng ;

. . . .

, ,
,

is: IUPA to do.. That's the line of questioning I'm pursuing. |
m ,

.

t
For es'.n'.'.s, u:21d yn : go cut and herrow money

,

l
,

-- y ,, w w- --o--- - -y < ryp- -y,y
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i.

n i
I
i

,J. s 4 and give it to a kid who's goins to conmtit a murder? No. ;-

(a hnd you uc.11dn't analyce. Whether o. not you're going to give

him a gun without figreing out ahat he's co ng to do with it.

Men, in te. =: of hhs. questi n of envirennantal'

impact of s:ha ss of cisctricity a.nd enargy conser 7ction, one
..

of ths things Wnt we t:risd te yo: i.no Sofore the prior-

.

Boced ncs just thia: ,n d ch.3 Scara said, It's normal resi-"

'

dential use - " ist the racord shca the hands over ny eyes --.

,

'
"-- and that's it," closing their eyas to the rcality of

,
a

i
hon decisienc rr+. real)y made in the rs:1 wa.Cd.

t

What I nos viant to' dsacnctrcta is tutt Eow- ,

i i.

i
.

Cher.ical'c croducticn of a whcle host of products iti utsp'
t, / e

-

,

l'' i !!idland area has an inpact cn the em'ircnment, is 'sametimesr
n.

-

i.

| subject tc regulaticn, sonatices subjsct co 1m suits |; and,
*

.

- | to the s2 tent that iE?.0 has a say in that -- I n un, if
i
''

they ge e.hu.d and huild cheir can pinnt, int dan -- but to

the inctent that r._7A has c. say in that,. yca have to lock to

~ h:1 ccat ~acuafit anclysis as to uhother or ne . yr.,u want to;
.

'

e.a.ccurnc2 that activite.
.

What if i: r;.r_t to bild a power .olunt to keso. .

i

lights oc. c.11 night i. 2 2nilding where no ora was there? We

clearly wouldn't do chat, and una racucn we wouldn't co

that is that it de,2s nok. na'te sauce to have a building lit(q
.L)g

.i Uhen no CDG i3 thOrs.
l

I
- Ent if we take that taeory and we apolv it to 1

-
1

\
-

i

e a -, - -- - n -y.
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c- ,

O i i

%ts i the question of impact on the ist.Jironment, would you create
s
i

V an energy sourca that is going tc have an adver.w impcet
,

l

on tha environment? you kncu, ih's got to deal vith the

'

whole question of whether er not electricity should be nr.de
1

i
-

cheaper for General Motors no build bigger cars, right? j

That's why we're in !IO kint; nov? iccut inve"/ tad rata structurss .

'

.

i

*

and making indestrial users pay :no.to, which is 3rscisely why
1

1

Mr. Tempis wants De Chznical to be cut .2ndor tha rim of ;'

,

1

tha regul.ators who would mf, "I'm goin; to regulats what you 1

do by charging you mora for ysu- product. *
!

So that's J. kind c2 indication as to where I want
"

.I
a

to go.a

O "

] 'im. m 37ICT4: Mr. O.luirnna the Staff would join '

*
in the objection to Mr. Chorru's .line of quesuioning. This !

issue is not on-e ' che issu.=.s that''3 ':9en renended to this'

.

Coard fc- .onsideration .-

'

8- I belinve M:.t this sc- c:.llaf "in una: crgumont

' '
. was rejected by the Cce mission prior to its decision in this I

i

'
proceeding. I thi:St Iir. Cher7 did .uct prass this iauue on

.

a7pec.'. to the C2.rcuit 0:urt. 'Io tiv.t en'.ent he' c waived

that argumsnt. |
"

'
IG. r.:s.suff: That's not true. 'fhs 'in use" argu-.

ment was in our brief It was not the subject of ors.1-

,

>

J'] - arcu=ent, but. Judge Sa:elon thcught enough of it that he-

,
siagisd it nut-in a fcerneto so I wouldn't forgat it when I

'

.

D- w e- ----e= www-A P P - -



. - .- .. - - - - -

.

f. -
s

. 24 3. s.

|

.., 4, .s. .s . ..s. bICs'.
*

h. .

'

f.,.*,, TR . . s .n. e.s. . .. . .

/

. d }t.t.) . .'90.,*...t.2.*2 . . m . ,. i. ....s" m 7.4. '. t r *. :. 4 u. gh e.n7 , .A. f -a. .** fer si.m. .. f
.

x. .. .. . ..

4

m._".-.3.,* f .g.4 . :* Q.T.g,
*

J .J U ,M;,, ,.g
*

4 t.$ e . , a. . ,, ?. ,. A * *N
s"1..%. 4 Q .,

i

,. . . - r. m ,q pLL. p a .. i.. - - . . . . ...
i

*
4. s ' .e . - p. .r . u?. . 4. . :. . 1.a. ,1.n -~ .. 3..- y. %.4. g 'u. . s.

* 4%..1 O..,..s.c. e.C,. .. m. 3 ~,. t a . .. . L . 6 .. . . . . . .u u...

'

c 0.1..h.j s u. s"w . 1 4. ' i.'s .c. .#. ? o i-? *h Y..'>'..".s'..".".a .! .' '. ** e .*<.:f..d.. *^*
- v,, cql *7.',v., *-3j L .- . . .c., i

.

i

i

'" e . . . --. e .n. ..1 c . m. . .;. .. k. 3.?. l

* - ~ .** ''4 i . ;. 4, .f3. ,. .-e. 44i. t . '.- - .. .. ..m 4 r . r . . .. . . .. e. f t. .y . .v. 31 T*., 3 .r. . . . .. s...
,,

1

*I
\

*

.t .- , n. .n.e ,, p .;*
,

i.3. . . ..
I

&

4 *. . . . . . 1 . , . . i. . . .O. . 2 .;. .*.3 !, 3. p
- * - - - * *

.
:a.. . r.L :s.n.x.v . .t.: . A. .. ~.3

. e . . e. s r,,... . - ..) ; ss . .

1 /.
"

l

.

* '

4. ,. .. ., b. . -
3. .. . L. ._. . ! r,. . , . 3. r. e.. . w %. .. 4 6. ... y.n .

*
,

i

.u-.. "a. 3 i. I+..' - s .- r. ..I 7* .

*J 1. . .-.--e*. i. . .. :. .r . .p. ..
.. . . . . . . .,. .. .. .. . . . .

.

;

*
1.

. . . . +.a .. . . .
, i

"
3..,3. . 'u. , . . J. *. c.a. .: . , e . e ... .;
. m .p j.,

.

t 0
'

't - . . i ,4 s. v. 4 p. .. 4..,.,,.., e 1. 3. .p a n.. . .g p i. 1 e. 3, 5 4.. s d' 4 S2 ..,,q...,,., s,. .. . .. . . , . .

6
*

6.:. . . , .f .. +. t 3 gv. w$ .s... a ,v f. %.i 4 ,. g 4 t . >. 4..e .1, . . . , . . .,

. . , . x.
_

s. a . 4. .2s

4

L 2 s.a s,. 4. 2 3.Aa ., .,%,, .; . / 4. ,..m. =.,.."..w. T. .* 1. i. /..'s vy--- . y ,
r.f. .

2* ** T . .a. .. a.
y ,, r.

, ; . a . .. .
,

a.

1 ,a .... .;.3- > . - - . - . = . , . , . .-a, ..
3.y,f . ..s.aa .. . ,a...- - . .

1
*

.,/.,. .T-.O f.+.r- .* . - -? . .g...,3r.v , .; .. . ,. ~. . ,+ ...s . m.s -. O. e-,...'.s.a... a 4.4* . . . . . 4s .. . . .

J .: . ..p:.-4.. s, o. 77' .,.1. . ,1: ,...n.
* -

.'.
* .c %. *. (,., . c . . ., v. ,.;.en., e , .

. c. . .. ; . ...
.

. . t.. . .. - .. .a w.. . . .

...

.m. 3,4. . . ., ,. . no .%. . , ,. .: . .
..

. ,y , .

.
.. .s. . 3..,.. y . .n. , ., , 77 , o ,. ,a. ,,,.,.y.t,.. g c y.,,

;.....~ .s. . u. .. 2
, 3 . .s . ... .

4

b

. 1 m..w O . A.. 3.*v a :. 4. . 3 "3. r: s. c,, b a,. v.s . . .... 3 d 3 C. -_ . .i ., .4 c. .* - sLp . (3. :. ., *

u.1 1s.
A . . . . .=r i.. . a .. .. _- v.. . . .

n
*uvc . m. .:*. ,, .,., ..f-. 4. i * 3. ,-

.m. .s. . : . ,.,, 2 !. 3l*4' 4.,.,..i. 1 3,-* -..a', . .:* + . ., . . . 7, f.

-..i ..e.-:.,. .. .. ... . ..

, .: .4i-n . h. , . t.
s ..v s .t.b s. m. 4.t*. .<3

* *

.f. .: L., , .I A.3. .N....m. . I 4.*..- . .r.. J= . . n. 3Jos 1. J- . .L,, . ;.6 . .e - .. . . . . .

,a s. nj.2..-. 4 qeq.'..t T. t.: y (. .. .. 1 ~ h...r ~. .s. .'.h. 4.. a.. ., v. m. e. a. a.r 4..: .' . %..a
..

.:r . . .. s w... a ., . . s. as %,

c.''.s, .u. :n ' 4 .C
O .. m. w,.''s e

. ,. S.
.

[- .g
I \ ' 4 p.. v , ' rs u.%.*. .,n . M. 3 c-3 , 3 u.. v. . y.T.4

/ f-,3-- 7 g. e .,. .t
...e-. :

.
! n., %. 3 .

s 1

1

,7 4. a. 4..e .y*
a .n Ji. C .'. ,.a.

2 44..3 .J h'S .
*

b..s.... v.%1 . d . .. .le3..v O3fa 3 3 .
.g**U ., s.; .. ... . . ... .-s . v .q.4 L-.. .. .. . . g .., .

.

.
.

t

I
- e , , - - , ~.r, - . - - - --. - ,. . , . , , -



,

202*

t

.

g., .. 7 . ,. 3 9.. 2. - r, ,.d ~.; C's '~:'.' '.'.#.~. ai., " i.. ".. , .k.'. 7 3 T..O O C,'.4 ". 4.'.. 7.5 c".o'' +O
.

", w. . .g a . .

q
$'

/
-

3. .a
. L,f 5 %, h. .

*
i -

w4. :r a.r .u.$. 2 s .t . . . , c .:. .i ,.,.C. c. cJ .
.c3 CO ..O.tri ,m. .. ., I":.7. -

-
.

.. ~~ .. c .%

e

a.*.s. 4 7 . ,..g i p. .f.g.%2 *

* * O . ,.r. c-. . O.'.#4 ~- ge.3 ~**' 7. .Y. . M 1. .#.O..-.. d.w"'' # *' ' ''''. ih.. .46 ..4. u.
. - . . . ... - - - sa

,3 e e.s. 1.' :. - .*. h. s ,. 7,.%.J.4 . 314
. . .r.i. .%. .. Am.d.M. t. .-,..i. .**.w -m . 2 ).*j i. %.; .%. + I. M. . : %",s w.4. 4.a . . ..

t - =s . . ..v1c.w .c

.%. t.7.a %.r. , %. :, rs, '.3 '3.0 . r., m.'... .e,.. . z.m.. ~ . ~. p,. s." .f. . (m$ q~. A ,- ;s. .,.,.:.". . . ,. . .. g n. .n. A s.=.e .'gg .2.Q.c ga *
t .. . w . *. + . . - -

..
.,s . .....w ev.p. ,- - .

. .- < + .g c:. . g... . . a g. e.i. . .. , ..3. , . . . y. 5 n. 4 v f. . . .A 14, ". 7 +* r.Oc.. .c. . . .y .%s. . . -

,I.p,, .,. .n e . . . .g .3 4..5.. ; c, a 3 4 ,m. g . .-. 4 . ,y4g . Q. .. 4 .g y- d y. &3
'

- . . .
.

.. . . . -A

.. b.r.e ::
. s .t . . . ~ .

...4 ae6.u. J .1Cd w, . .. b,w ,% j.,..,.,.,.,..-:...
o

.T.33 i s. y.. . ') . ., 3. a. , .g . *V. . u. ? .s 3.4 3..
..., .

J

- * L. . . ). , ,c. .,. t..ftas. .g.... ;.., . t. :4. ... a

.. q . g . . .;. %. , 2 ,. ,, . . .c .T ., L . i........ 4 ;. ' c.. ,. ., . . f C. .. : .:.% .,. 4. h.. ;.. o.
. . . . . .. ... e...... ,is . .... - - . . . w .u

. . . .s .;; ts s.

s a4 r. .e v ,. .c. 1.4 C '.".'m. t''. d4 b '.- . . . ' 4..@. s. .-",.m0.".<,.. ~ 4*. eu's"-2* * * *
e .

-s . . . . . .

. <
d e.t i. 2 , 4

t
.

u. . . g J. e. Cjou.;,j ..eo 23.
. . .g. .s..,., t17e . , d ol,,,w ; s. . J.,, c. %- ,. r w.,.2 , A. ,.r... ... s :. s. . . .s....

I.% s'
b .Jn. .r. z gp.i d 4,e q. c w. g . .. a. r . , J, a. . v. .t.g*. ., p .t ,. g. . . . :, , ,,,,/ -. *

; .... ...s. .. . . . . n-...
. ..

i
.

1.m.r. 1....qf ..
,

t

i. t . *

e ,. . ., 4.~: .V. . . 4. . . , , . . . . ,. 3
u g.s.... -" . > . . ' , . , , . N .!..,> J.1,; e i &- 3.;.- ..-u . . . . . .w u

.$>

...%,~,. e...s.r., e 4,. : 4. , . ,.. . ; ..: ., r . . . , . , < . , a,=, c. 3 4. , . . . . y .., . , , , , , , . , . . ..

.f .2., , 2.. . . . . .. . . . , . ... i. .

n. ..n . <. e.x. 7 .s. .. ,. . f .t : -,, -.:.w.... t.
_ . . , ....,.,,....,s..:. -. .a r, v., .,,,. .. . .. . . . .. . is . . .n ... .y j..... g :.. ... .. . . , .

*-- . - . 7. .-O.g o. . c,, , , *: . s... g..~. _7 a:' .. . . : " t.y . \- M, .g e.w n..*..~ 4 .. M 4 4.uC 1
-

u . .
,

.u. .a . . s. .. s..
..

#
4.e 4. O '.m' . ' . ' ' ' . ' . '. .'.' 3 't, '.'s'.;. - ' - ..a '. '. . ". h. .I 'a..*' i* .'., .g ..M.*. 'O- '. ",0 .* h. .a. ..'* s . '.m.,. . w ;

'' - * '. --
'

-1 .*'.'..*s'*.
* i.s, 4w. g , .,

.
'

.4..e. a s ; . .. .e.,. 7 e

a ... .a w :.. . .....,L, ,. . , , f, ;...,y.,, W.t. .. .s ., h, O ' , . . . ..e.
.

..a -. . . . . . . - . . . . . ..%.,,. .

-..o 4, p. . 44 ,, e.
. g . n s. .... i ,, s, , e. . . 3 3. f = r.,. e. C ,,. g. ; .:.. 4..:. ,

. .g,.,.4.- j, . u .,.. 4. .s... . . .. - ,; .

I

' - , , .; '; p. 2 .. ip .s...:,,. .

. %.., , r. u........- . s. ,.;-
. . : a %..,2 ,.. ,a.,....

. . . , . .
. -. ~> .. w . a.. a.a. .t .

t

4"J .. g. . .N .s *. r .$. 3 "#E. . p .. . = . ) 4=. ge7.a 19 J h c.=. ,217.*,.g -
*

yJ f .h. 4. 9**i * i * *1 [g - ... *. 8. .g .. . 6 3h l. 4 .J.
it

'\
% .

*. i .4 . g.4.d. .I. . 2 e=) *
. .;. 5., "e.9 4 .g ,w J A*

f*1 b a.;b .
p 4.. . . t 4 .. y C.4&

g * *
.. . we . ;. . w. 6. * .

i w
.

I
.

; -43 e * i 4 .., . 3. . .3< e . . %. .,:7.;..s ,, m.tl . s c..L . .:
a53 ,. ,]- .. .. - , , .. .. . s.- .y~

|

.,- . . - , , - -- e



-_

2473 :.

$

..

. .

. '% 8 conservation dscisions tire an.~.v coine. to axe.snd.ed. Wat trac
s

- -

\.

.% )
. . . , . . . . .. . . .

MC.i.n";.rGG .'.t@3 C. Grc.EV. 3 Cf ?. 43,, CI W.** ar. * C (J''0 2.t'.I * O 09 20--
.

.

.b~ q 3 p .n. gg .:. 3.4.,. e ., . g y. ..:* *
r._4 .y . d p.. y. , . ..r ,,, y. . .. s. . .s. . a,

.:. 3..u it . ,, +
-

gs 4 -e. . .3a , ,1,. eaw J . v, .?. .. .,.. .c c. ..: ,4.

n. c. .f.. 4 4.. . ,.. n..'- : ., J 7 "I p-.ra. J '.s..?.U.
*

, s.., 7*

J ua.J. r. . *. . . .. 2 2 , . 2m
.r, r e.-e.s t. ,

.
. .. ~. . a t.;. s. ..

..

~d3 0'.l''jllD ''O (f::||D 111[~.0 D 21*1d IN'S ?. M 5..Es. d ".O 310 D D O . 3UU* *

f

' ; ' . ,3 ? , ...a. J .. , .e e,.p. .v gw; t .J e...J..m.-.sn.u. ,.1 : 7.1 'J.v ,, , c..o.,3, .F. s., ,a.v. .s. , L. . .
.,

a. -. . . . .s. . .

3u..w- C .,f, g%J, g *i. i.y.. 9.g ih.2%.*

p.h 4 .3., Ls.s . .Y. ..-.c.,. q 1 a,r.. * <y|,.: u .. . . ,
*

- .. .. .,j - -.

E *f. ., .s g. ., J ,2, p T.1... ty;,::,': s-..r=.*..y- wr', .1 st e., t b
. .

.r.{.. h.gy .c.s .
. . . . . J. ,. ca

,_ .e.

3t3 44 7
. . u

.

a.v p n.s-1 e y * j. . . . v.g .2 g . .., s. ., .A 9 v. g 2 ,,qA
.N- . .

.. ,- : .. , ,.s y1 3.g. n.z< .. 2 u.u. . u . 4 ..c . .
.

moui.h YOU iiight .I.030. *Ih3Mr.~.3~' FCu U1.**.c DS quiC'i R9%.g , ,

.

s ,1.
y
J

:c
.-v~ ,. m e - , c c, ,.+ a..m.. 3 ,. (%..Q v_ ; , 1,, wm, . v,.a.Cg...m ,c t,. .. .

..va.w,. . . . . . . .. .
.

.
. .. .,s y s.: .,. , t . , . ; , , ,. .s.i..,,. C3J ,, .;. 2. .: r. - ;j 2.3 0 *. . . 'C .,. 3.,. .... , . . ~ , . . . m.1.- ., s.. . .. w.-- 5_- . . .

.t y . 4, . . 4 9.d. '.' .'.'' %. 'v ,* .'.'',1'.7.*.- 7.'"' ~ f.* d.'.*.'.i. '.'' .' .**. .# '. .'' .: 4 /i .I.-9 P.
~ ' #4 :w.: /.t 3. , .i s.. . . .

'
i. ,,, .:. e.G *1n.~ . n q u.e. ..a

... : . s.' . . . . ..

. . . . u 2 . : m~.

,' r,q . C .: ;J.._.. . . . .r. s . . 3 :. . , .., . t . 4 , *. 4 ;. ., ._ . .- ..._2 c w ,.3- - -

.. ....tm ...s ; .v . a . . . . .

t-

.

.v ,.1.4 ,C .. ..- s
e

e
q .:: -- - , .?. ' A.r . .2..':. m2h C .*lc . ., - .:. .? t' t.'- - ,.': e.sA... u: ..m m . :. - . . .s 4 a.

.

.

',; i.%.. .:. m a 8 4 C E.IT.:'.'t, ~'A V..'. .'. ' v' .#. '.*.' .* F. a' '.. . . . . .
.

.

<.. e u . ; .. L ''1.
. ~~ .~: :, - .7. . 1.

-..p. , .
.:u. . s .. . ... .u > .:.. .-. -.. .

1
~

.- ,e , r.. ,.s . - . . .; .. . . . p .: . u.1.. .. ,u.v. w.;c .w.
. . , . .

:a. a u .c.- . e. .x. ..- ..

.

/n .

L,T , e ,. -- -

n. v. ,u..
\

%.s)
-\' % (. *) - . O. of, ..L1p,

T *

.m..m
2 r. .r. e -3. i

4. %.e...o. g .n o.a .n. .;, .i.g g e agg.s.,.. .y .~ ._,s .n .

5

. w.. . ..e . . r.. T'."S.t. e , g.1..,.'. . . s s. .v.i..i.tp * L. be e g.".p, a.g DQN.b7. s.3./ t . p. et. .-**r.- , . e. ,.wa ., . . . . ww . o a.

t

r - , - - - , - , ., y _.p--- --. 3 - - . - - ,



_.

'

i
> ,

2474 :
i

.,,, '
. .

.

-
. t

>~ W 3 nanagement, or the interim 3?A decieion,
' *

f
-

't \
,s

\M

Has that haen Tsc14" to Ccw management within

the meaning of how that was v. sea on ..: age' 9 of the mee. ting

[ notou?

'
3. The m %nicig of it ?cs could w.3 get support all the

.

't uar up the lint., and the e.ncvar to tnat is yw. ghat was.

.

"t 2
. e. S.,,,, Ot... . . v. ,, , , :-, .- -

- a p. ,1 .3.v.e. . e.:.-c 1
., .. 3

. .
r.r' tb..., u. : a, ,. : y a.1,

. . . . . . .. . .

4 air Pollutica Centrcl C :.cc.iasion..

Ik

G Would it be i's.ir to c. tace .: hat an al 1rne.ti'ra cf*

.

p. f : s ,.,.,.::,3. .- . m ,. n , . . r. m. . , .. ~ 4.. . , .t. ..,y c.:., r e 1 4. ~. , . + x . ge, ..e.e.

.. ~ ... .. .. - .. u . r.

be cheapar the earliar in stE tzd? Is trat a fair acsu~.;-
"

I

tion?
"
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.. -, . , , . w. . . s. , _ . 3 3 ,,. g,.y .. w, .,. ,.,.,..u.., ,
u. - r. w . . . . . . ,..g .

.l
4

b.e w'.'3e
.

i

..

O. 07 ell Withcut regard %s thct.'

,s.
4

1

" .

.' ' fall, it's hard fo: na o t.nse,.3.- : bah hacause |
.

, ' , i

id we build a facility cud "6 en the nuciaa. plant coues on .

|
"

in 1905 cr '90 0 whahi Fr, a era r-q; ired to do whatever

.*

ic n ccccc y in ordar ;.c ba?in taking tha 'staam. If that
.

.. .

' ncant shutting denn a incilier, I dc.'t thin % is Eculd be
.

.. ~w. . , ,e., i.. < , . _, . : - .t ,
:

.e . . ~..

a

'
G Icc. e.d Mr. *?.tungdat.1 once h.1d acme conunicaticns

"

("m A n ,.7 4. n ,u .a.4.+.:t c 3 .. ,. ,-.. e.. z., + u.4c ,1. , -o 10,, .we ,.2.., r.2, p, 'Iae.p.'. = e .
..

. . s.. . < .. . .- .(-
.

* ,

.gs - 4 s gp..q.. .,r .~ o .h ~ - f -- r. e..2,..ond so . hoi.s.sg Ao
' . . mu J

t' g.nve,w;, . . - . > a : .s . . u.
,..

OOnSC''*70 tion Act Gt WW.-Jr'l 3r,t. hat CV6r th". ne.xt 5 to 10 vaars
.
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s
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? I don' t t'.1in'.c I parsonal'y ha te sxpresacd that
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. Z.2 - your tastimony -- maybe I'13. ask tir. Wassel.
...

' '

. (
\

.'

LIR. CERR'?: Yw.'ve discussed, ch rioccly, wir.

Mr. Greffica ni2 trastimen / itavc you not?!

.i.t. ..t.3.,.o sa',..u%. u,3. s.- . . e .

.M4 ;. f **.*TW "''.*T t. 9.-. . g .i e.*.e ry.
* JI * -Q*1[ b "3c,= 4.e . , ,.,g f hc*, . .e a (, e. .,a .L s*... .w ~( a.t. ~ .. .. --

.
,,

..
'

. - G 24.319 tC I".3 h.' '*O '#.St2 Or Or 110t *5 W ant to eS C for Oth3 '*

.

*V.4.C3an.t.. ,e .k, . ,3.1,w s. .T. c.,7.. 3 ~ _1.y .~r. ts,. .r ~.1i. + o *. -= c y. J p.e.s.g-. Y.a ;-s-
. - ~. . . . . w a ., ..a e. . .s -. . .: -

.

-
13.- ~1': tina LIOT. -- 3.ad d.S i.1 2? 'Ctar Of fECD, the .''."118.ii 0 5 2 0.** h I I

*

- .c, g , , .,. . 3, , .n, u .; ,. r . 2.n,. 3.- e. t e .s A.I.:,,-,.e.'.e.q1.m. . .> . ~. . 4
.

..i . g--...- .. . . ~ ..

(%g .. ~ . .. e... t. .:.,r..4 .:.b. 9. . g,. .s. 2 :.1.. .; , . , . . .g..
:

,; - . ... . . . . .. ~ ..i

.

.t
.-.3 q b.,c . 4 C 3 , c>v .;. g., ,.-

e. t. ., ,.

u .:. -. 4.~C .
,-

, , , , wCr"3C ,. , .b , 1 u., ..owa u. :n.. . - - . ...-,.m. . . . . y.
.

'
hm=le has st.at:sd on ta '. ;po: tant aspe:.ts that Mr. Orcifica's

J
\ / .I

# a v S .4 4 .: 0, . ,. , , .; h:., f.G c c.a.C.3. ..- .a. 4. .. v . .

..

10. '.'SS:i''~a : Oca." ':ha ?c'.rd uidn ice to annar?

1
.e .mc. d . i .- .: . . , a.,..

.

t ,. . ..1....2 w .:. .. . - 4..- ..
i.

..

.ns,, m.k ,w.i r , ,o, .: . r. , ,a,. .
ia

, . .. u C r.. "1.wu . .44 ,. ,. v .

1
'

.i q . y. . .O., .'3'w,a . ..3 (1.r e.ru. 'J. n s.1.9. '.,,. ~ dr~4.C G.4..s. 2 .' ? .y :*~ % ' *

j 4. . 1 . . . . .- . :. .. . . . . .. y - +, j
.

.

..,e., . .Q,s 3..a C, ."I. 4, n.'s. ..A. :. ..,w. 1. . r.
y s.- .a .a - .

.

*

. i.n.s . L*?r- ~)*t r. ;" 4 3 .:r men -.vy
S

'
ai . 2 ...

- *
. V. ". 4' .a n. s. .a. .. ...

.

.' ." 7.T. ~7.v y J w y t. ". - . Q. g.w. . g .4 s t .3 > .% gg g a.. g7--
a .y .y . e. . w u >.

1 .

3 * *? - ,o. g ,.*s , s.1*. 3. .G g ,..r g ..3. 3,, g. g r . g. 9. .=,g ,. 4. p. . Lh . . . A4. . . . . . .... . . . ,. -. . ~ .

r

t 4. .. ,. ..' 4 "s -e.t- {,2 . .( -"1 3.
. * , L * t , h.T . .,. 2.n g ,, .39 l .3. 7 1.%. 3 p.9 9. ,.w., I ., 3. .

3=
. .. .

*

s. . u . . - . .2

Th3 DOW ? C J i t'.'.C C. 3.3 $ t.lted in it"O TOSPOA5dS t*;p ,- .

, k 'f

i .

wr n. .:
.

) - ...,e.t. ..g. g. i ,. .,.0 :p..:,r1 .T 31 d. . 1 : C C* CO n#.".*.*. c~. C' f
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.. s. 3 . u o .a . .. . .;p-. - .-,
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1

1:- 13 nany differences of ce.rcoption here that I can c 11y sa'1 that
7

('/ t o people listaning to ac:t.chedy repeat what their positions
1

i
. |

|
,

,

are might come out w2.ch c.....:.1::eran_.c ccaca.uciona.
.

.

I ca.'..ncb reoresent .ca.an everynecy .3.ic:caing to |
. .

1

uha': Mr. Oraffica .3afs vcnid say it's uhc same. I .tignt |
1

- say t. hat I t'110, but I 'Gi;'Jc th,2t's as an6h as :" can cci. ;

Ma. CESP.AY: Let r.e ask th.2 quastion anothrer way. !

l

I

,

?c a 'fou conrinced that as tha los 2lt of your dirseussion with

Mr. oraffice t it It . Taur.al^2 has correctiv. statad the Lev ;
,

ccrporato pcsii .cn in his crcss-axmination tcCay?

MR. .FS53I : I hue no doidat dat hs'a ststod t'Is

Ocw corper?.ta position c.arrsctly, het I*.p. c :ncarnzd wil:n
s

, ,,m
a a ea.c ma conr.er 'c2.t.a my co;. leagues a. ..

t, e c, aracteri.:atica...-

~~ 4 m.e..o ._.

IT.a' h.? *J3 can Tsa'?O Mr.39.. C~iE2?.Y: Y dS ., PJ' i j

' c3's just going to say the saina !a a dif-Or:ffic2 -- 4 ~ '#

f. . .1. * Ir,... 1,,D .-

-w .

E E . 'i F..3 3 E L : 1*hTt*S Rn (Ap{23aling Off ar, : r. :,*,..errf,

e uw,.... +.. . ; z. m.. .:n.s 3y.t .

..
.. f m. .31,.t..2:y.. .y 5 , 3. s .:. ,g e.. ,. g .a s

,a ,

.- c . .-. .. . ., .. u ..
. . .

. reflect d at cther purr.:.e.3, no!. jtet yourself , night cea-

c.'.uic.

IIR. CIHFJZ : Vell, they can ask for it, hut I'm

i.,nst tal':ine. atent -- v.eu asked ma to tell 'ron about after
;

3 Mi . Tampla ;ho I xantad, chu.y? I'u act trying to : race thatw
.

juC.nant.
t

! .

|

. , . . - . , .
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JG,t 14 (now councel conferring.) -

(* MR. WES3EL: I don't thio': I can r..ake that
.

''
reprasentation. I tion't want to nava anyhedy in cr fromJ

hat I've said that it*: ar.y dif f arant. I just don't think

thr.t in una licht of zt.1 tect'.4 been caid it is prn..:er for

..

. CS S Port 7, With One FGrty'3 CT'n f.tir:'t Optift#.. , to Ca7 "This i.3

n.a ,.f. ,7 ia .i. , =
.

.

The Ecw .;csitio.: e as stated in the icterrrgatories,

.n , d - r 'c_' .". 4. * a. .N._. *- r. . > A 4 .'. 'a' ~ c'.~~~' .#...J. -# z_4 ''l'. .*.e., c...,,r_,,,
.. .a ~ _e .. _ ~s .-_ ,

: . , .. . ....neu :.: oos br: yon:.. une. . , one geranave no ucccc a.bcut. . .. .

s.

.

..

_4nto c.reas in w, lc'. o. iera mguc c.rt..rer.
. . .. . . .

a
.

c.
..

'~ MR. CEE D.Y: P.r. Wocccn, lot ne narrau :Icun r.:y

v,
question. It ncy .nu.'.; you.

.

s

a .4 . ... m ,s. .._.. c n. .n,_.g ,.,u. . - . taa&. .trnu
-- .- .;

. . . .. . . .

'

Mr. creffice will nec - vi!.1 support c agress with Mr.

.u-,,3m. _ G2 .a .

. g .. ,. ,4 GI,. L2.r , .u ,... C.4d .,. a.,__CCu-

g G4 on h t .,
-

_ ,
- au . S .. u vm w..t..

-

_ ,, v 4- u.., _s.: :.:n s mm ..... , e.o.,.%.. %, . t e .y 4 ,.o : u. an ,.,_4 ,,4. ..,,n. .

. m . - . . . , . . .%

and thc.t esserM n'ly the r .cen why Ecw n:w anncuncel it8 c
- a

_

.

_m,u. .t _ t v .., , : 4 . u., . . . . . .. .: u. . . .s.:, .. .r. e aas _.e ,. i.y e.a. u. w. 4..,,..
--

. 3 ...m. _a ua . . . . .- _ . . .. . %

.

, ;, c . t t,.,.a. , y , .,. A. %, . . . , . <., ., . ,. t. . - .=. g 4 4 . .m. . .
w,

.w cm.a . u._ .

.
MR. IF.l!?nC's: Mr. Chairw2n, I su' nit we shouldc.

*

_a.'.- .n.r. c.~. 4. .,s._; e _.h t ,.n ea e ,,
-

. - ..

'

r- . MR. GERH* : It's a c tantion of who we ?.ch.i
.

C
"

1 Ecuid you prader that we have Mr. Orsffice, Mr.s

sl
&. . ...# 3 3G.t. :- a

9
,e

y

~.
, , , , , _ - , ~ - - - . -n.= ,,w.a., .-a-.. ., . - ~ . . - . . - n -.~- -~-=, - .~
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;At 15 MR. $CSsifL: I do not want to see Mr. Oreffice
( \

4
?. /r

tastify. I fear he musc.''

iin. CEERRY: Chay. Bring him cn.

SY IIP.. CESRRY:

G Do you believe, St . Txople, tnat I ought to

. ...
disenc3 with Mr. Orar-.:.cc t.u.cso Dow corporate rOview

.

documents as opposed to ycurac2.f?

A. I guasa I don t have a judgm2nt en that. He wn3i

.

thera; I was thera.

G Chay.

E(. C E'??.Pf : Let Ice asi: this: '7 hat is the Boe.rd'

going to do about this evorimg? Constmers has come questions;

O' the Staff has some questlana. Ica wo going to mova forwards

'

or not?

Mr. $czple said de last plane he can get is

10:00 o'cicck. In he going hone o.: ain' t hn

.
C?J.IPhaN CGI,7E ; I don't see how we ca,. get

through wif. him in order to get him out to O'IIare :cy 10:00

*
.

..o . 2 2.t , 3 .:. n t d .. . .. . .o * CloC.; r U0. .:, , unO, n f

t.

MR. CHEPSI: I % tir3d, bu': t.isn so is U.:. Temple.

4

If I c n do anything to help I will.

C'D.IP.!O.N COi3FE: Mr. Renfrov has qtite a n.T.ber ;

p .. of ques?icns. Mr.15cefling does. I don't know whether Mr.

\ .h )

\ _ -) WeSGel does Cr not.
-

'

MR. iiEE9ZG: I do: sat t' mat I'm going to have varf

s

. ._ __ __. _ _ . _ _ ,
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:itl6 much.
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-
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V CHAIRMAN COUF.AL: He's been testifyir.g for a
s

er

long time.

MR. GERRY: Tihat I will do is, if it goes over

tomorrcu, if it's meaningful to you to leave after tiv.:y

finish -- I maan, what I'm ruggesting 2.s I .mula stcp now
. .

and ~.et tr.2 others finian. If the time cchedule is such that .

it is meaningful fer m to go back vn :ha Dou ccrporate
.

review documents, which is all I have left with Mr. Temple,

.

'd u..ko to reserve that option, occause ir I o..o At r. , en 1
. . .. .

.n

t,
" ' UCn' t do it Uith Mr. O.732f' C?.,
u

'l Eut I'll lat the other pa.,tias start first thing
'

;

' CN
$
f

j in the morning, if that's ag.cseable to the Board, so long~

9 .

4

! as when it's over, if it's not tae and of the day cud I want
1,.

|t
! t"o go bcck to those, I cu.
t

'. 4t

! But if t's a quastion cf tightncss, I won'tj
t do ihj okay? ,

1
. .

] 22. C5GIL: si".y I spai.J: to :ha witnGas a minute?

(Pance,) |
"

Ni!. h r.;3 5E L : 32r, Templa has stnted to me that he. _,

had just as acon stay evar. He's getting tired. He thin' s

.i. .no shocAn go t.arough tao e notes, a .: _4., ty,.,s ,2.s respenca .. . .

,

" and he's likely to have a 7.tuch :hore specific recollectionp .

I'
; and knowledge.
l .. .

,,

"
j. MR. >~aSRRY: The Dow corpornta raviaw notes?
; *

| .

!'
|

u

t

* . _ _ ,_,
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.Kr.l . L .'a u . 3.*/. . . 'l.%.i. .%. * e= #.e.3 .?. A a.C . ** , > . b. . q .*. C.q e ,6i I '.).s'1 '
**

*1T r=M
* .W' L. . .

. . . w ca .
,

.

o.* - ~ ..: ,.. 4.' ;.,g r. .%._, rt , .44.,,o,,d

so . .cm . .. . i.i ~-
.

. .so n.4. .d.e.u.n y o.1 n w.%. m. ,.- o
. s a ..

t

i bofers ca.mtcars and the Eaga'.atory Staff go on.
+ ,

y ,0. ., ,; 3 -y ., , ~ , . . . ,..., ,
. . . . . . . ,u ... .e . . . . ,

, .

1

:.g. af. ,: .. y. rq., \. . .. t. ,,. 4 3.. , u. . . . . : ,. . , ,;, .: , v
..

4, c,.,.,,, ,. . s ..: .n. ..,, . .
... . . .s - .

.

i but I don't thinh I trill. Nr.yh6 tr.o .::w "'ll e.. h you th.st

t

| . . * Le e. [- re . . . e. g'. 4.f* &g* *. 1 #* .

g .w.Jsee w 4e.*
..

*
4
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.(c\ n2 25,.;W35 GEL: No , ne :13 available Thursday as .ecll
i

.

'% )
'.

'

.

MR. .V .G RC:7: I would suspect it would ' e' c

afternoon b320r.3 wa 21nish with Mr. T aple, deparading apen-

how long Mr. Ch.2rry 'ahoa.* c
< ,

Iin. C;'2721: I c2n't a.siii.ato.

..

I -'on* h take the t4cis daye but .>ou knc7, I c ald*
.

taka so .a cir.:e. I 91st d:n' h 22:ct.:,

.
D2. LZ1DS * 1:Icuco me Idr. Che w/.

Tat m go: at this this m.y. Trst ne just go ;

down tha habins and 18

. ; . .. .. : a> ...c.u e ;u. ~ ~1. .s. .e. > s . :, >z.n c- ; .,
. . z. . . :. -

.. . . .y-- , ,.. , ~.. . . , ..

( NR. CFM.h 2'ro nc ur 3.

,- (
w. -

._ D ;. r :ir,v.a . . . . .o no .. .. .v.~ .. -. su

MR. IiO2ri.IIiG: HE.2 hour 2c the Staff.
.

..a , - .; ncur; ,cwc e.ad a c.a ,:. L ..,- ,:Dn. . . wwo c

:ix. Ta.nizoi:2

- :.p A. r.w. r.t ,a .-y, . u .....s.

DR. 72.C~23 : Fcur e.nd n '.lalf.

.

Ict, iieacel?

.

112. I;2SSEL: Ten =1.'rltoa , .c.orhau. s .

E2.L2F3: A ~.ittle cv Ir fcur anti a half hours.

GIRI.!li COCF;G: T.:ut gets him hara in the

rc.cale or. . n. a a c..,ar.or'n ,
...

u .m .

)-(s
*"C' x*":*r.4f. .*1% m L.e. ,fG,J .

*'

3,4. 3.. iww a%
,.

~ -

?,a ,. - m ' a * 24 .,..,. 1 194 l'.C .nb... % M*3
, . .

w . w i' . A .sa

. .. . . . , - .-.
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^

g>m3 3 hall.we wind it up cntil 9 ir. the mcrning.;.

a'

-

i 3.m.. . w-nnw . vu. _ j, .e .x . a. .

I 1:culd .''.i::: to sugg,usc us stcrt at 9:13, oni.y
,

5 cause the:S is cna phenecr11 I have to mnka precisely at'
. .

9:00. If I tral a it I .:nn lor're mi efficc. cnd be ite.re n'c ,

..

n : l..a,c .

'3 ct , 12 p .u n.n t,. I will anha. it at the first

i - brenh. -

..

CliRI S .C COCF.u : .3 15 is 0.11 rig.;at.

1

(Mht.redpca,. at 6 ; N. P .ra. , the hearinci in th2'

cheva-enticizd snetor :.'ac ad ouracd, to r.waa at 9 15 a.m.j.

I

4-

; on iisdnec.i.ay, . 2 Feb: nary 1977.).
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